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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. Hello 

And thank you! 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf ofL...------------------1 
Friday, September 26, 2014 2:41 PM 
CJIS_COMM 
Re: [CJIS_COMM] Crime stats for 2012 

On Fri, Sep 26,2014 at 2:25PM, CJIS_COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown~ CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services) UCRJ NIBR5 2012, data tables, CT) excel) scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 201412:51 PM L..--------' 

To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Crime stats for 2012· 

Hello 

I am looking at the FBI crime stats by state for 2012 and I am wondering where the information would be located for the persons who were murdered 
in the Newton CT shooting Dec 2012. 

When I look at the spreadsheet from the UCR from the FBI website, it shows Zero in the columns for homicide offenses, murder and Non negligent 
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· homicide, negligent homicide and justifiable homicides. 

Can you please advise me of where those victims of the Newtown shooting can be located on these reports 

Thank you 

Condo~inium Realty, LTD 

Mark Fritschle Group 
6200 Coastal Highway 
Suite 101 
Ocean City, MD 21842 

Cell-IL-------J 

On Face book @ Y ourOCConnection.net 

I I 
Condominium Realty, L'ID 
Mark Fritschle Group 
6200 Coastal Highway 
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---:--------------------------:----------------~r:· 

Suite 101 
Ocean City, MD 21842 

Cell~._ ____ _. 

On Face book @ Y ourOCConnection.net 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Friday, September 26, 2014 2:48 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Question re: Newtown murders in 2012? 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/lltabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls 

I 

(Table 11, in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, 
data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On BehalfOfL-1 ____ ____. 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 1:09 PM 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Question re: Newtown murders in 2012? 

Could you please assist me? I'm looking at 2012 crime data for Newtown Connecticut and I do not see evidence of the Sandy Hook shootings: 
http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls#disablemobile 

Would they be in 2013 crime data? 

Best, 
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From: owner-cjis_comm@Jistserv.leo.gov on behalf o~ 
Friday, September 26, 2014 1:00PM .___ _____________ _. Sent: 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] Deaths in Newtown in 2012 

Thank you so much!!!!! 

Kindest Regards, 
I I 

---Original Message--

From: CJIS COMM 
Date: 9/26/2014 9:28:03 AM 
Th~ I . 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Deaths in Newtown in 2012 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown~ CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11~ in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov~ stats and 
services) UCRJ NIBRS 2012J data tables~ CTJ excelJ scroll to the bottom of O~fense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-gis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-gis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~._ _____ ___. 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 4:13PM 
To: gis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Deaths in Newtown in 2012 
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Hello, 
Your web site, http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the.,.u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls#disablemobile, shows that no deaths occurred in Newtown in 
2012. What about the mass murder at the Sandy Hook Elementary School? 

Kindest Regards, 
I I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Friday, September 26, 2014 2:26 PM 
I I 

RE: [CJIS_COMM] Crime stats for 2012 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown~ CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime ~n the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11~ in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov~ stats and 
services~ UCR~ NIBRS 2012~ data tables~ CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 01 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 201412:51 PM L...---------1 

To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Crime stats for 2012 

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
homicide, negligent homicide and justifiable homicides. 

Can you please advise me of where those victims of the Newtown shooting can be located on these reports 

Thank you 

1 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



Condominium Realty, LTD 
Mark Fritschle Group 
6200 Coastal Highway 
Suite 101 
Ocean City, MD 21842 

cen-L..I ___ .....J 

On Face book @ Y ourOCConnection.net 
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r-------------------------------------------------------------------------~--------------------------------~- 1 

From: 
Sent: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of 
Friday, September 26, 2014 12:16 PM L...--------------------1 

To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] Newtown "breaking news"?? 

Thanks ... ! knew it had to be something. 

On Friday, September 26, 2014 9:58AM, CJIS_COMM <ciis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 201~ by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0 
Sent: Friday. September26, 20141:02 AM .....__ _____ ..... 
To:l I 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Newtown "breaking news"?? 

Is there some easy explanation as to whythe UCR lists zero murders in Newtown for 2012 ... the year of the school shooting .. .is it under "active shooter"? 
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owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of 
Friday, September 26, 2014 10:35 AM L----------------...J 
I I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] FW: [CJIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

I ~he email below may be a reporter his email and name don't go together and we Googledl land there is a news reporter by that name 
so we are forwarding this email and our answer to you to be forwarded back to him. His return email is below. bG 

I b7C 
Thank You and have a good weekend. 

I I 
This is standard practice for the National Uniform Crime Reporting Program. At this link you will find the verbiage within the UCR Program 
Summary Reporting System user manual, page 22, http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/nibrs/summary-reporting-system-srs-user-manual concerning 
jurisdiction and the reporting agency. 

On 09/26/14, CJIS COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 
l ~as a .question below that appears to be media. 

From: owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf otj 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:32PM L...-__ ___. 

To: OIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [OIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

Interesting, and thank you. Is this standard policy for just Connecticut or nation wide? In other mass shootings it seems that those deaths were 
reported in the crime statistics for that city/county etc. 
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On Thu, Sep 25,2014 at 2:08PM, CJIS_COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to. law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov ·[mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 25,2014 1:52PM ~....-___ _. 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

Hello, I was doing some research for a project and happed across the FBI crime statistics for 2012 in Connecticut, specifically Newtown. It displays 0 
murders that year, however the tragic shooting at Sandy Hook certainly would. qualify as murders. Are mass shootings categorized as something 
other than "murder?" 

I had called the head office with this query and was eventually redirected to this email; if I have reached you in error, could I be directed to someone 
to correspond with about this? 

Thank you. 
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To: 
Subject: Sandy Hook Shootings 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported -under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
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
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012 . 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [OIS_COMM] Newtown "breaking news"?? 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting_ our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS pubiication at www.fbi.gov,.stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 1:02AM ....__ _____ _. 
To:l I 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Newtown "breaking news"?? 

Is there some easy explanation as to why the UCR lists zero murders in Newtown for 2012 ... the year of the school shooting .. .is it under "active shooter"? 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] New Town, CT crime stats, 2012 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report- Crime in the United States 2012 . by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
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

From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.Jeo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0 
Sent: Thursday, September 25,2014 6:14PM ...._ ___ _, 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] New Town, cr crime stats, 2012 

Why are zero deaths I cases of manslaughter reported for New Town, CT in 2012? I expected the Sandy Hook Elementary numbers to be reflected 
here: 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 20 12.xls 

Thanks in advance. 
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To: 
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] question from The Newtown Bee newspaper, Newtown, CT 

L-------------------------~ 
has a media question. 

Yesterday, we provided this documentation to individuals that were questioning this. 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www .fbi.gov /a bout-us/ cjis/ucr/ crime-in-the-u.s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/ta bles/11 tabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United 
States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

----Original Message---
From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf O~L-------....1 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 5:15 PM 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] question from The Newtown Bee newspaper, Newtown, CT 

Good afternoon, 

I work at The Newtown Bee, the newspaper of Newtown, Connecticut. 

I was contacted a little while ago by a woman claiming to be a newspaper reporter out of Oklahoma, who is-challenging me on what happened at·sandy Hook 

, ' I 

b6 
b7C 

b6 i 

b7C 

School on December 14, 2014.1 ~rom The Banner in Nadir, Oklahoma, bas sent a link to the FBI's Crime in The United States 2012 reportisee below). b6 1 

Table 8 of the Offenses Known to Law Enforcement appears to report that there were no fatalities in Newtown, Connecticut, in 2012. b7c 

I know this is wrong-- 27 people were killed at Sandy Hook Elementary School on 12/14 -- but the data on the fBI website does seem to contradict this. 
Can you help me understand the report? Is there something I am missing? 
Is the report covering the timeframe of January 1-December 31, 2012? 

The calls, emails and visits from Truthers have slowed down, and I can deal with these people. But this table has caught me off guard. 

Any help you could provide would be very much appreciated. 

1 



If you· want to call me, I will be back in the office tomorrow morning by 8:30. Our phone number isL..I ____ __. 

Thank you, 

The Newtown Bee 

-----Original Message----­

Froni 
Sent:I.::T:::-h-u-rs-;d-ay-,-==s~ep-:t~e-m-:-b-e-r '::'2s=-,-::2~0~1-:-4-::4-::4=-=2-::P:":"M~ 

Tot I 
Subject: FBI -Table 8 -Connecticut 

I 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­

cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

Sent from my iPad 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Deaths in Newtown in 2012 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime­
in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/lltabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, 1data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 4:13PM ....._ ____ ___. 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Deaths in Newtown in 2012 

Hello, 
Your web site, http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about -us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/20 12/ crime-in-the-u.s. -20 12/tables/8tabledatadecpd:f/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls#disablemobile, shows that no deaths occurred in Newtown in 
2012. What about the mass murder at the Sandy Hook Elementary. School? 

Kindest Regards, 

I I 
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To: 
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

~--------------------------~ 
has a question below that appears to be media. 

From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf o4 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:32PM ~-----__. 
To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

Interesting, and thank you. Is this standard policy for just Conn~cticut or nation wide? In other mass shootings it seems that those deaths were 
reported in the crime statistics for that city/county etc. 

On Thu, Sep 25,2014 at 2:08PM, CJIS_COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/~rime-in­
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

Fr9m: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:52 PM ~---......1 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Conc.ern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 
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Hello, I was doing some research for a project and happed across the FBI crime statistics for 2012 in Connecticut, specifically Newtown. It displays 0 
murders that year, however the tragic shooting at Sandy Hook certainly would qualify as murders. Are mass shootings categorized as something 
other than "murder?" 

I had called the head office with this query and was eventually redirected to this email; ifl have reached you in error, could I be directed to someone 
to ·correspond with about this? 

Thank you. 

2 



To: 
Subject: FW: [OIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

was googled. Could be a news reporter. 
~----------------------------~ 

From: owner-<jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-<jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:32PM ~....-_____ ..... 
To: OIS_COMM I 
Subject: Re: [OIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

Interesting, and thank you. Is this standard policy for just Connecticut or nation wide? In other mass shootings it seems that those deaths were 
reported in the crime statistics for that city/county etc. 

On Thu, Sep 25,2014 at 2:08PM, CllS_COMM <ciis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported 'under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us(cjis/ucr/crime-in­
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

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Ofl 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:52PM ~------..... 
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

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:10 PM 
I I 

RE: [OIS_COMM] 2012 Newtown murder statistics 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11J in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.govJ stats and 
servicesJ UCR, NIBRS 2012~ data tables, CTJ excelJ scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-~jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0 
Sent: Thursday, September 25,2014 2:34PM .....__ _____ ___. 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] 2012 Newtown murder statistics 

To Whom It May Concern, 
There is a disturbing conspiracy theory going around that the Sandy Hook school shootings did not occur due. to the fact that your 2012 crime 
report shows no murders in Newtown, Connecticut. Can you explain this omission? 
Thank you, 
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Frc;»m: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:09 PM 
I I 

RE: [CJIS_COMM] Conc:;ern over the accuracy of crime statistiCs. 

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

From: owner-dis_ comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf otl 
Sent: Thursday, September 25,20141:52 PM L...----....1 

To: ciis tomm@leo.gov 
. Subject: [OIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

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
Thursday, September 25, 2014 2:49.PM 
I I 
feedback for CIUS 2012 form response 

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
Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:50 AM 

-1 I -
RE: [CJIS_COMM] Cnme statistics 2012 - Sandy Hook 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United 
States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

-----Original Message----:--
From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Ofl 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:39 AM L...------....J 

To: ciis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Crime statistics 2012- Sandy Hook 

Hi, 

I wanted to draw your attention to the many internet comments regarding the fact that Newtown CT shows zero murders in 2012- clearly not including the 
Sandy Hook victims. 

From a Reddit post I understand this may be because the murders are listed at state level, not at Newtown level. 

I believe it may be in FBI's interest to address this under Q&A, and potentially also under your commentary on methodology (I don't see anything there that 
would explain this oddity). 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Fro in: 
Sent: 

·owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf o~ 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:20 AM L...-----------......1 

To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] Where is Sandy Hook Information? 

Thank you!!! 

On Sep 25,2014, at 9.:02 AM, CllS_COMM wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown~ CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the· United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucrlcrime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime~in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state­
cuts/table_11_offenses_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_state_tribal_and_other_agencies_2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services~ UCR~ NIBRS 2012~ data tables~ CT~ excel~ scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
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From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.l€;!o.gov] On Behalf 0 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:55 AM ~....-__ ___. 
To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Where is Sandy Hook Information? 

Why do your statistics .for violent crime in 2012 in Newtown, CT, not reflect the killings at Sandy Hook Elementary School? 

Results from local-level reported crime database Query date: September 25, 2014 

Spreadsheet of this table (.csv file) 1 Spreadsheet help Revise this query I Get a different type of table 

Definitions. Also see notes at the end of the page. 
For caution, see Caution against ranking 

Crime in 2012 
'Nt,m'lber of offens~s reportec:l 

Violent crime 

Murder and 
Months Population 

reporting coverage 

Violent 
crime 
total 

nonnegligent Forcible Aggravated 
Agency State manslaughter rape Robbery assault 

Newtown Police Dept CT 12 27,904 7 0 5 0 2 

Notes: When data are unavailable, the cells are blank or the year is not presented. 

Contact Us 

Variations in population coverage and reporting practices may cause differences in reporting from year to year. {See definitions). 
MSA and non-MSA county populations are not available. 
Crime rates are not available for agencies that -report data for less than 12 months of a year .. 

Sources: FBI, Uniform Crime Reports as prepared by the National Archive of Criminal Justice Data 

Home page 1 Top of this page 
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<image003.jpg> 

eRulemaking 1 Freedom of Information Act/Privacy 1 Legal Policies and Disclaimers I USA.gov I White House 
UCRDATATOOL.gov is an official site ofthe U.S. Federal Government, U.S. Department of Justice. 

Page last revised on March 29,2010 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday. September 25, 2014 11:17 AM 
I I 
RE: [OIS_COMM] ?????? 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 113 in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov 3 stats and 
services 3 UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables 3 CT, excel 3 scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oq 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:15 AM L...-------...J 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] ?????? 

In your 2012 crime stats for CT you show no murders in Newtown. Why aren't the 27 murder victims of Sandy Hook Elem school in Newtown listed? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:03 AM 
I I 
RE: [OIS_COMM] Where is Sandy Hook Information? 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown~ CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Tabie 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012J data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:55 AM .....__ __ _, 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Where is Sandy Hook Information? 

Why do your statistics for violent crime in 2012 in Newtown, CT, not reflect the killings at Sandy Hook Elementary School? 

FBI HomeD UCR D UCR Data Online D Reported Crime D Local Level DOne Year of Data 

Results from local-level reported crime database Query date: September 25, 2014 

Spreadsheet of this table (.csv file) 1 Spreadsheet help Revise this query 1 Get a different type of table 
Definitions. Also see notes at the end of the page. 
For caution, see Caution against ranking 
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Crime in 2012 

Agency State 
Months Population 

reporting coverage 

Violent 
crime 
total 

Violent crime 

Murder and 
nonnegligent Forcible Aggravated 
manslaughter rape Robbery assault 

Newtown Police Dept CT 12 27,904 7 0 5 0 2 

I 

Notes: When data are unavailable, the cells are blank or the year is not presented. 
Variations in population coverage and reporting practices may cause differences in reporting from year to year. (See definitions). 
MSA and non-MSA county populations are not available. 
Crime rates are not c;tvailable for agencies that report data for less than 12 months of a year. 

Sources: FBI, Uniform Crime Reports as prepared by the National Archive of Criminal Justice Data 

a 

Home page 1 Top of this page 

eRulemaking 1 Freedom of Information Act/Privacy 1 Legal Policies and Disclaimers 1 USA.gov I White House 
UCRDATATOOL.gov is an official site of the U.S. Federal Government, U.S. Department of Justice. 

Page last revised on March 29,2010 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you! 

Best Regards 

D 

owner"-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf ofL------------....J 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:39 AM 
CJIS_COMM 
Re: [CJIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

On Thu, Sep 25,2014 at 9:53AM, CJIS_COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report - Crime 
in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
20 12/tables/11 tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the 
United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, 
CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf otO 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:31AM 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 
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To Whom it may concern 

The Sandy Hook shooting in Newtown CT in 2012 is apparenlt missing from your NIBRS table #8, incidents by cities. This has fueled conspiracy 
theorists, who claim the data is not there because the Sandy Hook incident never happened. 

Can you explain why there are no murders listed on the NIBRS table 8 for Newtown CT in the year 2012? 

Thank you. 

Sincerely 

D 
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To: 
Subject: Sandy Hook Shootings 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown~ CT. They can be found 
ih the Uniform Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at 
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls 
(Table 11~ in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication 
at www.fbi.gov~ stats and services~ UCR~ NIBRS 2012~ data tables~ CT~ excel~ scroll to the bottom of 
Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state- . 
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it· can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

I . 

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis com~@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf OfD 
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

The Sandy Hook shootings were all .reported· under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
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
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the· Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 20i2 by visiting our publiCation at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/table 11 offenses know':! to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United 
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
From: owner-cjis comm@listserv:leo.gov [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~._ __ ___, 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 2:17AM 
To: ciis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

According to< http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls#disablemobile >There were 0 homicides in Newtown Ct in 2012. It 
would seem this page does not account for the 26 homicides that occurred at Sandy Hook Elementary ~chool on December 14, 2012. What is the explanation for 
this? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf o L.-----------------___J 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 7:59 AM 
'cjis_comm@leo.gov' 
[CJIS_COMM] Fw: [OIS_<:OMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov <owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov> 
To: c;jis comm@leo.gov <cjis comm@leo.gov> 
Sent: Thu Sep 25 01:30:58 2014 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crinie reporting 

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
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

~------------------~ 
has questions below. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Ofl~ ____ _. 
Seht: Thursday, September 25, 2014 2:17AM 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov I 

Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

According to< http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls#disablemobile >There were 0 homicides in Newtown Ct in 2012. It 
would seem this page does not account for the 26 homicides that occurred at Sandy Hook Elementary school on December 14, 2012. What is the explanation for 
this? 
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To: 
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] Feedback for CIUS 2012 Form Submission 

Please see questions below about Sandy Hook. 

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-<jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:34AM _ 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov I 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Feedback for QUS 2012 Form Submission 

Ql) What type of information were you seel9.ng from tP.e Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States, 2012</i>? (Check all that apply.) 
Other (Please specify.) 

Qlb 
number of murders, newtown, ct 2012 

Q2) .What was the focus of the information you were seeking? (Check all that apply.) 
Data by region or geographic division. · 

Q3) Did you find the answer to your -question(s)? 
No - [Skip to Q7] 

Q4) Did you find the number of steps to get to that page to be acceptable? 
Q5) Was the information on that page presented in a way that enabled you to easily locate what you needed? 
Q5b 
Q6) Did you have to print the page in order to read and understand the information on it? 
Q7) Why did you not find the answer to your question? 

The UCR Program collects the information, but I could not understand it. 
Q8) How did you access the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Through a Web address I obtained from a press release or other document. 
Q9) On~e you accessed <i>Crime in-the United States</i>, what was the primary method of finding the information you were seeking? 

I used the data table links on the right side of the screen. 
Q9b 
QIO) Is this the first time you have sought inforination from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Yes- [Skip to Ql2.] . 
Qll) On average, how often do you use information from <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Once a year or less frequently. 
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Q12) How much time did you spend.with the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, today? 
1-2 minutes. 

Q12b 
Q13) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites or Web publications? 

Neither favorable nor unfavorable. · 
Q14) When you used the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, did you do so as: 

Analyst/researcher. 
Q15) Please provide any other comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 

Why does the table show zero murders for Newtown, CT in 2012? [Sandy Hook?] 
Q16) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be processed. 

I 
Captclia 

X 
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To: 
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

~....-___________ ___.lhas question below. 

From: owner-gis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-gis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf OfD 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:31AM 
To: <jis comm@leo.gov 1 

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
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Sorry to bother you. 

It's based on jurisdiction of who investigates and reports the crime. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:09AM ....._ __ ___, 
To: OIS_COMM I 

Subject: Re: [OIS_COMM] Sorry to bother you. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
Thanks so much for getting back to me. Seems like they should be also in the other report, but I'll take what I can get and see if it calms him down:-) b?c 

ThanksD 

Sent from my iPhone, so forgive any typpos. 
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On Oct 31,2014, at 7:27AM, CJIS_COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime 
Report- Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11 tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, 
UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On BehalfO~ 
Sent: Thursday, October 30,2014 9:49PM L.....----___. 

To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Sorry to bother you. 

I have a conspiracy nut friend who is always trying to prove that there's conspiracy as those nuts do. I can usually pretty easily debunk 
him, but this time I didn't see a logical reason. Why and the 2012 statistics it says Newtown Connecticut had zero murders? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 20 12.xls 

I'm quite sure it's probably something like not a calendar year or sandyhook elementary it is actually not in Newtown or something 
like that. The statistics do not indicate it's not a calendar year and I try to look for the city limits ofNewtown, But those reasons don't 
seem to be it. I know it's something simple though. If you've been help I would appreciate it so I can once again prove my crazy friend 
wrong:-) 

Thank~.______. 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Sorry to bother you. 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-
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
From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 9:49 PM ~....-___ ____. 

To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Sorry to bother you. 

I have a conspiracy nut friend who is always trying to prove that there's conspiracy as those nuts do. I can usually pretty easily debunk him, but this time I didn't 
see a logical reason. Why and the 2012 statistics it says Newtown Connecticut had zero murders? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

I'm quite sure it's probably something like not a calendar year or sandyhook elementary it is actually not in Newtown or something like that. The statistics do not 
indicate it's not a calendar year and I try to look for the city limits of Newtown, But those reasons don't seem to be it. I know it's something simple though. If 
you've been help I would appreciate it so I can once again prove my crazy friend wrong:-) 

ThanksD 
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To: 
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] FW: FBI crime stats report 

Just an FYI below from NBC news. Thought this was of interest. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.l~.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Thursday, October 23,2014 8:55AM L----------' 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] FW: FBI crime stats report 

FYI. 

D 
From (NBCUniversal 
Sent: ctober 22, 201:~:n~~PnMr-------.....1 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you, sir. Our concern with Table 8 and how that page is being disseminated showing no murders in Newtown- is with the conspiracy theorists. We 
decided not to report on the findings, but they'll use that to justify"their attacks against Newtown families and witnesses. As I'm sure you know, the conspiracy 
theorists have been harassing many in that town since the week of the tragedy. They also turn on us. With the info from you, we atleast can respond if they start 
bombarding us with questions. 

From 
~~-~~~~~~~~~~~---~ Seqt: Weclnesda:, October 22, 2014 2:31PM 

To:[ _KNBCUniversal) 
Subject: Re: FBI crime stats report 

I I 
In response to your follow-up query: 
Data presented in Tables 8 and 10 are data provided by the city/town police department and the county sheriff's office or county police department. Data are not 
all crimes reported within the city/county geographical boundaries. Data reported by other agencies within city/county geographical boundaries are presented in 
Tables 9 and 11. 
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Relief Media Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

FromJ tNBCUniversal)l To:l I ....__ _______ ____. 
Sent: Tue Oct 2114:46:23 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you. Can you say why it would not be listed under the town? I know it was a state police investigation, but in referencing this list of crimes by town, its not 
accurate.Are no homicides or murders investigated by state police included in the report by town/city? 

From: 
Se .~~--~ct~o~be-r~2~1-,~20~1~4~2~:~19~PM~------~ 

To NBCUniversal) 
Cc:~------_.~--~ 

Subject: Re: FBI crime stats report 

b6 
b7C 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United b6 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state- b7c 
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United States at 
www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom 
of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

Relief Media Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

From:l [NBCUniversal)l To:l I ....__ _______ ___. 
Sent: Tue Oct 2113:39:25 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

b6 
b7C 

j" Thank you, sir. 
I 

I 
i 

2 



From 
~--~~~~~~~~~~~--------~ Sent; Tuesday. October 21, 2014 1:39 PM 

To;L. tNBCUniversal) 
SutiJect; Re: FBI crime stats report 

I I 
I have received your request and forwarded it to our Uniform Crime Reporting staff for a response. 

I I 
Rehef Med1a Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

From:l fNBCUniversal~ 
To~ I 1~. ----------------~ 
Sent: Tue Oct 2112:13:38 2014 
Subject: FBI crime stats report 

My name isl With WVIT-1V, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a report from the FBI website in crime stats for each town/city in 
Connecticut from 2012. The stats from it are being used in articles in the state for a list of safest towns and cities in the state. Newtown is listed in the top 
10, but according to the FBI stats, there were no murders or homicides in that town in 2012. The Sandy Hook tragedy occurred on December 14,2012 and 27 
people were murdered. Why are those stats not included in the report? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 'offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

NBC Connecticut, WVIT-1V 
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From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of 
~--------------------------------~ Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 5:04 PM 

To: I 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] FBI crime stats report 

Data presented in Tables 8 and 10 are data provided by the city/town police department and the county sheriffs office or county police department. Data are 

not all crimes reported within the city/county geographical boundaries. Data reported by other agencies within city/county geographical boundaries are 

presented in Tables 9 and 11. 

From: 
Sent: T=u-e-s-:-da-y-, -::::O~ct:-o':'""be__.r 21, 2014 2:49 PM 

To: 'cjis comm@leo.gov' 
Cc~ I 
Subject: Fw: FBI crime stats report 

A follow-up question on this matter. 

D 
From :I rNBCUniversal) ._l ________ _.l · 
To:l ] · · 
Sena..,.t"""': T=u-e_O,...ct...,....,.2..,..1...,.14..,...:46:23 2014 

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
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11 tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state­
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (fable 11, in Crime in the United States at 
www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom 
of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

I I 
Relief Medra Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

From: I ~NBCUniversal):l 
To:l J 1.... _______ ____. 

Sent: Tue Oct 2113:39:2!? 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you, sir. 

From 
~--~~~~~~~~~~~--------~ Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 1:39PM 

To: I I (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: Re: FBI crime stats report 

I have received your request and forwarded it to our Uniform Crime Reporting staff for a response. 

Relief Media Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

From:l ~NBCUniversal)l 
To:l ] L...------------1 
Sent: Tue Oct 2112:13:38 2014 
Subject: FBI crime stats report 
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My name isl ~ith WVIT-lV, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a report from the FBI website in crime stats for each town/city in b6 

Connecticut from 2012. The stats from it are being used in articles in the state for a list of safest towns and cities in the state. Newtown is listed in the top b7c 

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

NBC Connecticut WVIT-lV 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CJIS_COMM <cji~_comm@leo.gov> 
Tuesday, October 21, 2014 1:51 PM 

RE: Fffi cnme stats report 

The Sandy Hook shootings we~e all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
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

From: owner-gis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-gis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0 L------....1 

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 1:37PM 
To: ' ·is comm@leo. ov' 
Cc: 

~~"~"':":"~~=~· 

Please see the media request below. 

D 

From~ (NBCUniversal)._l ________ __, 
To:l I 
Sent: Tue Oct 2112:13:38 2014 
Subject: FBI crime stats report 

My name is I lwith WVIT-lV, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a report from the FBI website in crime stats for each town/city in 
Connecticut from 2012. The stats from it are being used in articles in the state for a list of safest towns and cities in the state. Newtown is listed in the top 
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10, but according to the FBI stats, there were no murders or homicides in that t9wn in 2012: The Sandy Hook tragedy occurred on December·14,2012 and 27 
people were murdered. Why are those stats not included in the report? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

NBC Connecticut, WVIT-TV 
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To: ·L-1 _ ____. 

Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] Newtown 2012 UCR stats 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/lltabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United · 
States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Ofl._ __ _. 
Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2014 7:50 AM 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Newtown 2012 UCR stats 

Why doesn't the 2012 stats show any murders in Newtown, CT? 

Just curious. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

owner-cjis_i:omm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf ofL---------------J 
Wednesday, October 15, 2014 11:41 AM 
CJIS_COMM 
Re: [OIS_COMM] newtown 

thanks for your reply. That will hopefully save a few morons from embarrassing themselves in public. 

On Wed, Oct 15,2014 at 10:57 AM, CJIS_COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 
I 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime 
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

From: owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-c;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf otl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 8:07AM ...._ ____ _. 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] newtown 

hi 
' 

I've just viewed your table at 
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http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

There's a crazy internet conspiracy circulating that Newtown was staged and no one was killed. This table shows 0 murders in Newtown in 2012, the 
year of the incident. Is this an oversight or is there another reason. 

Thanks, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Stibject: 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Wednesday, October 15, 2014 10:58 AM 

I I 
RE: [CJIS_COMM] newtown 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 1i~ in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication ·at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services, UCR~ NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf otl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 8:07AM ~....-___ ____. 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov . 
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
Subject: RE: [OIS_COMM] Question about data 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls {Table 11, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf otl 
Sent: Sunday, October 12, 2014 1:18PM L...-----~ 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Question about data 

Hi, my brother calls himself a "conspiracy nut". He was looking through FBI data at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls, which shows Connecticut crimes in 2012. But there ar-e 0 
murders in Newtown in 2012 according to this. So he surmises that this data proves that the Newtown school shooting never happened. Is this true? 
Help me out here. 

I I 
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From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of 
~--------------------------------~ Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 11:13 AM 

To: 'CJIS_COMM' . 

Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

I'm not sure if this guy is media or not, please read and see if you think this answers him. Next step is to pass it off toL-l --~ 
Email:! I 

Uniform Crime Reporting Program 
Crime Statistics Management Unit 
Criminal Justice Information Services Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
304-625-2000 

(Employee names are not given in this venue.) 

. . 
This table 1Table 8) provides the volume of violent crime (murder and nonnegligent manslaughter, forcible rape, robbery, and aggravated assault) and property crime (burglary, 
larceny-theft, and motor vehicle theft) as reported by city and town law enforcement agencies (listed alphabetically by state) that contributed data to the UCR Program. Table 8 
is not an aggregate total sorted by state and city, Table 8 is the data reported by city and town police departments within a given state. Table 11 is not a subset ofTable 
8. County police departments and sheriff's offices data are displayed in Table 10, state and other agencies' data are presented in Table 11. -connecticut State Police data ar-e not 
represented in Table 8 or Table 10. Connecticut State Police report one aggregated total for the state as presented in Table 11. Please see the Table 8 data 
declaration: http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-data-declaration. 

--Original Message--
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf of 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 4:28 PM ~--~ 
To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: {CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Let me be clearer. Since this in an inquiry to a Federal agency- what is your name, department, and phone number? 

Secondly, I didn't refer to table 11 as an aggregate statistical indicator. I referred to my original link- http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012krime-in-the­
u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 
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This table- 8- is referenced as an aggregate total- sorted by state and city. According to this link- http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-
u.s.-2012/resource-pages/about-cius/about-cius . 
-all of the agencies reporting to the NIBRS (including the CT state police, since their data is broken out elsewhere as you have indicated) have their date included, which is then 
available in a number of different statistical sorts in the CIUS. 

Is the link above- table 8- an aggregate total of crime in the United States/2012? If not, please reference the codification showing that this table is limited in its scope to only 
some reporting agencies? 

Thank you for your careful attention to this inquiry. 

On 10/3/2014 11:20 AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
>The responses and links provided by the cjis comm@leo.gov email 
>address are from the FBI·Uniform Crime Reporting Program. The phone 
> number for the UCR Program is 304-625-4830. The numbers that were 
>submitted by the CT State Police and represented in Table 11 are not 
>aggregate totals for the city agencies. Since the CT State Police had 
>jurisdiction they are the agency responsible to report the Sandy Hook school shootings. 
> 
>---Original Message---
> From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov 
> fmailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
>Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 12:29 PM ~....-_ .... 
>To: CJIS_COMM 
>Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
> 
>Thanks again for your reply- as I previously requested, please 
>identify from whom, and what department this response is from? Please 
>also provide a phone number? 
> 
>Perhaps there is a misunderstanding somewhere? The link I originally 
>provided-
> http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
> -2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_know 
> n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls- is the 
>aggregate (total, sum, etc.) of the ALL reported offenses by ALL LAW 
> ENFORCEMENT {city, state, federal, etc.), sorted in this case by state 
>and city. Any subset of this data (your link to CT state police 
> reporting offenses under their 
>jurisdiction) is already included in this aggregate link {my original 
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>above). 
>· 
>The link you provided (CT state police reporting offenses) does not 
>indicate the location of the offenses, only a total for the whole state. 
> 
>Succinctly, why does this original link's data sort report not reflect 
>the 
> 27 murders in Newtown, CT- Sandy Hook? Thanks for your careful 
>attention to this inquiry. 
> 
> 

> 
> 
> 
>On 10/2/201411:24 AM, OIS_COMM wrote: 
»The CT State Police had jurisdiction and therefore reported the homicides. 
» I have also attached the tables for the city and college and 
» university for your convenience. 
>> 
>> 
> http :Uwww. fbi .gov /about -us/ cjis/ucr I crime-in-the-u .s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s. 
» -2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_kno 
» w n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 
>> 
>> 
> http://www. fbi .gov I a bout -us/ ciis/ ucr I cri me-in-the-u.s/2012/ cri me-in-the-u.s. 
» -2012/tables/9tabledatadecpdf/table-9-state-cuts/table_9_offenses_kno 
>>w n_to_l 
» aw_enforcement_connecticut_by_university_and_college_2012.xls 
>> 

>> 
» --- Original Message--
» From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov 
» [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of~..l _ ___. 
»Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:57 AM 
»To: OIS_COMM 
»Subject: Re: {OIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
>> 
»Thanks for your reply- would you please identify from whom, and what 
>>department this response is from? 
>> 
»The information below doesn't appear to be logical. I linked the 
» overall crime st~tistics reported, which includes ALL law enforcement 
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>>agencies (Connecticut- Offenses Known to Law Enforcement- by City, 
» 2012). This is the overall data sorted, in this case, by city. You 
»have linked a subset of this data (Offenses Known to Law Enforcement 
» - sorted by "State, Tribal, and Other Agencies, 2012), that is just a 
>>sum 
> apparently, of all the "offenses" 
»for ALL the cities in Connecticut- reported by the Connecticut State 
» Police. There is no definition of where these 36 "Murder and 
» nonnegligent manslaughter" offenses occurred. What data did you 
» refer to that indicates a portion of this number includes the Newtown 
>statistics? 
» If the Newtown murders were handled and reported by the "Connecticut 
>>State Police", and occurred in "Newtown", then they would be listed 
» on the. data set sort for Newtown (my link provided). In fact, they 
»are not. Please inform why this is reported this way? Thank you. 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
»On 10/2/2014 4:23AM, OIS_COMM wrote: 
»>The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and 
>>>not 
>> Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime 
»in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at 
>> 
> http :1/www. fbi.gov I a bout -us/ cjis/ ucr I cri me-in-the-u .s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s. 
» -2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-cuts/table_11_offenses_ 
>>k 
>>nown_t 
» o_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_state_tr!bal_and_other_agencies_2 
» 0 12.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and 
»it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats 
>>and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
» bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
»>---Original Message---
>>> From: owner-dis comm@listserv.Jeo.gov 
>» [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oi~.._---J 
>>> Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 1:06 PM 
»>To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
»>Subject: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
>>> 
»> In looking at the UCR/Crime in the United States 2012 report for 
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>» Connecticut, by the FBI 
»> (http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in 
>>>-
>>>t 
»> he-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offe 
»> n s es_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls), 
>>> under "Newtown", I do not see the "Sandy Hook" murders reported as a 
»statistic. Please inform why they are not reported here, and where 
»they are, in fact, reported. Thank you. 
> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Monday, October 06, 2014 11:52 AM 

I I 
Subject: 

Uniform Crime Reporting Program 
Crime Statistics Management Unit 

RE: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Criminal Justice Information Services Division Federal Bureau of Investigation 
304-625-2000 

(Employee names are not given in this venue.) 

This table (Table 8} provides the volume of violent crime (murder and nonnegligent manslaughter, forcible rape, robbery, and aggravated assault) and property 
crime (burglary, larceny-theft, and motor vehicle theft) as reported by city and town law enforcement agencies (listed alphabetically by state) that contributed 
data to the UCR Program. Table 8 is not an aggregate total sorted by state and city, Table 8 is the data reported by city and town police departments within a 
given state. Table 11 is not a subset of Table 8. County police departments and sheriff's offices data are displayed in Table 10, state and other agencies' data are 
presented in Table 11. Connecticut State Police data are not represented in Table 8 or Table 10. Connecticut State Police report one aggregated total for the 
state as presented in Table 11. Please see the Table 8 data declaration: http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-

. 2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-data-declaration. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf OfiL. _ ___. 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Let me be clearer. Since this in an inquiry to a Federal agency- what is your name, department, and phone number? 

Secondly, I didn't refer to table 11 as an aggregate statistical indicator. I referr:ed to my original link- http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadec,:pdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 

This table- 8- is referenced as an aggregate total- sorted by state and city. According to this link- http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/ resource-pages/about-cius/ about-cius 
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-all of the agencies reporting to the NIBRS {including the CT state police, since their data is broken out elsewhere as you have.indicated) have their date 
included, which is then available in a number of different statistical sorts in the CIUS. 

Is the link above.- table 8- an aggregate total of crime in the United States/2012? If not, please reference the codification showing that this table is limited in its 
scope to only some reporting agencies? 

Thank you for your careful attention to this inquiry. 

On 10/3/2014 11:20 AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
>The responses and links provided by the cjis_comm@leo.gov email 
>address are from the FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program. The phone 
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
> 
>----Original Message-----
> From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~~-. _ ___. 
> Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 12:29 PM 
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
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
> -2012/tables/8tabl~datadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_know 
> n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls- is the 
>aggregate {total, sum, etc.) of the ALL reported offenses by ALL LAW 
> ENFORCEMENT {city, state, federal, etc.), sorted in this case by state 
>and city. Any subset of this data {your link to CT state police 
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> reporting offenses under their 
>jurisdiction) is already included in this aggregate link (my or!ginal 
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
> 
> 

> 
> 
> 
>On 10/2/2014 11:24 AM, CJJS COMM wrote: 
»The tT State Police had jurisdiction and therefore reported the homicides. 
» I have also attached the tables· for the city and college and 
>> university for your convenience. 
>> 
>> 
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
>> -2012/tables/Stabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_S_offenses_kno 
» w n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 
>> 

>> 
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
» -2012/ta bles/9ta bledatadecpdf/ta ble-9-state-cuts/ta ble _ 9 _offenses _kno 
»w n_to_l 
» aw_enforcement_connecticut_by_university_and_college_2012.xls 
>> 

>> 
»-----Original Message-----
» FroJYI: owner-cjis_comm@li~tserv.leo.gov . 
» [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf ofD 
» Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:57 AM 
»To:CJIS_COMM . 
»Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
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>> 
»Thanks for your reply- would you please identify from whom, and what 
»department this response is from? 
>> 
»The information below doesn't appear to be logical. I linked the 
»overall crime statistics reported, which includes ALL law enforcement 
»agencies (Connecticut- Offenses Known to Law Enforcement- by City, 
» 2012). This is the overall data sorted, in this case, by city. You· 
» have linked a subset of this data (Offenses Known to Law Enforcement 
» - sorted by "State, Tribal, and Other Agencies, 2012), that is just a 
>>sum 
> apparently, of all the "offenses" 
>>for ALL the cities in Connecticut- reported by the Connecticut State 
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
>> If the Newtown murders were handled and reported by the "Connecticut 
>>State Police", and occurred in "Newtown", then they would be listed 
»on the data set sort for Newtown (my link provided). In fact, they 
»are not. Please inform why this is reported this way? Thank you. 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
»On 10/2/2014 4:23AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
»>The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and 
>>>not 
» Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime 
»in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at 
>> 
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
>> -2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-cuts/table_11_offenses_ 
»k 
>> nown_t 
» o_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_state_tribal_and_other_agencies_2 
» 0 12.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and 
»it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats 
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»and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
» bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
>»-----Original Message----
»> From: 6wner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
»> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.Jeo.gov] On Behalf O~L.-----1 
»> Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 1:06 PM 
>>>To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
»>Subject: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
>>> 
»> In looking at the UCR/Crime in the United States 2012 report for 
»> Connecticut, by the FBI 
>>>(http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in 
>>>-
>>>t 
>>> he-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offe 
»> n s es_known_to_Jaw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls), 
>>> under "Newtown", I do not see the "Sandy Hook" murders reported as a 
>>statistic. Please inform why they are not reported here, and where 
>>they are, in fact, reported. Thank you. 
> 
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To: 
Subject: FW: [OIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Can you assist us with a better response that satisfies this person? We have handled this the best we know how. We know we can't provide them our names, 
but we have already provided the unit name, telephone number, and email address and tried to explain the tables. 

-----Original Message--
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf ofL.. _ __, 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Let me be clearer. Since this in an inquiry to a Federal agency.- what is your name, department, and phone number? 

Secondly, I didn't refer to table 11 as an aggregate statistical indicator. I referred to my original link- http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-~;uts/table _ 8 _ offenses_known_ to _law_ enforcement_by _connecticut_ by_ city_ 2012.xls 

This table- 8- is referenced as an aggregate total- sorted by state and city. According to this link- http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/resource-pages/about-cius/about-cius 
-all of the agencies reporting to the NIBRS (including the CT state police, since their data is broken out elsewhere as you have indicated) have their date 
included, which is then available in a number of different statistical sorts in the CIUS. 

Is the link above- table 8- an aggregate total of crime in the United States/2012? If not, please reference the codification showing that this table is limited in its 
scope to only some reporting agencies? I 

Thank you for your careful attention to this inquiry. 

On 10/3/201411:20 AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
>The responses and links provided by the cjis_comm@l~o.gov email 
> address are from the FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program. The phone 
> number for the UCR Program is 304-625-4830. The number~ that were 
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1..,--,. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~--~-- -- ~~~~-

>submitted by the CT State Police and represented in Table 11 are not 
>aggregate ~otals for the city agencies. Since the CT State Police had 
>jurisdiction they are the agency responsible to report the Sandy Hook school shootings. 

> 
>-----Original Message-----
> From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.Jeo.gov 
> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf O~L..----1 
> Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 12:29 PM 
>To: CJJS_COMM 
>Subject: Re: [CJJS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
> 
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
> n_to_J aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls- is the 
>aggregate (total, sum, etc.) ofthe ALL reported offenses by ALL LAW 
>ENFORCEMENT (city, state, federal, etc.), sorted in this case by state 
>and city. Any subset ofthis data (your link to CT state police 
> reporting offenses under their 
>jurisdiction) is already included in this aggregate link (my original 
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
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
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>On 10/2/201411:24 AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
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
>> -2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_kno 
» w n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 
>> 
>> 
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
>> -2012/tables/9tabledatadecpdf/table-9-state-cuts/table_9_offenses_kno 
>>wn_to_J 
>> aw_enforcement_connecticut_by_university_and_college_2012.xls 
>> 
>> 
» -----Original Message----
>> From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
» [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
» Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:57 AM L---...1 

»To: CJIS_COMM 
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
» overall crime statistics reported, which includes ALL Jaw enforcement 
» agencies (~onnecticut- Offenses Known to Law Enforcement- by City, 
» 2012). This is the overall data sorted, in this case, by city. You_ 
» have linked a subset of this data {Offenses Known to Law Enforcement 
»-sorted by "State, Tribal, and Other Agencies, 2012), that is just a 
>>sum 
>apparently, of all the "offe.nses" 
» for ALL the cities in Connecticut- reported by the Connecticut State 
>>Police. There is no definition of where these 36 "Murder and 
>> nonnegligent manslaughter" offenses occurred. What data did you 
» refer to that indicates a portion of this number includes the Newtown 

3 

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
» are not. Please inform why this is reported this way? Thank you. 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
»On 10/2/2014 4:23AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
»>The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and 
>>>not 
» Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime 
» in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at 
>> 
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
» -2012/ta bles/lltabledatadecpdf/ta ble-11-state-cuts/table _11_ offenses_ 
»k . 

>> nown_t 
» o_law_enforcement_by_connectkut_by_state_tribal_and_other_agencies_2 
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
»>-----Original Message----
>>> From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
»> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf O~L----..J 
»> Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 1:06 PM 
>»To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
»>Subject: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
>>> 
»> In looking at the UCR/Crime in the United States 2012 report for 
»> Connecticut, by the FBI 
>>>(http:/ /www,fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in 
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
» statistic. Please inform why they are not reported here, and where 
»they are, in fact, reported. Thank you. 
> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Friday, October 03, 2014 2:20 PM 

I I 
RE: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

The responses and links provided by the cjis_comm@leo.gov email address are from the FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program. The phone num~er for the UCR 
Program is 304-625-4830. The numbers that were submitted by the CT State Police and represented in Table 11 are not aggregate totals for the city agencies. 
Since the CT State Police had jurisdiction they are the agency responsible to report the Sandy Hook school shootings. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf01L.. __ _. 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 12:29 PM 
To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Thanks again for your reply- as I previously requested, please identify from whom, and what department this response is from? Please also provide a phone 
number? 

Perhaps there is a misunderstanding somewhere? The link I originally provided- http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls- is the aggregate (total, 
sum, etc.) of the ALL reported offenses by ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT (city, state, federal, etc.), sorted in this case by state and city. Any subset of this data (your 
link to CT state police reporting offenses under their jurisdiction) is already included in this aggregate link (my original above). 

The link you provided (CT state police reporting offenses) does not indicate the location of the offenses, only a total for the whole state. 
I 

Succinctly, why does this original link's data sort report not reflect the 27 murders in Newtown, CT- Sandy Hook? Thanks for your careful attention to this 
inquiry . 

. On 10/2/201411:24 AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
>The CT State Police had jurisdiction and therefore reported the homicides. 
> I have also attached the tables for the city and college and 
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> university for your convenience. 
> 
> http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
> -2012/ta bles/8ta bledatadecpdf/ta ble-8-state-cuts/table _ 8 _offenses_ know 
> n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 
> 
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
> -2012/tables/9ta bledatadecpdf/ta ble-9-state-cuts/table _ 9 _offenses_ know 
> n_to_l aw_enforcement_connecticut_by_university_and_college_2012.xls 
> 
> 
>-----Original Message-----
> From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gbv 
> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf O~L..-----1 
> Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:57 AM 
>To: CJIS_COMM 
>Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
> 
>Thanks for your reply- would you please identify from whom, and what 
>department this response is from? 
> 
>The information below doesn't appear to be logical. I linked the 
>overall crime statistics reported, which includes ALL law enforcement 
> agencies (Connecticut- Offenses Known to Law Enforcement- by City, 
> 2012). This is the overall data sorted, in this case, by city. You 
>have linked a subset of this data (Offenses Known to Law Enforcement-
>sorted by "State, Tribal, and Other Agencies, 2012), that is just a sum apparently, of all the "offenses" 
> for ALL the cities in Connecticut- reported by the Connecticut State 
> Police. There is no definition of where these 36 "Murder and 
> nonnegligent manslaughter" offenses occurred. What data did you refer 
> to that indicates a portion of this number includes the Newtown statistics? 
> 
> If the Newtown murders were handled and reported by the "Connecticut 
>State Police", and occurred in "Newtown", then they would be listed on 
>the data s~t sort for Newtown (my _link provided). In fact, they are 
> not. Please inform why this is reported this way? Thank you. 
> 
> 
> 

2 

'\ 

b6 ' 
b7C 



> 
> 

>On 10/2/2014 4:23AM, CJIS_COMM wrote: 
»The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and 
>>not 
> Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in 
>the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at 
> http://www. fbi.gov /a bout-us/ cjis/ucr/ crime-in-the-u.s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s. 
> -2012/ta bles/11ta bledatadecpdf/table-11-state-cuts/ta ble _11_ offenses _k 
> nown_t 
> o_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_state_tribal_and_other_agencies_20 
> 12.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it 
>can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and 
>services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
> bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
>> 
»-----Original Message-----
» From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
» [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of._l _ ___, 
»Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 1:06 PM 
»To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
»Subject: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
>> 
» In looking at the UCR/Crime in the United States 2012 report for 
» Connecticut, by the FBI 
>>(http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in­
>>t 
>> he-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offen 
» s es_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls), 
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
Thursday, October 02, 2014 2:24 PM 

RE: [OIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

The CT State Police had jurisdiction and therefore reported the homicides. I have also attached the tables for the city and college and university for your 
convenience. 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/dis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/dis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/9tabledatadecpdf/table-9-state­
cuts/table 9 offenses known to law enforcement connecticut by university and college 2012.xls 

-----Original Message----~ 

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Tbursday, October 02, 2014 11:57 AM ~....-_ .... 
To: CJJS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Thanks for your reply- would you please identify from whom, and what department this response is from? 

The information below doesn't appear to be logical. I linked the overall crime statistics reported, which includes ALL law enforcement agencies (Connecticut­
Offenses Known to Law Enforcement- by City, 2012). This is the overall data sorted, in this case, by city. You have linked a subset ofthis data (Offenses Known 
to Law Enforcement- sorted by "State, Tribal, and Other Agencies, 2012), that is just a sum apparently, of all the "offenses" for ALL the cities in Connecticut­
reported by the Connecticut State Police. There is no definition of where these 36 "Murder and non negligent manslaughter" offenses occurred. What data did 
you refer to that indicates a portion of this number includes the Newtown statistics? 

If the Newtown murders were handled and reported· by the "Connecticut State Police", and occurred in "Newtown", then they would be listed on the data set 
sort for Newtown (my, link provided). In fact, they are not. Please inform why this is reported this way? Thank you. 
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~-- - -- --

On 10/2/2014 4:23AM, CJJS_COMM wrote: 
>The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report - Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-
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
> [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf o~ .... _ ___. 
>Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 1:06 PM 
>To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
>Subject: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
> 
> In looking at the UCR/Crime in the United States 2012 report for 
> Connecticut, by the FBI 
> (http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-t 
> he-u.s.-2012/tables/Stabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table _ 8 _ offens 
> es_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls), 
>under "Newtown", I do not see the "Sandy Hook" murders reported as a statistic. Please inform why they are not reported here, and where they are, in· fact, 
reported. Thank you. 
> 
> 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

The Sandy Hook shootihgs were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts(table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United 
States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~._ _ ___, 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 1:06 PM 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

In looking at the UCR/Crime in the United States 2012 report for Connecticut, by the FBI (http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in­
the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls), 
under "Newtown", I do not see the "Sandy Hook" murders reported as a statistic. Please inform why they are not reported here, and where they are, in fact, 
reported. Thank you. 
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From:· 
Sent: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:06 AM ~....-_______________ _. 

To: OIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] CIUS data question 

Thanks for the· quick response! :) 

On Wed, Nov 12, 2014 at 11 :03 AM, CJIS _ COMM <cjis comm@leo.gov> wrote: 

I 

The Sandy Hook shootings were reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime 
Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state- · 
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls 

(Table 11, in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, 
stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

From: owner-c;;jis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Ofl 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 9:52AM ~....-____ ..... 
To: dis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] QUS data question 

I've seen a lot of discussion about the fact that the FBI is reporting that Newtown, CT had 0 murders in 2012, which I do see on your "By City 
Agency" data page. However, I know Sandy Hook is a village within Newtown. Is Sandy Hook's data included with Newtown's on this report? If 
so, were the school shootings classified as something other than murders/homicides? If not, where is Sandy Hook's data? Just wondering how that 
data is presented. 
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Thanks, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:04 AM 
I I 
RE: [OIS_COMM] CIUS data question 

The Sandy Hook shootings were reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime 
Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 12,2014 9:52AM ~....-____ ____. 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] CIUS data question 

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
Subject: RE: [OIS_COMM] Newtown 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the Unit-ed 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012{crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United 
States·at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

I 

-----Original Message----'-
From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf o1 
Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2014 8:45 PM L--------------1 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJJS_COMM] Newtown 

Why doesn't the 2012 crime known by law enforcement list the Newtown school shooting? It says NO murders were committed in Newtown CT in 2012. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [CJIS_COMM] please clarify- School Shooting 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/lltabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/tabl~ 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United 
States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

-----Original Message----- I 

From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~~....-_____ __. 
Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2014 10:19 AM 
To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: {CJIS_COMM] please clarify- School Shooting 

Can you confirm if the victims of the Sandy Hook School shooting are included in the 2012 FBI crimes? If so, what city is the information listed under? 

Thanks. 
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To: 
Subject: RE: [OIS_COMM] Possible Data error I identified by public 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown> CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
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
services) UCRJ NIBRS 2012> data tables> CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

I 

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014.2:21 PM L...-----....1 

To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Possible Data error I identified by public 

To whom it may concern, 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Hello, I am an OST in the Indianapolis Field office. We have a publi~ly available email account for receiving complaints and tips from the public. A few weeks ago, 

we received a complaint email from a citizen pointing out that the statistics on the FBI's webpt:e· sho:::e:: were no murde:s jn :e:own:~o:nectjcut. jn 
2012. The citizen requested that we confirm that there were no murders in Newtown in 2012 __ ~~--- __ _ ·- __ __ I bS 

I !They provided links to the statistics in question, an I note a here are no mur ers 1ste tor ~w own 
Connecticut for 2012 in the UCR statistics. 

Initially I left a voicemail on a CJIS phone number concerning this. Someone got back in touch with me yesterday and suggested I email you all. I wasn't able to 
track down the original email, but below is a link to the page they originally referenced as well as a link to an article about the massacre in the New York Times. 

http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/dis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/12/16/nyregion/gunman-kills-20-children-at-school-in-connecticut-28-dead-in-all.html? r=O 

I understand that the statistics are provided voluntarily and that we cannot guarantee that the statistics are accurate. When people ask that is what I tell th~m. 
Thanks! 

1 



Operational Support Technician 
Communications Squad 
Indianapolis Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
317-845-7101 (Main) 
I kr>esk) 
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From: 
Sent: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Friday, October 31, 2014 3:25 PM 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Feedback for CIUS 2012 Form Submission 

·Q1) What type of information were you seeking from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States, 2012</i>? (Check all that apply.) 
Other (Please specify.) 

Q1b 
number of deaths reported in connecticut because of Sandy Hook Elementary 

Q2) What was the focus of the information you were seeking? (Check all that apply.) 
Data by region or geographic division. 

Q3) Did you find the answer to your question(s)? 
Yes 

Q4) Did you find the number of steps to get to that page to be acceptable? 
Somewhat unacceptable. 

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

No- [Skip to Q8.] 
Q7) Why did you not find the answer to your question? 
Q8) How did you access the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Through a search engine such as Google or Yahoo!: 
Q9) Once you accessed <i>Crime in the United States</i>, what was the primary method of finding the information you were seeking? · 

Other (Please specify.) 
Q9b 

i googled and found a link to connecticut deaths 
Q10) Is this the first time you have_sought information from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 
Q 11) On average, how often do you u~e information from <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Once a year or less frequently. 
Q12) How much time did you spend with.the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United.States</i>, today? 

6-10 minutes. 
Q12b 
Q13) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites or Web publications? 

3 



,------------~---- ------~- -~--

Q14) When you used the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, did you do so as: 
Private citizen. 

Q15) Please provide any ~ther comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 
Q16) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be processed. 
Captcha 

X 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

To whom it may concern, 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf o L...------------------1 
Friday, October 31, 2014 2:21 PM 
cjis_comm@leo.gov 
[CJIS_COMM] Possible Data error I identified by public 

Hello, I am an OST in the Indianapolis Field office. We have a publicly available email account for receiving complaints and tips from the public. A few weeks ago, 
we received a complaint email from a citizen pointing out that the statistics on the FBI's webpa e show there were no murders in Newtown Connecticut, in 
2012. The citizen requested that we confirm that there were no murders in Newtown in 2012. bS 

I ~hey provided links to the statistics in question, and I noted that there are no murders listed for Newtown 
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
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/12/16/nyregion/gunman-kills-20-children-at-school-in-connecticut-28-dead-in-all.html? r=O 

I understand that the statistics are provided voluntarily and that we cannot guarantee that the statistics are .accurate. When people ask that is what I tell them. 
Thanks! 

I I 
Operational Support Technician 
Communications Squad 
Indianapolis Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
317-845-7101 (Main) 

I ICDesk) 
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From: 
Sent: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf o~ 
Friday, October 31, 2014 9:09AM L-------------....1 

To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [OIS_COMM] Sorry to bother you. 

Thanks so much for getting back to me. Seems like they should be also in the other report, but I'll take what I can get and see if it calms him down :-) 

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
Report- Crime in the United States 20I2 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the­
u.s/20I2/crime-in-the-u.s.-20 I2/tables/II tabledatadecpdf/table-II-state-
cuts/table II offenses known to 1aw enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 20I2.xls (Table II, in 
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, 
UCR, NIBRS 20I2, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 20I2. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 20I4 9:49PM L...------....1 

To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CllS _ COMM] Sorry to bother you. 

I have a conspiracy nut friend who is always trying to prove that there's conspiracy as those nuts do. I can usually pretty easily debunk 
him, but this time I didn't see a logical reason: Why and the 20I2 statistics it says Newtown Connecticut had zero murders? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/20I2/crime-in-the-u.s.-20I2/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 20I2.xls · 

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

owner-cjis_comm@listseN.Ieo.gov on behalf of 
Thursday, October 30, 2014 9:49 PM L-----------------1 

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

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tal:lles/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table_8_offenses_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 

I'm quite sure it's probably something like not a calendar year or sandyhook elementary it is actually not in Newtown or something like that. The statistics do not 
indicate it's not a calendar year and I try to look for the city limits of Newtown, But those reasons don't seem to be it. I know it's something simple though. If 
you've beer:' help I would appreciate it so I can once again prove my crazy friend wrong:-) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 27, 2014 8:55 AM 

I I 
Subject: FW: FBI Export - Second March File 2013 
Attachments: I ~.033.zip 

-----Original Message----­
From: CTNIBRS, DPS [mailtoj 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013.!-3"~'":~3~7..,.P:-rM"ll"""" __ _. 

~~;I I 
Subject: FBI Export- Second March F1le 2013 

Hill 
At~ is the second March 2013 NIBRS file which contains the Newtown homicides. 
(We may receive additional information on these homicides and will keep you 
updated.) Please send confirmation when you receive this file. 
Thanks. 

Crimes Analysis Unit 

1 

Middletown J 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 8:55 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: FW: Newtown 

From: CTNIBRS, DPS [mailtol~.::~~-=-==-=~___. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 10:38 AM 
To~ I 
Subject: RE: Newtown 

Connecticut State Police will be reporting the arrests per Newtown Records Personnel. 
We do not have the December; 2012 file for CSP. 

D 
From 
Sent:L:-W:-:"e_d,...n-e-sd.,...a-y-, ...,M,...ar_c,...h-=o,...6-, 2"""0""'1--=3,..,9,...:"""47:--:-A.-::M.-----___. 
To: CTNIBRS, DPS 
Cc~ I 
Subject: Newtown 

I was looking at the last submission and noticed there are no murders for Newtown for the month of December. What agency is submitting the Sandy Hook 
Elementary shooting victims? Connecticut State Police? Thanks for your help. 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 8:55 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: ·FW: FBI Export March 2013 

-----Original Message-----

From: CTNIBRS, DPS [mailto~~~~~--_. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:03AM 

ToJ I 
Subject: RE: FBI Export March 2013 

Hi~....l _ _. 
We now have the Newtown data. We have to retrieve it, etc. We would like to send another export ifthat is okay, possibly by Friday. 

D 
;;~-~fgjna! Message-----

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 7:33AM 
To: CTNIBRS, DPS 
Subject: RE: FBI Export March 2013 

Received!! Thanks ! ! 

----Original Message-----
From: CTNIBRS, DPS [mailtoiL--_______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 4:31 PM 

~~I I 
Subject: FBI Export March 2013 

Hic=J 
Attached is the March, 2013 report for NIBRS crime.data. The towns of New London and Thomaston are in the file- they are now complete for 2012. We are 
still waiting for information on the Newtown (Sandy Hook) December homicides. 
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I,· 

(Please send confirmation of receipt of this e-mail.) Thanks, 

I I 
Crimes Analysis Unit 
Middletown CT 

I I 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Erjday. October 24. 2014 11:24 AM 

I I 
Subject: EW: my contact information 
Attachments: sandy hook homicide vitims with incident number .pdf 

I I 
s~,uer< 

I I 

From:~ l 
Sent: =nda: October 2:201411:19 AM 
Toh I 
Su ~ed: F : my conta information 

I I 
s~,uer< 

I I 
From: 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 12:21 PM 
To~ I 
Su6Jeet: RE: my contact information 

We also have this, created from our database- a little easier to read!! 
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From 
~~--~~~~~~~~~------~ 

~~~t: Monday luly 14, 2014 11:40 AM 

Subject: my contact information 

Good MorninQ 

please contact me via this email address regarding the information you have on the Sandy Hook homicides. Phone number is also listed below. Thanks! 

I I 
S~,Ue7< 

I I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday. October 24. 2014 11:20 AM 

I I 
Subject: FW: Connecticut 

S~,Uell< 

I I 
From:L...-~-~-....1 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 11:29 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: Connecticut 

From :I To:_FI ;;,;.a... ____ ....L...., 

Cc:_ 
Sen..,.t"""": M,..,.o_n_J,...u..,...l..,...l4..,.......,..11.,...:=27,...:24 2014 

Subject: Connecticut 

!0:38am 
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I called Connecticut State Police and spoke wit regarding the Connecticut State Police shootings (aka Sandy 
Hook). I asked I lif she was aware that the press was questioning the homicide numbers and she said that she had been contacted by the press and she 
told them that she did not know why we did not have the homicides. · 

I explained tol I that we had reviewed their NIBRS submissions and a Delete Record was received from the Connecticut State Police I I for 
incident 1200704559. This-Delete Record was a stand alone record- it was not followed by an I (Initial Submission) therefore, they had not tried to adjust, 
modify, and/or correct the record. However, a Window Record (outside the two year data base) was received for the same incident January 2014. This 
Window Record was not accepted because there was not an incident in the database to reference because it had been previously deleted. 

I ~sked about our ~utting the incident back into the database. I informed her that I would talk to my managers and inquire if this was an option. 
meantime, I suggested that I lcheck the State Police files and see if she could determine what the agency was attempting to do to the incident in 
January. I !said she would research and see what she could find out and she also thanked me for letting her know our findings. 

I I 
s~,uer< 

I I 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 11:20 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Sandy Hook 

I 

From: 
Sent:M~on-d~a-y,~J~u~ly~1~~~2~0~1~4~1~2:~0~4~P~M~ 

To:l 1....-------------. 
Cc: CTNIBRS, DPS;I 
Subject: Sandy Ho'='okr:--------------1 

.....__---~~ 1200704559 (I) - (SO) Import segments. 

076 
081 

1 
1 

0 
0 

0 - Property Record (Level 3) cannot exist with offenses submitted 
14 - This Property Loss Code cannot exist with the offenses submitted 

These error came up 11/2013, causing the case to error out and be sent as a delete in the file sent to the FBI 

The error was corrected and the case resent in the 1/2014 file. 

The current strings for this case are in the attached. 
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Please call me to discuss. Thank you for your help with this important dataL.! -----~ 

D 
CTUCR 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 24, 2014 11:19 AM 

I I 
Subject: FW: my contact information 
Attachments: CR.txt; sandy hook homicide vitims with incident number .pdf 

S~,Ue?< 

I I 
From 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 12:21 PM 
To:l~___,~ _ _.j 
Subject: RE: my contact information 

We also have this, created from our database- a little easier to read!! 

From: 
~~--~~~~~~~~~-------....1 Sent: Monday, July 14, 201411:40 AM 

To~ I 
Subject: my contact information 

Good Morningc=J 

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

OIS_COMMI I 
Thursday, October 23, 2014 9:05 AM 

I I 
FW: [CJIS_COMM] FW: FBI crime stats report 

Just an FYI below from NBC news. Thought this was of interest. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 8:55 AM L...-------1 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] FW: FBI crime stats report 

FYI. 

D 

Thank you, sir. Our concern with Table 8 and how that page is being dissemin(\ted showing no murders in Newtown- is with the conspiracy theorists. We 
decided not to report on the findings, but they'll use that to justify their attacks against Newtown families and witnesses. As I'm sure you know, the conspiracy 
theorists have been harassing many in that town since the week of the tragedy. They also turn on u~. With the info from you, Jte atleast can respond if they start 
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

~~~1m I ~NBCUniversal) .... ~----~-------' 
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
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www. fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11 tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state­
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United States at 
www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at ww\N.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom 
of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

I Rehef Media Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

FrqmJ fNBCUniversal)l 
Tot ] '----------------~ 
Sent: Tue Oct 2113:39:25 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you, sir. 
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·---·-----------

From 
senj= =::-ue-;-:d,...a~-,

8
-::~~ct-:-o-:-b-e,...r 2=-1=-,-=2~0~14':""':""1 :-=3~9-=P~M=-------' 

To: (NBCUniversal) 
SubJe : e: crime stats report 

I I . 
I have received your request and forwarded it to our Uniform Crime Reporting staff for a response. 

Relief Media Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

From:l lcNBCUniversall 
To:l I L...--------....J 
Sent: Tue Oct 2112:13:38 2014 
Subject: FBI crime stats report 

My name isl ~ith WVIT-TV, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a report from the FBI website in crime stats for each town/city in 
Connecticut from 2012. The stats from it are being used in articles in the state for a list of safest towns and cities in the state. Newtown is listed in the top 
10, -but according to the FBI stats, there were no murders or homicides in that town in 2012. The Sandy Hook tragedy occurred on December 14,2012 and 27 
people were murdered. Why are those stats not included in the report? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

NBC Connecticut WVIT-TV 
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From: owner-cjis_comm@listseN.Ieo.gov on behalf of 
~----------------------------~ Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 8:55 AM 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov . 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] FW: FBI crime stats report 

FYI. 

D 
From (NBCUniversal 
Sent: We nes ay, October 22, 201rr~I'TT"'I"""" ____________ __. 

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
~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~------~ 

Sent: Wednesdal, October 22, 2014 2:31PM 
To~ _ NBCUniversal) 
SubJect: Re: FB crime stats report 

I l lh respon e to your follow-up query: 
Data presented in Tables 8 and 10 are data provided by the city/town police department and the county sheriffs office or county police department. Data are not 
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
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From:l tNBCUniversal~ To:l I ....._ ________ _. 
Sent: Tue Oct 2114:46:23 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you. Can you say why it would not be listed under the town? I know it was a state police investigation, but in referencing-this list of crimes by town, its not 
accurate.Are no homicides or murders investigated by state police included in the report by town/city? 

report 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state­
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
Reher IVIedta Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

From:l kNBCUniversal~ 
To:l I .......__ ______ ____. 
Sent: Tue Oct 2113:39:25 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you, sir. 

From:l 
Sent:T~u-e-s~aa-~-~o~ct~oTbe-r~2~1-,~2o~r~4~1~:~39~PMn----~ 
To:l l(NBCUniversal) 
Suti)ect: Re:B1 crime stats report 

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

From·l fNBCUniversali To:l I L-. _______ ____. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 3:24 PM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: FW: FBI crime stats report 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2014 2:49PM L...-----...1 

~~:1 I 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Fw: FBI crime stats report 

A follow-up question on this matter. 

D 

Fro[;·~ fNBCUniversal~ To· I .....__ _______ ..... 
Se~:ue Oct 2114:46:23 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you. Can you say why it would not be listed under the town? I know it was a state police investigation, but in referencing this list of crimes by town, its not 
accurate.Are no homicides or murders investigated by state police included in the report by town/city? I 
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The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United b7c 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11 tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state­
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United States at 
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www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at"www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom 
of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

Relief Media Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

~~~E ~NBCUniversal)._l ________ __. 

Sent: Tue Oct 2113:39:25 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you, sir. 

From~ 
Sent:~l~u~es~ar-a~:~o~a~orbe~r~z~rr,-zmo~r4~1~:3~9~PmM~--------~ 
To:l tNBCUniversal) 
SuH)ect: t<e: 131 cnme stats report 

~eived your request and forwarded it to our Uniform Crime Reporting staff for a response. 

IRehef Mej1a LJaJson 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

From:l kNBCUniversal~ 
To:l J L.....---------' 
Sent: Tue Oct 2112:13:38 2014 
Subject: FBI crime stats report 

My name i~ ~ith WVIT-TV, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a 'report from the FBI website in crime stats for each town/city in 
Connecticut from 2012. The stats from it are being used in articles in the state for a list of safest towns and cities in the state. Newtown is listed in the top 
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10, but according to the FBI stats, there were no murders or homicides in that town in 2012. The San~y Hook tragedy occurred on December 14,2012 and 27 
people were murdered. Why are those stats npt included in the report? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to Jaw enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

NBC Connecticut WVIT-TV 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:49 PM 
'cjis_comm@leo.gov' 
I I 
Fw: FBI crime stats report 

A follow-up question on this matter. 

D 

From~ fNBCUniversal) I 
To:l I L---------....J 

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
~-------------J 

Subject: Re: FBI crime stats report 

~y Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
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

I 1 
Relief Media Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 
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.----~~~~~~~~--~~~~-------- ----- ---

From: I tNBCUniversal)l 
To:l f .__ ----------' 
Sent: Tue Oct 2113:39:25 2014 
Subject: RE: FBI crime stats report 

Thank you, sir. 

From:l 
sent:T~ue~s~a~ay~,~o~ct~o~b~e~r~2T1,~2~o~1~4~1~:3~9~PM~------~ 
To:l kNBCUniversal) 
Subject: Re: FBI crime stats report 

I I 
I have received your request and forwarded it to our Uniform Crime Reporting staff for a response. 

I I 
Rehef MedJa Liaison 
FBI 
CJIS Division 
Clarksburg, WV 

~~rl frscuniVersali .... ________ ____. 
Sent: Tue Oct 2112:13:38 2014 
Subject: FBI crime stats report 

My naml i~ rith WVIT-lV, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a report from the FBI website in cri~e stats for each town/city in 
Connecticut from 2012. I he stats from tt are being used in articles in the state for a list of safest towns and cities in the state. Newtown is listed in the top 
10, but according to the FBI stats, there were no murders or homicides in that town in 2012. The Sandy Hook tragedy occurred on December 14,2012 and 27 

· people were murdered. Why are those stats not included in the report? 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-
cuts/table 8 . offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by citv 2012.xls . 

NBC Connecticut, WVJT-TV 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Tuesday, October 21, 2014 1:51 PM 

I I 
RE: FBI cnme stats report 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not .Newtown, CT. They can be found in the Uniform 
Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in­
the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. -2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2014 1:37PM ~....-____ __. 
To: ' "is comm@leo. ov' 
Cc 
Su~!)!!":e~ctr.::-"''?"""'.....,..~Tli"'"~.w: F.BI crime stats report 

Please see the media request below. 

D 
NBCUniversal 

~~___.I . 
My name isl ~ith WVIT-TV, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a report from the FBI website in crime stats for each town/city in 

Connecticut from 2012. The stats from it are being used in articles in the state for a list of safest towns and cities in the state. Newtown is listed in the top 
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10, but according to the FBI stats, there were no murders or homicides in that town in 2012. The Sandy Hook tragedy occurred on December 14,2012 and 27 
people were murdered, Why are those stats not included in the report? 

http://www. fbi .gov /about -us/ ciis/ ucr I crime-in-the-u .s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/ta b les/8ta bledata decpdf Ita b le-8-state­
cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 

NBC Connecticut WVIT-lV 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, October 21, 2014 1:37 PM 
'cjis comm@leo.gov' 

I I 
Fw: FBI crime stats report 

Please see the media request below. 

D 

From] lcNBCUniversal)l 
To:l ] .....__ _______ ..... 

Sent: Tue Oct 2112:13:38 2014 
Subject: FBI crime stats report 

My name i~ tNith WVIT-TV, NBC Connecticut News. Below is a report from the FBI website in crime stats for each town/city in 
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
Saturday, October 18, 2014 7:50AM ~....-_________ ..... 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Newtown 2012 UCR stats 

Why doesn't the 2012 stats show any murders in Newtown, CT? 

Just curious. 

38 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Tuesday, October 07, 2014 11:08 AM 
cjis_comm@leo.gov 
[OIS_COMM] Feedback for CIUS 2012 Form Submission 

Q1) What type of information were you seeking from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States, 2012</i>? (Check all that apply.) 
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
Q9) Once you accessed <i>Crime in the United States</i>, what was the primary method of fmding the information you were seeking? 
Q9b 
Q10) Is this the firstiime you have sought information from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 
Q11) On average, how often do you use information from <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 
Q12) How much time did you spend with the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, today? 
Q12b 
Q13) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites or Web publications? 
Q14) When you used the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, did you do so as: 
Q 15) Please provide any other comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 

Newtown shows no murders for 2012. What about Sandy Hook Elementary? Why is it not reported? 
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

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov.> 
Monday. October 06. 2014 1:09 PM 

I I 
FW: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

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
[mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Oi 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 4:28 PM ~....--_ ..... 
To: CJIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Let me be clearer. Since this in an inquiry to a Federal agency- what is your name, department, and phone number? 

Secondly, I didn't refer to table 11 as an aggregate statistical indicator. 
I referred to my original link­
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_known_to_l 
aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 

This table- 8- is referenced as an aggregate total- sorted by state and city. According to this link- http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. . 1 

-2012/resource-P.ages/about-cius/about-cius 
-all of the agencies reporting to the NIBRS (including t~e CT state police, since their data is broken out elsewhere as you have indicated) have their date 
included, which is then available in a number of different statistical sorts in the CIUS. 

Is the link above- table 8- an aggregate total of crime in the United States/2012? If not, please reference the codification showing that this table is limited in its 
scope to .only some reporting agencies? 

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
> number for the UCR Program is 304-625-4830. The numbers that were . 
> submitted by the CT State Police and represented in Table 11 are not 
>aggregate totals for the city agencies. Since the CT State Police had 
>jurisdiction they are the agency responsible to report the Sandy Hook 
school shootings. 
> 
>-----Original Message-----
> From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf O~L.----..1 
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
> -2012/ta bles/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table _ 8 _offenses _know 
> n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls- is the 
>aggregate (total, sum, etc.) of the ALL repprted offenses by ALL LAW 
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
> <;~bove). 
> 
>The link you provided (CT state police reporting offenses) does not 
> indicate the location of the offenses, only a total for the whole state. 
> 

41 

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
»The CT State Police had jurisdiction and therefore reported the 
homicides. 
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
>> 

>> 
> J 
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
»Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:57 AM L----...1 

»To: CJIS_COMM 
»Subject: R~: [CJIS_COMM] UCR cril')'le reports 
>> 
»Thanks for your reply- would you please identify from whom, and what 
»department this response is from? 
>> 
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»The information beloW doesn't appear to be· logical. I linked the 
» overall crime statistics reported, which includes All law enforcement 
»agencies (Connecticut- Offenses Known to law Enforcement- by City, 
» 2012). This is the overall data sorted, in this case, by city. You 
» have linked a subset of this data (Offenses Known to law Enforcement 
»-sorted by'"State, Tribal, and Other Agencies, 2012), that is just a 
>>sum 
> apparently, of all the "offenses" 
»for All the cities in Connecticut- reported by the Connecticut State 
» Police. There is no definition of where these 36 "Murder and 
» non negligent manslaughter" off~nses occurred. What data did you 
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
»on the data set sort fo~ Newtown (my link provided). In fact, they 
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
» 0 .12.xls (Table 11, in Crim~ in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and 
» it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats 
>>and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
» bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
»>-----Original Message--
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>» From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.Jeo.gov 
»> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oQ 
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
»> (http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in 
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
~------------------------------~ Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 11:13 AM 

To: 'CJIS_COMM' 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

I'm not sure if this guy is media or not, please read and see if you think this answers him. Next step is to pass it off t~ 
Email:j I L.....-----11 

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

This table (Table 8) provides the volume of violent crime (murder and nonnegligent manslaughter, forcible rape, robbery, and aggravated assault) and property crime (burglary, 
larceny-theft, and motor vehicle theft) as reported by city and town law enforcement agencies (listed alphabetically by state) that contributed data to the UCR Program. Table 8 
is not an aggregate total sorted by state and city, Table 8 is the data reported by city and town police departments within a given state. Table 11 is not a subset ofTable 
8. County police departments and sheriffs offices data are displayed in Table 10, state and other agencies' data are presented in Table 11. Connecticut State Police data are not 
represented in Table 8 or Table 10. Connecticut State Police report one aggregated total for the state as presented in Table 11. Please see the Table 8 data 
declaration: http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-data-declaration. 

--Original Message-
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oc=J 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: OIS_COMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Let me be dearer. Since this in an inquiry to ·a Federal agency- what is your name, department, and phone number? 

Secondly, I didn't refer to table 11 as an aggregate statistical indicator. I referred to my original link- http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/dis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the­
u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table 8 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by city 2012.xls 
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This table- 8- is referenced as an aggregate total- sorted by state and city. According to this link- http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the­
u.s.-2012/resource-pages/about-cius/about-cius 
-all of the agencies reporting to the NIBRS (including the CT state police, since their data is broken out elsewhere as you have indicated) have their date included, which is then 
available in a number of different statistical sorts in the CIUS. 

Is the link above- table 8 -an aggregate total of crime in the United State:s/2012? If not, please reference the codification showing that this table is limited in its scope to only 
some reporting agencies? 

Thank you for yo or careful attention to this inquiry. 

On 10/3/201411:20 AM, OIS_COMM wrote: 
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
> From: owner-ciis comm@listserv.Jeo.gov 
> [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
>Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 12:29 PM ......._ _ _. 
>To: CJIS_COMM 
>Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
> 
> Thanks again for your reply - as I previously requested, please 
> identify from whom, and what department this response is from? Please 
> also provide a phone number? 
> 
>Perhaps there is a misunderstanding somewhere? The link I originally 
>provided-
> http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
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
>jurisdiction) is already included in this aggregate lin~ (my original 
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
>> 
>> 
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
>> -2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_kno 
» w n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 
>> 

>> 
> http :1/www. fbi .gov I a bout -us/ cjis/ ucr I crime-i n-the-u .s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s. 
» -2012/tables/9ta bledatadecpdf/table-9-state-cuts/table _ 9 _offenses _kno 
>>w n_to_l 
» aw_enforcement_connecticut_by_university_and_college_2012.xls 

>> 
>> 
»----Original Message----
» From: owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov 
» [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
»Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:57 AM ...__ _ ___. 

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
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»agencies (Connecticut- Offenses Known to l:aw Enforcement- by City, 
» 2012). This is ttie overall data sorted, in this case, by city. You 
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
»> ---Original Message---
»> From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov 
»> [mailto:owner-ciis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf otD 
»>Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 1:06 PM 
»>To: dis comm@leo.gov 
»>Subject: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 
>>> 
>» In looking at the UCR/Crime in the United States 2012 report for 
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»>Connecticut, by the FBI 
»> (http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in 
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

Monday, Octol;>er 06, 2014 11:13 AM 
'CJIS_COMM' 
RE: [OIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

I'm not sure if this guy is media or not, please read and see if you think this answers him. Next step is to pass it off t~ 
Email~ l ....._______.. 

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

This table (Table 8) provides the volume of violent crime (murder and nonnegligent manslaughter, forcible rape, robbery, and aggravated assault) and property 
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
state as presented in Table 11. Please see the Table 8 data declaration: http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-data-declaration. 1 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf ofO 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: CJIS_<:OMM 
Subject: Re: [CJIS_COMM] UCR crime reports 

Let me be -clearer. Since this in an inquiry to a Federal agency- what is your name, department, and phone number? 

so 
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Secondly, I didn't refer to table 11 as ·an aggregate statistical indicator. I referred to my original link- http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the- · 
u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_20l2.xls 

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

On 10/3/2014 11:20 AM, CJIS COMM wrote: 
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
> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov) On Behalf Of._l _ ___, 
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
> also provid~ a phone number? 
> 
> Perhaps there is a misunderstanding somewhere? The link I originally 
>provided-
> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
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~-------------------- ----

> -2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_know 
> n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls- is the 
>aggregate (total, sum, etc.) of the ALL reported offenses by ALL LAW 
>ENFORCEMENT (city,· state, federal, etc.), sorted in this case by state 
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
>> w n_to_l aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 
>> 

>> 

> http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
>> -2012/tables/9tabledatadecpdf/table-9-state-cuts/table_9_offenses_kno 
»wn_to_l 
» aw_enforcement_connecticut_by_university_and_college_2012.xls 
>> 

>> 
»-----Original Message-----
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» From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
» [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf O~L.-----1 
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
»agencies (Connecticut·- Offenses Known to Law Enforcement- by City, 
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
>>·nonnegligent manslaughter" offenses occurred. What data did you 
» refer to that indicates a portion of this number includes the Newtown· 
> statistics? 
»If the Newtown murders were handled and reported by the "Connecticut 
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
» Newtown, CT. They can be found. in the Uniform Crime R~port- Crime 
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
» 0 1i.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and 
»it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats 
»and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
»bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
»>-----Original Message-----
>>> From: owner.:cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
»> [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~._ _ ___, 
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
»>(http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in 
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
> 

54 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 03, 2014 11:59 AM 

I I 
Subject: Re: Statement on Sandy Hook 

Thanks 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS . .. 

Froml I 
Tot ! 
Sent:l!n Oct 03 11: 8:25 2014 
Subject: RE: Statement on Sandy Hook 

Yep, it's a combination of statements in the Summary and NIBRS handbooks on jurisdictions. 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 11:57 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: Statement on Sandy Hook 

Did you pull this from policy? 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
cJ 1 s oiUI· 1s· m· .DLEJB.L__, 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:! 
Toj.._ ____ ___. 
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Sent: Fri Oct 03 11:21:33 2014 
Subject: Statement on Sandy Hook 

Thought I sent this yesterday but can't find it, also bringing you a paper copy 

The purpose of establishing appropriate jurisdiction is to depict the nature and amount of crime in a particular community. As a rule, cities having a . 
police department report their own crime data. In S<?me localities, the sheriff, state police, or a federal law enforcement agency will assist a local police 
department in the investigation of crimes committed within the limits of the city. When two or more local, county, state, tribal, or federal law 
enforcement agencies are involved in the investigation of the same offense, the agency with investigative jurisdiction based on local, county, state, tribal, 
and federal law and/or applicable interagency agreements or memorandums of understanding should report the offense. If there is uncertainty as to the 
lead or primary agency, the agencies must agree on which agency should report the offense. 

The Sandy Hook Elementary School·shootings in Newtown, Connecticut were reported by the Connecticut State Police. The data can be found in table 11 of the 
Crime in the United States, 2012 by visiting our publication at http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012 and in the 
National Incident-Based Reporting System, 2012 publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/nibrs/2012. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 03, 2014 11:58 AM 

I I 
Subject: RE: Statement on Sandy Hook 

Yep, it's a combination of statements in the Summary and NIBRS handbooks on jurisdictions. 

on Sandy Hook 

Did you pull this from policy? 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS '-f·UI.I·Iail.l·.w.LWI..W.L-..., 

FromJ 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Oct 03 11:21:33 2014 
Subject: Statement on Sandy Hook 

Thought I sent this yesterday but can't find it, also bringing you a paper copy 

The purpose of establishing appropriate jurisdiction is to depict the nature and amount of crime in a particular community. As a rule, cities having a 
police department report their own crime data. In some localities, the sheriff, state police, or a federal law enforcement agency will assist a local police 
department 'in the investigation of crimes committed within the limits of the city. When two or more local, county, .st~te, trib~l, or federal law 
enforcement agencies are involved in the investigation of the same offense, the agency with investigative jurisdiction based on local, county, state, tribal, 

· and federal law and/or applicable interagency agreements or memorandums of understandfng should report the offense. If there is uncertainty as to the 
lead or primary agency, the agencies must agree on which agency should report the offense. 
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The Sandy Hook Elementary School shootings in Newtown, Connecticut were reported by the Connecticut State Police. The· data can be found in table 11 of the 
Crime in the United States, 2012 by visiting our publication at http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012 and in the 
National Incident-Based Reporting System, 2012 publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/nibrs/2012. 
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w-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 03, 2014 11:57 AM 

I I 
Subject: Re: Statement on Sandy Hook 

. l:i: va;:':~' :is t policy? nme~ rs lcs anagement Unit Chief 
CJISD". . Bl 
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
and federal law and/or applicable interagency agreements or memorandums of understanding should report the offense

1

• If there is uncertainty as to the 
lead or primary agency, the agencies must agree on which agency should report the offense. 

The Sandy Hook Elementary School shootings in Newtown, Connecticut were reported by the Connecticut State Police .. The data can be found in table 11 of the 
Crime in the United States, 2012 by visiting our publicatioR at http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012 and in the 
National Incident-Based Reporting System, 2012 publication at http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/nibrs/2012. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday. October 03, 2014 11:22 AM 

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
lead or primary agency, the agencies must agree on which.agency should report the offense. 

The Sandy Hook Elementary School shootings in Newtown, Connecticut were reported by the Connecticut State Police. The data can be found in table 11 of the 
Crime in the United States, 2012 by visiting our publication at http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/~iis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012 and in the 
National Incident-Based Reporting System, 2012 publication at http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/nibrs/2012. 
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From: 
Sent: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Wednesday, October 01, 2014 11:42 AM 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Feedback for CIUS 2012 Form Submission 

Q1) What type of information were you seeking from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States, 2012</i>? (Check all that apply.) 
I was looking for the number of crimes reported. 

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
Q6). Did you have to print the page in order to read and understand the information on it? 
Q7) Why did you not find the answer to your question? 

I am not sure if the UCR Program collects the information I need. 
Q8) How did you access the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Through a search engine such as Google or Yahoo!. 
Q9) Once you accessed <i>Crime in the United States</i>, what was the primary method of finding the information you were seeking? 

I used the data table links on the right side of the screen. 
Q9b 
QlO) Is this the first time you have sought information from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>?: 

No 
Q11) On average, how often do you use information from <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

A few times a year. 
Q12) How much time did you spend with the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, today? 

16-30 minutes. 
Q12b 
Q13) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites or Web publications? 

Somewhat unfavorable. 
Q14) When you used the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, did you do so as: 

Analyst/researcher. 
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Q15) Please provide any other coniments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 

I naively looked under Newtown, CT in Table 8, expecting to see data that would include the school shootings there, but zero murders were 
reported. I called FBI HQ, who referred me to CllS/UCR in Virginia, who told me that those shootings were handled by the State Police, and 
so were not included in the UCR tables, but could be found under "State Police". Continuing to search, I found Table 11, where (I guess) the 
20 victims ofNewtown were includ.ed in the 36 murders (state-wide, I guess) reported by the State Polic~. 

Table 8 is being circulated on the Web with the Newtown, CT line highlighted to claim that the Newtown shootings are a hoax-- after all, 
here are the official FBI statistics for "Crime in the United States", and Newtown comes up with zero murders. You need to state prominently 
that "Crime in the United States" really means "Some Crime in the United States", not "All Crime in the United States" to avoid misuse of 
what should be a credible source. Or, better yet, do a better job of aggregating crime from all sources into one table (or set of tables) which 
could correctly be called "Crime in the United States". Even then, a disclaimer that the FBI might not lmow of ALL crimes should be given, 
but there's no excuse for not lmowing about infamous crimes such as Newtown and tabulating them where a casual reader might expect. 

Q 16) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be processed. 
Captcha 

X 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 30, 2014 5:40 PM 

I I 
Subject: Re: Interview and/or Information Request 

From:l 
To~ I 
Sent: Tue Sep ;30 17:38:07 2014 
Subject: RE: Interview and/or Information Request 

sure 

From:l I 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 5:37PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Fw: Interview and/or Information Request 

Office: 
Mobile 

Fro OJ 
To:~~------~----~ 
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Sent: Tue Sep 30 16:04:14 2014 
Subject: RE: Interview and/or Information Request 

That would be great ............... tks ............. on another note, give me a call when you have a min .......... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

.I I 

From:l 1 
Sent: Tuesday, Septemlier 30, 2014 3:42PM 

~~~I IDerbas, John H. 

Subject: RE: Interview and/or Information Request 

We can draft an official statement that can be used to explain where the data can be found. 

Thanks, 

D 

I I 
FBI/OIS Division 
Crime Statistics Management Unit 

r:lCbief 

From:L...-______ ___. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 1:13PM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Cc:l I 
Subject: FW: Interview and/or Information Request 
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Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From: 
Sent: T'=-ye_s...,d-ay-.-::5::-e-ot:-e-m-;-b-e-r -::::30:::-,-::2~0~1~4~1-::0::-:7:-:P=:-:M-:--_. 

To~ I 
Subject: Interview and/or Information Request 

My name is.~t-1,.....,~-."''!!l'lli"PP""l'~:l'm'lr-----___.tn South Bend, IN on News/Talk 95.3 MNC (Michiana's News Channel). The FBI's National Press Office gave 
me your co~tact lhtormatlon mrecr1y. 

As I'm sure you are aware, the conspiracy theorists are out there using the FBI's murder statistics for Newtown, CT in 2012 to say that the event never 
happened. While there has always been a small pocket conspiracy theorists who believed the Newtown massacre didn't happen, and was a government plot, the 
FBI's website showing no murders for Newtown in 2012 have given their theory new life. 

From my understanding, the 9onnecticut UCR does mention the Newtown massacre several times, and highlights the areas where the murders were and were not 
included in the statistics. However, if I say that, it will carry less weight than if a legitimate representative from the FBI explains the discrepancy. 

I was hoping to either get an interview on the air with you for a few minutes to explain this, or at the very least get an official statement I can read on the air, and 
post to our websites for the audience. 

I've seen countless conspiracy theories come and go. Most are baseless in their nature, but I assure you, this one has legs unless it is addressed. Some very 
reasonable people I know have started to believe the conspiracy as a result of this. I think it would do the public some good to squash it. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. All the best to you and yours. 

953MNC.com 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 5:38 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: Interyiew and/or Information Request 

sure 

From:l I 
~{' Iuesd~ S~mT' 30,2014 5:37PM 

SubJect: Fw:nterv1ew and/or Information Request 

From :I 
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

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Diyision 

I I 

From: 
Sent: T.!:::u-e-s-;da-y-,-::5:-e~pt:-e-m-tber 30, 2014 3:42PM 
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~~~~ IDerbas, John H. 

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
Unit Chief 

(w)l 
(m),_ ____ __, 

From:~ I 
Sent:uesday, September 30, 2014 1:13PM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Cc:l I 
Subject: FW: Interview and/or Information Request 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From:~ 
Sent:uesday, September 30, 2014 1:07PM 
Tol I 
Subject: ·Interview and/or Information Request 
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"' I 

My name is~~~-~-~~-------en South Bend, IN on Newsffalk 95.3 MNC (Michiana's News Channel). The FBI's National Press Office gave. 
me your c_ontact information directly. 

As I'm sure you.are aware, the conspiracy theorists are out there using the FBI's murder statistics for Newtown, CT in 2012 to say that. the event never 
happened. While there has always been a small pocket conspiracy theorists who believed the Newtown massacre didn't happen, and was a government plot, the 
FBI's website showing no murders for Newtown in 2012 have given their theory new life. 

From my understanding, the Connecticut UCR does mention the Newtown massacre several times, and highlights the areas where the murders were and were not 
included in the statistics. Ho_wever, if I say that, it will carry less weight than if a legitimate representative from the FBI explains the discrepancy. 

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
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I· 

'From: 
Tuesday, September 30, 2014 5:37 PM 
I I . 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Fw: Interview and/or Information Request 

Fn>~ I 
~:~:Tue Sep 30 11:04:14 2014 
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
!:::-----.,....-....,.......,...---1, 

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 3:42PM 

~~~~ IDerbasr John H. 

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

c=J 

FBI/OIS Division 
Crime Statistics Managem~nt Unit 
Unit Chief 

~~1 .... ___ ____, 
From: 

=-~--~~~--~ Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 20141:13 PM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Cc:l I 
Subject: FW: InteJView and/or Information Request 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From: 
=-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 1:07PM 

To:l I 
Sull]ect: Inte1V1ew and/or Information Request 

My name isl lin South Bend, IN on News/Talk 95.3 MNC (Michiana's News Channel). The FBI's National Press Office gave 
meyourcon~ffi~c~t~ln~f~or~m~a~t~lo~n~a~~r~e~cl~ly~.--------~ 

As l.'m sure you are aware, the conspiracy theorists are out there using the FSI's murder statistics for Newtown, CT in 2012 to say that the event never 
happened. While there has always been a small pocket conspiracy theorists who believed the Newtown massacre didn!t happen, and was a government plot, the 
FBI's website showing no murders for Newtown in 2012 have given their theory new life. 

From my understanding, the Connecticut UCR does mention the Newtown massacre several times, and highlights the areas where the murders were and were not 
included in the statistics. However, if I say that, it will carry less weight than if a legitimate representative from the FBI explains the discrepancy. 
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I was hoping to either get an interview on the air with you for a few minutes to explain this, or at the very least get an official statement I c~n read on the air, and 
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

Tuesda>J September 30, 2014 3:43 PM I rerbas, John H. 

Subject: RE: Interview and/or Information Request 

D 
We can draft an official statement that can be used to explain where the data can be found. 

Thanks, 

D 

I I 
FBI/OIS D1v1s1on 
Crime Statistics Management Unit 
Unit Chief 

(w)l 
(m)L-. ___ __. 

From: 
=-~--~~~--~ Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 1:13PM 

To: Derbas, John H. 
Cc:l I 
Subject: FW: Interview and/or Information Request 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 
I ' I 
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From:l 
~:~t; T!;=u_e __ s....,d~""'a-y.~S""e--p~t~em~b~e-r ""~'jo"","""2"1"lO~lr-::4""'1:r-:"'l'I0~7 ... P=:rM,.....-..... 

Subject: Interview and/or Information Request 

My name is..,_...,..,.....,....-...,.,...-..--....,.,..-------'in South Bend, IN on Newsrralk 95.3 MNC (Michiana's News Channel). The FBI's National Press Office gave 
me your contact information directly. 

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
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From: CJIS_COMM I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, September 261 2014 10:50 AM 

I I 
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] question from The Newtown Bee newspaper! Newtown! CT 

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
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-
11-state-cuts/table_ll_offenses_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_state_tribal_and_other_agencies_2012.xls (Table 11, in Crime in the United 
States at www.fbi.gov) and it can·also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.fbi.gov, stats and serviCE!S, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the 
bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oi 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 5:15 PM L------...1 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] question from The Newtown Bee newspaper, Newtown, CT 

Good afternoon, 

I work at The Newtown Bee, the newspaper of Newtown, Connecticut. 

I was contacted a little while ago by a woman claiming to be a newspaper reporter out of Oklahoma, who is challenging me on what happened at Sandy Hook 
School on December 14, 2014.1 ~rom The Banner in Nadir, Oklahoma, has sent a link to the FBI's Crime in The United States 2012 report (see below). 
Table 8 of the Offenses Known to Law Enforcement appears to report that there were no fatalities in Newtown, Connecticut, in 2012. 

I know this is wrong-- 27 people were killed at Sandy Hook Elementary School on 12/14 -- but the data on the FBI website does seem to contradict this. 
Can you h.elp me understand the report? Is there something I am missing? 
Is the report covering the timeframe of January 1-December 31, 2012? 

The calls, emails and visits from Truthers have slowed down, and I can deal with these people. But this table has caught me off guard. 
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Any help you could provide would be very much appreciated. 

If you want to call me, I will be back in the office tomorrow morning by 8:30. Our phone number isl L. ____ _. 

Thank you, 

I I 
I he 1\iewtown Bee 

From 
Sent: ~T .... u_r_s"Ta-y-, "="se-p~t-e-m-:-b-e~r 2::-:s=-,-=2-::0'::"'14-:--:-4-:::4-::2-::P:-:-M':'""""' 

Tol I 
Subject: FBI -Table 8 -Connecticut 

http:/ /www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state­
cuts/table_8_offenses_known_to_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls 

Sent from my iPad 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Friday, September 26, 2014 10:08 AM 

I I 
Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

L---------------~ 
was googled. Could be a news reporter. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Ofl 
Sent: Thursday, September 25,2014 3:32PM L------....1 

To: OIS_COMM 
~ubject: Re: [OIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 

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

From: owner-dis comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf 0~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:52 PM L------....1 

To: cjis comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Concern over the accuracy of crime statistics. 
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Hello, I was doing some research for a project and happed across the FBI crime statistics for 2012 in Connecticut, specifically Newtown .. It displays 0 
murders that year, however the tragic shooting at Sandy Hook certainly would qualify as murders. Are mass shootings categorized as something 
other than "murder?" 

I had called the head office with this queiy and was eventually redirected to this email; ifl have reached you in error, could I be directed to someone 
io correspond with about this? 

Thank you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Friday, September 26, 2014 4:55 AM 
cjis_comm@leo.gov 

Subject: [OIS_COMM] Feedback for OUS 2012 Form Submission 

Q1) What type of information were you seeking from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States, 2012</i>? (Check all that apply.) 
Other (Pl~ase specify.) 

Q1b 
murders reported in Newtown CT 

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
Neither acceptable nor unacceptable. 

· Q5) Was the information on that page presented in a way that enabled you to easily locate what you needed? 

Q5b 
No- Why? (Please specify.) 

Was trying to locate the number of murders commited in Newtown Ct in 2012. the number was set to 0 even though i remember seeing in the 
news that 20 kids and 6 adults were gun down in a school. 

Q6) Did you have to print the page in order to read and understand the information on it? 
No - [Skip to Q8.] 

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

used a link from an alternate web page that took me directly to the page i wanted to view. 
Q10) Is this the first time you have sought information from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Yes- [Skip to Q12.] 
Q11) On average, how often do you use information from <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 
Q12) How much time did you spend with the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, today? 

1-2 111inutes. 
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Ql2b 
Q13) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites or Web publications? 

Neither favorable nor unfavorable. 
Q14) When you used the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, did you do so as: 

Private citizen. . 
Q15) Please provide any other comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 

Were 20 children and 6 teachers killed in Sandy Hook Elementary School in Newtown CT, or not? 
Q16) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be processed. 

CaptcA~a--------------------------------------~ 
X 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:26 PM 
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

I used the "Browse by" links on the right side of the screen. 
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

Private citizen. · · · 
Q15) Please provide any other comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 
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The deaths of the Sandy Hook incident in Newtown Connecticut are not reflective of the case that happened there. Makes one wonder how 
many other false numbers are present in the data 

Q16) If you are asking a speci:jic question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be processed. 
Captcha 

X 
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From: 
Sent: 

owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:23 PM 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 

Subject: [CJIS_CQMM] Feedback for CIUS 2012 Form Submission 

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
Q3) Did you find the answer to your quest!on(s)? 

Yes 
Q4) Did you find the number of steps to get to that page to be acceptable? 

Completely acceptable. 
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

Through the FBI's main Web page at www.tbi.gov. 
Q9) Once you accessed <i>Crime in the United States</i>, what was the primary method of finding the information you were seeking? 

I used the links at the top of the page. 
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
Q13) How does.your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites or Web publications? 

Very unfavorable. 
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

I thought Sandy Hook Elementary School shooting happened in Newtown, Connecticut. Why are there 0 murders shown for that year? When 
it was publicly known so many students and teachers were murdered? 

Q16) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
requesf can be processed. 

Captcha 
X 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursda: September 25, 2014 2:16 PM 

I I 
Re: ques 1ons 

Active shooter report 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

FrOf""JllL&.J ------, _ ___J 

To:L I 
Sent: Thu Sep 25 12:58:05 2014 
Subject: questions 

So what happened to explode the Sandy Hook issue this morning? 
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From: I I 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 12:58 PM 
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
Thursday, Se.ptef!1ber 25, 2014 12:02 PM 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Feedback for OUS 2012 Form Submission 

Q1) What type of information were you seeking from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States, 2012</i>? (Check all that apply.) 
Other (Please specify.) 

Q1b 
There's a serious error in the stats report for 2012 

Q2) What was the focus of the information you were seeking? (Check all that apply.) 
Data regarding my hometown, county, or state. 

Q3) Did you find the answer to your question(s)? 
No - [Skip to Q7] 

Q4) Did you find the number of steps to get to that page to be acceptable? 
Completely unacceptable. 

Q5) was the information on that page presented in a way that enabled you to easily locate what you needed? 
Yes 

Q5b 
Q6) Did you have to print the page in order to read and understand the information on it? 

Yes- [Skip to Q8.] 
Q7) Why did you not fmd the answer to your question? 

The Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program does not collect what I am looking for. 
Q8) How did you access the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Through the FBI's main Web page at www.fbi.gov. 
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
Q1ib . . 

Ql3) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites or Web publications? 
Q14) When you used the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, did you do so as: 
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Q 15) Please provide any other comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 

In 2012, in Newtown Connecticut, there were 20+ people murdered at Sandy Hook Elementary school. The 2012 report for connecticut does 
not show any murders in Newtown. This needs to be fixed, as this was one of the nations single most horrific crime, yet your stats don't show 
it. 

Q16) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be processed ..... -----------.., 

please respond t~ lrd be interested in seeing the stats fixed for the record, and for the families who lost their 
children and teachers. 

Captcha 
X 
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Fro in: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, Septemb~r 25, 2014 9:59 AM 

I I 
Sandy Hook Shootmgs 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They can be found 
in the Uniform Crime Report - Crime in the United States 2012 by visiting our publication at 
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
2012/tables/11tabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-
cuts/table 11 offenses known to law enforcement by connecticut by state tribal and other agencies 2012.xls 
(Table 11, in Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication 
at www.fbi.gov, stats and services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of 
Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_:comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:59 AM 
I I 
Sandy Hook Shootings 

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
Crime in the United States at www.fbi.gov) and it can also be found in the NIBRS publication at www.f~i.gov, stats and 
services, UCR, NIBRS 2012, data tables, CT, excel, scroll to the bottom of Offense Type Table by Agency 2012. 
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Froar~: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject:· 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:53 ·AM 
I I 
RE: [CJIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

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

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oQ 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:31AM · · 
To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

To Whom it may concern 

The Sandy Hook shooting in Newtown CT in 2012 is apparenlt missing from your NIBRS table #S, incidents by cities. This has fueled conspiracy 
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

·o 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:51 AM 

I I 
RE: [OIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

The Sandy Hook shootings were all reported under CT State Police and not Newtown, CT. They·can be found in the Uniform Crime Report- Crime in the United 
States 2012 by visiting our publication at http:/ /wwwJbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
-2012/tables/lltabledatadecpdf/table-11-state-cuts/table_ll_offenses_known_t 
o_law_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_state_tribal_and_other_agencies_2012.xls 
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
[mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oq 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 2:17AM '----...1 

To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

According to< 
http://www. fbi.gov /a bout-us/ cjis/ ucr I crime-in-the-u.s/2012/ crime-in-the-u.s. 
-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/table-8-state-cuts/table_8_offenses_known_to_l 
aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls#disablemobile >There were 0 homicides in Newtown Ct in 2012. It would Feem this page does not account 
for the 26 homicides that occurred at Sandy Hook Elementary school on December 14, 2012. What is the explanation for this? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 8:52 AM 

I I 
FW: [CJIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

~....--_________ ____.! has questions below. 

-----Original Message-----
From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov 
[mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf O~L-------1 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 2:17AM 
To:.cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Statistics for Newtown CT 

According to< 
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s. 
-2012/tables/8tabledatadecpdf/ta ble-8-state-cuts/table _ 8 _offenses_ known_ to _I 

--- ---- ----

aw_enforcement_by_connecticut_by_city_2012.xls#disablemobile >There were 0 homicides in Newtown Ct in 2012. It would seem this page does not account 
for the 26 homicides that occurred at Sandy Hook Elementary school on December 14, 2012. What is the explanation for this? 

.I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: I 

CJIS_COMM <tjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday. September 25, 2014 8:51 AM 

Subject: FW: [CJIS_COMM] Feedback for OUS 2012 Form Submission 

Please see questions below about Sandy Hook. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.Jeo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:34AM 
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
No- [Skip to Q7] 

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
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Q11) Ori average, how often do you use information from <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 
Once a year or less frequently. 

Q12) How much time did you spend with the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, today? 
1:..2 minutes. 

Q12b 
Q13) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using ?ther Web sites or Web publications? 

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

Captcli.f.l~----------1 
X 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 8:49AM 

I I 
FW: [CJIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

.__ ___________ ___,~as question below. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf oQ 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:31AM 
To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

To Whom it may concern 

The Sandy Hook shooting in Newtown CT in 2012 is apparenlt missing from your NIBRS table #8, incidents by cities. This has fueled conspiracy 
theorists, who claim the data is not there because the Sandy Hook incident never happened. 

Can you explain why there are no murders listed on the NIBRS table 8- for Newtown CT in the year 2012? 

Thank you. 

Sincerely 

D 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CJIS_COMM <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 8:40 AM 

I I 
FW: [CJIS_COMM] Feedback .for CIUS 2012 Form Submission' 

Please see questions below about Sandy Hook. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov [mailto:owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov] On Behalf Of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 9:09PM 
To: cjis_comm@leo.gov 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Feedback for CIUS 2012 Form Submission 

Ql) What type ofinformation were you seeking from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States, 2012</i>? (Check all that apply.) 
Other (Please specify.) 

Qlb 
Shooting Murders in Newton CT 

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
QIO) Is this the first time you have sought information from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

Yes- [Skip to Ql2.] 
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Q11) On average, how often do you use informati<;>n from <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 
Once a year or less frequently. 

Q12) How much time did you spend with the Web publication, <i>Crirr:te in the United States</i>, today? 
11-15 minutes. 

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
Q15) Please provide any other comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you beliyve would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 

Table 8 for the state ofCT shows 0 murders in Newton in 2012. 
Why is Sandy Hook not included in the data? 
PS this table is going viral on the internet as evidence that Sandy Hook never happened. 

Q16) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be recessed. · 

Captclia 
X 
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· From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov on behalf o 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, September 25, 2014 7:59AM ~....-_______________ ____. 

I I 
Subject: [OIS_COMM] Fw: [CJIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

Hope that made since. 

Also, it should be in CIUS. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov <owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov> 
To: cjis_comm@leo.gov <cjis_comm@leo.gov> 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 7:59 AM 
To: 'cjis_comm@leo.gov' 
Subject: Fw: [OIS_COMM] Question regarding 2012 crime reporting 

Hope that made since. 

Also, it should be in CIUS. 

From: owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov <owner-cjis_comm@listserv.leo.gov~ 
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
Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:34 AM 
cjis_comm@leo.gov 

Subject: [CJIS_COMM] Feedback for CIUS 2012 Form Submission 

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
. Data by region or geographic division. 
Q3) Did you fmd the answer to your question(s)? 

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

I used the data table links on the right side of the screen. · 
Q9b 
Q 1 0) Is this the first time you have sought information from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 

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
Q12b 0 

Q13) How does your experience with <i>Crime in the United States</i> compare with your experience using other Web sites.or Web publications? 
Neither favorable nor unfavorable. · 

Q14) When you used the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>, did you do so as: 
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Analyst/researcher. 
Ql5) Please provide any other comments or suggestions about innovations to <i>Crime in the United States</i> that you believe would be useful in 
creating an easier to use and more informative Web publication. 

Why does the table show zero murders for Newtown, CT in 2012? [Sandy Hook?] 
Ql6) If you are asking a specific question, please include your name, e-mail address, telephone number, and mailing address so that your question or 
request can be processed. 

I 
Captcha 

X 
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From: 
Sent: 

owner-cjis_comm@Iistserv.leo.gov on behalf of forms@subscriptions.fbi.gov 
Wednesday, September 24, 2014 9:09 PM 

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
~ I 

QlO) Is this the first time you have sought information from the Web publication, <i>Crime in the United States</i>? 
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
request can be rocessed. 

Captcha 
X 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: . 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:30 PM 

I I 
Fw: USA Today 

Frorm~:L! ______________ J----------------------------, 
To:l I 
Cc:. (DO)(FBI) 
Sent: Thu Sep 18 08:31:28 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 
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Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From:.~--=--~-~~~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 8:24AM 

~~I I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

From~ 
Sent: '"w~e~a~n~es~a~a~""=~- 2014 6:03PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub~~e-ct~:~R~E:~u~s~A~~~o~ay------~ 

ThanksJL.-~ 

Will send you a draft of the PAG in the next day or two .... 

From: 
~:r= ~w-=-e-.dr-ne_s __ dr-a-v-:s:::-e-n':"'"fe_m,b_e_.r 17, 2014 10:44 AM 

Subject: FW: USA Today 
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See below ............... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From 
':-:-:---:--;----:=---:-~ 

Sent: Wednesday, Se:~ember 17, 201410:41 AM 
To:l _ I 
Subject: RE: USA To ay 

The FBI UCR Program has two collection systems the Summary Reporting System (SRS} and the National Incident-Based Reporting System 

(NIBRS). The SRS divides offenses into two groups, Part I and Part II crimes. The SRS reporting is also governed by the Hierarchy Rule. In cases 
where more than one offense occurs in an incident, only the highest ranking Part I offense is counted. Three offenses, Arson, Human Trafficking­
Commercial Sex Acts, and Human Trafficking-Involuntary Servitude, ignore the Hierarchy Rule and are always counted even if) cases when multiple 
offenses occur in an incident. The Hierarchy Rule requires counting only the highest offense and ignoring all others. The Hierarchy Rule applies 
only to crime reporting and does not affect the number of charges. Therefore, in SRS, an incident involving both a murder and an assault only the 
.murder would be reported. 

The NIBRS is an incident-based reporting system in which agencies collect data on each single crime occurrence. The NIBRS collects data on each 
single incident and arrest within 23 offense categories made up of 49 specific crimes called Group A offenses. By design, LEAs generate NIBRS data 
as a by-product oftheir respective records management systems (RMS}. The hierarchy rule does not apply in NIBRS. 

The FBI UCR Program does not delineate active shooter, mass murder, etc. Aggregate homicide data are captured on the Monthly Return of 
Offenses Known to Police form in the SRS, which is required to participate in the FBI UCR Program. To report data regarding the circumstances 
during a homicide in the SRS, agencies submit the Supplementary Homicide Report (SHR). The SHR provides additional details surrounding the 

I 

homicide such as victim and offender age, sex, and race and type of weapon and is not required for participation in the program. 

If a victim is shot but does not die, those cases would be reported as aggravated assault with a firearm in both. the SRS and NIBRS. 

---Original Message----

Fromi I 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17,2014 8:35AM 

~~~ I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 
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Let me check withl 1 . .1'11 get back to you. 

I I . 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division FBI 

FromJ _ 
----Original Messa~e ----

To:l~---~-----~ 

Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good mornind~..-__ ___.l ................ following on this one ............ . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
From:l~..-___ ~___. 
~~r Friday Sentemher 12 2014 1·SS r 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

----Original Message--­
From~ 

~~j~------------------------1 Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by? 

Multimedia Productions 
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---Original Message--­

From:~! ---=-~~--:-~~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

~~J I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Oand I are pretty jammed up this aft .............. how about Fri morn ? I have 8:00a NGI status brief, but free after that ...... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
From:L-1 -----...J 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

Toj I 
~~tJect: Re: usA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

---Original Message--­
Fromj 

~~jL..--------1 
Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~L. ___ _.Iand I called you re this ........... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 
FromJL..-----...J 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:54 AM 

Tol I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 
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http:ljwww.usatoday.com/storv/news/nation/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missing-data/12990815/ 

In FBI murder data, mass killings often go missing 

Meghan Hoyer, USA TODAY 11:51 p.m. EDT September 10, 2014 

(Photo: AP/Western Connecticut State University) 

Story Highlights 
The FBI's Supplemental Homicide Data includes information on more than 13,000 murders in the U.S. in 2012 

121 CONNECT 50 TWEETLINKEDIN 21 COMMENTEMAILMORE 

When 26 teachers, students and administrators wer.e shot to death at Sandy Hook Elementary School, it made national news for weeks. But there was one place 2012's largest 
mass killing was never mentioned: the FBI database that tracks all U.S. homicides. 

And that isn't the only major case missing. The 12 people who were killed in an Aurora, Colo., movie watching the premier of a Batman movie aren't listed either, raising 
questions about the accuracy and usefulness of the federal data. 

USA TODAY 

Parents who do the unthinkable- kill their children 

Information on more than 13,000 murders from 2012 is in the FBI's supplemental homicide data, which was released earlier this year. The data provides researchers and 
policymakers the age, race and sex of victims and offenders, the types of weapons used, the circumstances behind a killing and the relationship between killer and victim-
information used to craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research issues such as domestic violence. 1 

A USA TODAY investigation into mass killings has found that the FBI's homicide data over the past decade has only a 57% accuracy rat!'! when it comes to recording the killings of 
more than four people in a single event. That takes into account cases that aren't there, such as Sandy Hook, and cases that are recorded as mass killings but shouldn't be, such 
as the July 2012 fatal shooting of a 14-year-old Cleveland girl at a birthday party, erroneously entered as a slaying with four teen-age victims. 

USA TODAY 

Interactive: Mass Killings Since 2006 
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The records are voluntarily submitted by police agencies, and FBI officials say the Connecticut State Police and Aurora police departments initially provided the information on 
the year's two largest killing incidents- only to request that it be deleted. 

In Aurora, Sgt. Chris Amsler says his· department provides data to the Colorado Bureau of Investigations monthly. The FBI database contains information on 18 other homicides 
in Aurora in 2012. 

"We checked our records and found that all data related to the theater shooting was submitted," he said, adding that investigators were still trying to figure out why the incident 
was later deleted from FBI records_. 

Connecticut's homicide count is correct, but the FBI's detailed supplementary material includes only the shooting of Adam Lanza's mother at her home in December 2012, just 
before Lanza went to the elementary school. Lt. Paul Vance says his department submitted a six-page report on the Newtown school victims to the FBI but later identified a 
mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information should be added soon. 

Missing information in the homicide data isn't unusual. The entire state of Florida, for instance, does not submit data to the FBI. And for many years, Nebraska and Washington, 
D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that were not reported to the FBI, which USA TODAY found through other 
records. It also includes erroneous FBI data based on coding errors. Nationally, there are about two dozen mass killings every year. 

Criminologist James Alan Fox said his research has found that roughly 90% of homicides are captured through the data, although many more cases are missing pieces of 
information, such as suspect and relationship details. He has devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases and missing information, to give researchers the 
ability to look at the full scope of the problem. Mass killings are rare among homicides, and missing such data is especially troublesome in such a small subset. 

"We can still look at trends and recognize that they are not infallible put they are pretty good," says Fox, a Northeastern University professor and a member ofthe USA TODAY 
board of contributors. 

Still, Fox says, the loss of major cases was a concern. "I'd certainly hope somebody would ask why" the mass killings weren't included, he says. 

The FBI's data system is notoriously old and can keep data only on up to 11 victims per incident- meaning other large-scale mass killings, such as the Virginia Tech shooting in 
2007, had to be broken up over several records. The agency hopes to have a new computer system running by the end of the year, FBI spokesman Stephen G. Fischer Jr. said. 
That system will keep detailed homicide data in nearly real time, eliminating the current 15-month lag in releasing details of crimes to researchers and policy makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 

---Original Message--
FromL-1 _______ ___. 
Sent: Thursday, Se tember 11, 2014 10:19 AM 
To 
Sub~je~c~t::-:: R~E=-:-:":'1U::="SA-::-::=T~o~-

what article is it ? 

I 
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Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- OIS Division 

I I 
Froml I 
Sent: Thursday. September 11, 2014 9:23 AM 

~~J I 
Subject: USA Today 

He~L. _ ___.I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand differences ... 

?? 

121 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday. Septembe~ 18, 2014 11:25 AM 
I 

Subject: Re: USA Today 

:-) 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile_ . 
I I 

From:l 
To~ I 
Sent: Thu Sep 18 11:18:04 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Wow, that sums it up. Works for a footnote. 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Officej 
Mobil 

To: 
Cc: 

I 
Fror· 

~----------------------------------~ 122 

b6 1 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

i 



Sent: Thu Sep 18 08:.26:52 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

That statement looks good to me, but I' II defer to the VCR expertsL.~-------~~ .......... 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 
I I 

From:~...-______ ..... 
Sent: Thursda 
To 
Cc: 
sur~~e-ct~:~R~E~:~u~s~A~~~o~a-y-------~ 

Hey, catching up here. The person I spoke to within CJIS was I 

From~...-_____ ___. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 6:03PM 

~~1 I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Thanks,._! _ ___. 

Will send you a draft of the PAG-in the next day or two .... 

From~ I 
Sent: Wednesday, september 17, 2014 10:44 AM 
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To~ I 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

See below ............... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From 
~--:--:----::---:----:-' 

Sent: Wednesda:, Se:tember 17, 2014 10:41 AM 
To:l _ _ I 
Sutiject: RE: 0~ To ay 

The FBI UCR Program has two collection systems the Summary Reporting System (SRS) and the National Incident-Based Reporting System 
(NIBRS). The SRS divides offenses into two groups, Part I and Part II crimes. The SRS reporting is also gover_ned by the Hierarchy Rule. In cases 
where more than one offense occurs in an incident, only the highest ranking Part I offense is counted. Three offenses, Arson, Human Trafficking­
Commercial Sex Acts, and Human Trafficking-Involuntary Servitude, ignore the Hierarchy Rule and are always counted even in cases when multiple 
offenses occur in an incident. The Hierarchy Rule requires counting only the highest offense and ignoring all others. The Hierarchy Rule applies 
only to crime reporting and does not affect the number of charges. Therefore, in SRS, an incident involving both a murder and an assault only the 
murder would be reported. 

The NIBRS is an incident-based reporting system in which agencies collect data on each single crime occurrence. The NIBRS collects data on each 
single incident and arr~st within 23 offense categories made up of 49 specific crimes called Group A offenses. By design, LEAs generate NIBRS data 
as a by-product oftheir respective records management systems (RMS). The hierarchy rule does not apply in NIBRS. 

The FBI UCR Program does not delineate active shooter, mass murder, etc. Aggregate homicide data are captured dn the Monthly Return of 
I 

Offenses Known to Police form in the SRS, which is required to participate in the FBI UCR Program. To report data regarding the circumstances 

during a homicide in the SRS, agencies submit the Supplementary Homicide Report (SHR). The SHR provides adqitional d~tails surrounding the 
homicide such as victim and offender age, sex, and race and type of weapon and is not required for participation in the program. 

If a victim is shot but does not die, those cases would be reported as aggravated assault with a firearm in both the SRS and NIBRS. 

--Original Message--
From~ I 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 8:35AM 

Toi I 
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ccl!-----....,........1 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Let me check withL..I _ __,l.l'll get back to you. 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
OIS Division FBI 

---Original Message--­

From:l 
ToL..I ____ ...J 

Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good morninq,d ____ _.l ............. .following on this one ............ . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

I I 
From:l I 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

~~~ I 
Suoject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

----Original Message---­

From:l 

~~lL.,._ ____________________ ~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by? 

125 

b6 
b7C 

- ZCQ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



Multimedia Productions 
FBI CJJS Division 

I I 

----Original Message--­
From~ I 
To:l 
Cc: 
~--------------------~ Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned,IL--______ .u.liis"-t.~~.~.h:.:.e;..~o"--.lr.:.:.o~>o~glru.~au.~m.:..mu..:..ll:la~nawlg~•e:.~..r..:.:fo"'r~t..uh.:...e ..~.F.:.:.BI:...'s~..~A~ct;:.~:..:.:.IV.:...e..:S.~.~.ho~oo:.:tl.l;;e.:...r .~.~.inwit~ia:~.~;t:.:.iv.:..e~au.~n.:.:.d..~.P~O:.:.C:..:.f.:.:.or~-.t~~~.hu.is:...s'-lr.tu~dwjv~.~..~.~..in.:..c~a::.~s.:...e~ v•ou~l/~v•o.:.:.u r~-.f:.:.o:.ulk:..:s..~.n:.:.e.:..e:.:.d ~to"--.lru;~.~.n:..:b"-llv'-~hwe.:.~.r..l:awn..L..II.Iovtlhwin.:.tlgo..la.:.::.b:.:.o~u.l;.t t.lll.h~e 
orogram/studv itself. I l 

Thank you! 
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D 
----Original Message--­

Fromt=~--=-~=--=---:--~ 
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
Sent:hursday, September 11,·20141:20 PM 

~~j I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

----Original Message-----

~r 
Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~L.. ___ ___.Iand I called you re this .......... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

I I 
FromJL. ____ ___. 
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http:Uwww.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missing-data/12990815/ 

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

When 26 teachers, students and administrators were shot to death at Sandy Hook Elementary School, it made national news for weeks. But there was one place 2012's largest 
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
policymakers the age, race and sex of victims and offenders, the types of weapons used, the circumstances behind a killing and the relationship between killer and victim­
information used to craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research issues such as domestic violence. 

A USA TODAY investigation into mass killings has found that the FBI's homicide data over the past decade has only a 57% accuracy rate when it comes to recording the killings of 
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

In Aurora, Sgt. Chris Amsler says his department provides data to the Colorado Bureau of Investigations monthly. The FBI database contains information on 18 other homicides 
in Aurora in 2012. 

"We checked our records and found that all data related to the theater shooting was submitted," he said, adding that investigators were still trying to figure out why the incident 
was later deleted from FBI records. 

Connecticut's homicide count is correct, but the FBI's detailed supplementary material includes only the shooting of Adam Lanza's mother at her home in December 2012, just 
before Lanza went to the elementary school. Lt. Paul Vance says his department submitted a six-page report on the Newtown school victims to the FBI but later identified a 
mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information should be added soon. 

Missing information in the homicide data isn't unusual. The entire state of Florida, for instance, does not submit data to the ~BI. And for many years, Nebraska and Washington, 
D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that were not reported to the FBI, which USA TODAY found through other 
records. It also includes erroneous FBI data based on coding errors. Nationally, there are about two dozen mass killings every year. 

Criminologist James Alan Fox said his research has found that roughly 90% of homicides are captured through the data, although many more cases are missing pieces of 
information, such as suspect and relationship details. He has devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases and missing inf<;>rmation, to give researchers the 
ability to look at the full scope of the problem. Mass killings are rare among homicides, and missing such data is especially troublesome in such a small subset. 

"We can still look at trends and recognize that they are not infallible but they are pretty good," says Fox, a Northeastern University professor and a member of the USA TODAY 
board of contributors. 

Still, Fox says, the loss of major cases was a concern. "I'd certainly hope somebody would ask why" the mass killings weren't included, he says. 

The FBI's data system is notoriously old and can keep data only on up to 11 victims per incident- meaning other large-scale mass killings, such as the Virginia Tech shooting in 
2007, had to be broken up over s~veral records. The agency hopes to have a new computer system running by the end of the year, FBI spokesman Stephen G. Fischer Jr. said. 
That system will keep detailed homicide data in nearly real time, eliminating the current 15-month lag in releasing details of crimes to researchers and policy makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 

----Original Message----­

From:~! --:-~~--=--~ 
Sent: Thursd_a:, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 
Tol __ I 
Su~Ject: RE: u A Today 
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1=-

what article is it? 

Chief- 'Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
FromJ I 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23 AM 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Wow, that sums it up. Works for a footnote. 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 

~~1~~~~~~~~~~----------------~ Sent: Thu Sep 18 08:26:52 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

That statement looks good to me, but I'll defer to the UCR expertsL-1 ______ ___.~ .......... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
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From:L..I ---------~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 8:24AM 

~~:1 I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Hey, catching up here. The person I spoke to within CJIS wa~ 

From: 
h-:-""T'"""---.,--=---:-~ 

~:r: Wednesda:, Se:tember 17, 2014 6:03 r 
~~bJect: RE: 0:::> I o ay 

Than ksj~.... _ ____. 

Will send you a draft of the PAG in the next day or two .... 

From: 
~--=-~-~-~~ Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 201410:44 AM 

To~ I 
Subject: FW: USA Todqy 

See below ............... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions · 
FBI .,. CJIS Division 

I I 
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From: 
Sent:hT-~~~~~~~ 

To:~..:-1 ----=---=-~":"="!'-=---=------------~ 
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

The NIBRS is ~n incident-based reporting system in which agencies collect data on each single crime occurrence. The NIBRS collects data on each 
single incident and arrest within 23 offense categories made up of 49 specific crimes called Group A offenses. By design, LEAs generate NIBRS data 
as a by-product of their respective records management systems (RMS). The hierarchy rule does not apply in NIBRS. 

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

;~-~tjnal Message-~ 

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 8:35AM 

~~l I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Let me check with._! _ ___,1.1'11 get back to you. 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management U.nit Chief 
OIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 
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---Original Message----­
Fromj 

Tol._ ....,..,..,......,...,,....-...,..,...~ 
Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good morning._l ___ ___.l·· ............ following on this one ............ . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Divisio.n 

I I 
From~L-~--~----~ 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

---Original Message--­

FromJ 

~~l~~~~~~--------~ Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by? 

Multimedia Productions 
FBI CJIS Division 

I I 

---Original Message--­

Fro.!!!J I 
Tot 
cd ..._ ___________ ~ 
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Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned,! I is the program manager for the FBI's Active Shooter initiative and POC for this study, in case you/your folks need to run by her anything about the 
~~~--~--~~----~------------------~~~------------~~~~~--------~~~~~~~~--~ 

program/study itself. I I 

I Thankyu! 

--Original Message---

From1 I 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

~~1 I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Ond I are pretty jammed up this aft .............. how about Fri morn ? I have 8:00a NGI status brief, but free after that ...... . 
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Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- OIS Division 

I I 
From~~~---=-~--.,... 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

~~~ I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

Cc: 
.._----~--~....1 

Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~L-------J~nd I called you re this .......... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

I I 

http://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missing-data/12990815/ 

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
. mass killing was never mentioned: the FBI database that tracks all U.S. homicides. 

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
more than four people in a single event. That takes into account cases that aren't the~e, such as Sandy Hook, and cases that are recorded as mass killings but shouldn't be, such 
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
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Connecticut's homicide count is correct, but the· FBI's detailed supplementary material includes only the shooting of Ada in Lanza's mother at her home in December 2012, just 
before Lanza went to the elementary school. Lt. Paul Vance says his department submitted a six-page report on the Newtown school victims to the FBI but later identified a 
mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information should be added soon. 

Missing information in the homicide data isn't unusual. The entire state of Florida, for instance, does not submit data to the FBI. And for many years, Nebraska and Washington, 
D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that were not reported to the FBI, which USA TODAY found through other: 
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

Still, Fox says, the Joss of major cases was a concern. "I'd certainly hope somebody would ask why" the mass killings weren't included, he says. 

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

---Original Message---­

From~L..------.....1 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 201410:19 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From:l I 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23AM 

To4 I 
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Cc:":-1 ~~~-..... 
Subject: USA Today 

He~ loo you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand differences ... 

?? 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 8:46 AM 

To: I I 
Subject: Fw: USA Today 

From:l 
To:~~--------------~----------------------------~1 

Cc: . (DO)(FBI) 
Sent: Thu Sep 18 08:31:28 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

From:l~--:----=--___,....-,....,.. Ent: Thursday:Se:tember 18,2014 8:27AM 

sutect: RE: 0 A oday 

That statement looks good to me, but I'll defer to the UCR expertsL-1 -------~~---------· 
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Chief - Multimedia Producti·ons 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From I 
Sent: Thursda~ September 18, 2014 8:24AM 

~~I I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

From:L.I _____ ____. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 6:03PM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Tha nksj'-_ ____. 

Will send you a draft of the PAG in the next day or two .... 

From I · 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17~ 2014 10:44 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: FW: USA Today 
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See below ............... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

Froml..:-:-:--:---:----:---:----:-1 
Sent: Wednesda:, Se:tember 17, 2014 10:41 AM 
To:l _ _ I 
Sul))ect: RE: 0!:> I o ay 

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
From! I 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 8:35AM 

~~I I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 
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Let me check with I ~.I'll get back to you. 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
OIS Division FBI 
Office: 

Froml _ I 
---Original Messa~e ----

To:._l ____ _. 

Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good mornind'L, ____ _.I ............. .following on this one ........... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

I I 
From:L..I _____ ___. 

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

~~J . I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

~-;~-r~riginal Message---­

To: 
Cc: 
Sen~.:-t:-=F"""ri:-:S"""e-p-=1-=2-=1-=3-=:5"=2...,:3""'8...,2""'0.,.14.,.--___. 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by ? 

Multimedia Productions 
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I 
FBI CI!S Qjyjsjor 

---Original Message---­

From~ I 
To:l 
Cc:_ 
Sen~.:-t:-=F"""r".-:1 S.-e-p-=1~2-=1~3-::4:-:=:0-::41":'5,...2:-:=:0~l"'ll'"4 __ ___. 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentionedJ~---:-':""T _ ___..;.;;;.!S..;;.th;.;.e;:;."""Pir;..;;o'""""'glra;;.;.m.;..;...;.;m""'a;.;.n;.;;;a.._gEe;;;.;r-'f.;;.o.;...r t.;;.;.h.;.;;e;...;F..;;B;.;.I'.;;.s .;.;A;.;;;.ct;;;.iv;..;;e;...;S;;.;.h;.;;o.;;.o.;;.;te;;.;.r...;.;in""'i.;;.;.ti.;;.at;;;.iv;..;;e;...;a;;.;.n.;.;;d;...;P-'O;;..;C;:;.f;.;;o;.;.r..;;.th""'i.;;.s .;;.st;;.;;;u;.;;;d.u..;.Y,i.;.;.n..;;.c;;;.;as;..;;e'-'! Y..;;.'o""u.......,;;/Y'O;..;;u;.;.r.;.;fo;;.;·l.;.;;ks;;..;n...;.;e;;.;;e;;.;;;d;...;t;.;;;.o..;.r.;;.un;.;....;;;;b.&...;.;yh.;;.er;...a;;;.;n""'w..;;.tth""'i.;.;.ng"""""ab;:;.o;;.;u;;.;;t..;;.t'-'-1he 
program/study itself. I l 
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----Original Message--­

From:~! ---=-~~--=-~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

~~J I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Dnd I are pretty jammed up this aft .............. how about Fri morn ? I have 8:00a NGI status brief, but free after that ...... . 

I I 
Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

I I 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

~-;;,-Fririginal Message---­

To: 
Cc: 
~~~~~~ 

Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~~----_.~nd I called you re this ........... . 

I I 
Chief- lviUitlmedJa Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

Froml I 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:54 AM 

To~ I 
Su ject: RE: USA TOday 
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
questions about the accuracy and usefulness ofthe federal data. 

·USA TODAY 

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
more than four people in a single event. That takes into account cases that aren'tthere, such as Sandy Hook, and cases that are recorded as mass killings but shouldn't be, such 
as the July 2012 fatal shooting of a 14-year-old Cleveland girl at a birthday party, erroneously entered as a slaying with four teen-age victims. 

USA TODAY 

Interactive: Mass Killings Since 2006 
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The records are voluntarily submitted by police agencies, and FBI officials say the Connecticut State Police and Aurora police departments initially provided the information ori. 
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

Connecticut's homicide count is correct,. but the FBI's detailed supplementary material includes only the shooting of Adam Lanza's mother at her home in December 2012, just 
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
information, sw;:h as suspect and relationship details. He has devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases and missing information, to give researchers the 
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

From:=.! ---:---=---:-~:--~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 201410:19 AM 

Tol I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it ? 
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Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

I I 

From)L..:~"""":'""~--~ 
Sent: Thursday. September 11, 2014 9:23AM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: USA Today 

HeyL..I _ ___.I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand differences ... 

?? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, September 18, 2014 8:46 AM 

I I 
Subject: Fw: USA Today 

I I 
Cnme StatrstrcsManagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 1 I 
Mobilej . 

I I 

EI:IJ nu sep 18 o8:26:sz 20:4 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

That statement looks good to me, but I'll defer to the VCR expertsiL...-___ _.~ ......... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From:!:::::---:----::---:--:----1. 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 8:24AM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Hey, catching up here. The person I spoke to within CJIS was I 
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Thanks,L.I _ ___. 

Will send you a draft of the PAG in the next day or two .... 

From~ I 
Se~t; Wednesday. September 17, 201410:44 AM 
To: I 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

See below ............... . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 
I . I 

From~ J 
Sent: Wednesday, Septem er 17, 2014 10:41 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

The FBI UCR Program has two collection systems the Summary Reporting System {SRS) and the National Incident-Based Reporting System 

{NIBRS). The SRS divides offenses into two groups, Part I and Part II crimes. The SRS reporting is also governed by the Hierarchy Rule. In cases 

where more than one offense occurs in an incident, only the highest ranking Part I offense is counted. Three offenses, Arson, Human Trafficking-
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Commercial Sex Acts, and Human Trafficking-Involuntary Servitude, ignore the Hierarchy Rule and are always counted even in cases when multiple 
offenses occur in an incident. The Hierarchy Rule requires counting only the highest offense and ignoring all others. The Hierarchy Rule applies 
only to crime reporting and does not affect the number of charges. Therefore, in SRS, an incident involv,ing both a murder and an assault only the 
murder would be reported. 

The NIBRS is an incident-based-reporting system in which agencies collect data on each single crime occurrence. The NIBRS collects data on each 
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
during a homicide in the SRS, agencies submit the Supplementary Homicide Report (SHR}. The_ SHR provides additional details surrounding the 
homicide such as victim and offender age, sex, and race and type of weapon and is not required for participation in the program. 

If a victim is shot but does not die, those cases would be reported as aggravated assault with a firearm in both the SRS and NIBRS. 

----Original Message---
From:! I 
Sent: Wednesday. September 17, 2014 8:35AM 

~~J I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Let me check with._l _ ___.1 . .1'11 get back to you. 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
OIS Div.,..· u.~o. W.l..l""""'-----, 

Office: 
Mobile 

----Original Messa~e ---
From:l • 
To:l 
Sen"='"t:-:-W':"':'e-d":"":S:-e-p-:-1=7 -::-!08:33 :10 2014 

Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good morning._! ___ .... ~ ............ .following on this one ............ . 
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Chief- Multimedia Production·s 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
From).._ ____ ~_. 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

~~~ I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

--- Original Message -­
From~ 

~~j~----------------------~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by? 

Multimedia Productions 
FBI CJIS Division 

I I 

--Original Message--­

From:l I 
~~)~~~~~~~~~~----~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

H~'--......1 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 
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b6 

152 b7C 



IThankyu! 

----Original Message---
From~.._ ______ ___. 

Sent: Thursday. September 11, 20141:47 PM 

~~J I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Ond I are pretty jammed up this aft .............. how about Fri morn ? I have 8:00a NGI status brief, but free after that ...... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI -DIS Division 

I I 
From I...,,.--....,...___,.--,..... 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 20141:20 PM 

~~;I I 
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Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

Cc:.__ _____ _. 

Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:512014 
St.~bject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best iiL. ___ ___.Iand I called you re this .......... .. 

I I 
Ch1ef- Muiflmed1a Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
From~ I 
Sent:hursday, September 11, 2014 10:54 AM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

http://www.usatoday.com/storv/news/nation/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missing-data/12990815/ 

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
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- - ------------------------ -

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
information used to·craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research issues such as domestic violence. 

A USA TODAY investigation into mass killings has found that the FBI 's homicide data over the past decade has only a 57% accuracy rate when it comes to recording the killings of 
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

"We checked our records and found that all data -related to the theater shooting was submitted," he said, adding that investigators were still trying to figure out why the incident 
was later deleted from FBI records. 

Connecticut's homicide count is correct, but the FBI's detailed supplementary. material includes only the shooting of Adam Lanza's mother at her home in December 2012, just 
before Lanza went to the elementary school. Lt. Paul Vance says his department submitted a six-page report on the Newtown school victims to the FBI but later identified a 
mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information should be added soon. 

Missing information in the homicide data· isn't unusual. The entire state of Florida, for instance, does not submit data to the FBI. And for many years, Nebraska and Washington, 
D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that ~ere not reported to the FBI, which USA TODAY found through other 
records. It also includes erroneous FBI data based on coding errors. Nationally, there are about two dozen mass killings every year. 
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Criminologist James Alan Fox said his research has found that roughly 90% of homicides are captured through the data, although many more cases are missing pieces of 
information, such as suspect and relationship 9etails. He has d~vised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases and missing information, to give researchers the 
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
From~._ ______ _. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 

Tol I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it ? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

Froml~-.---...,........,..........,.. 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23 AM 

~~J I 
Subject: USA Today 

He~._ _ ___.l Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand differences ... 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday. September 17. 2014 10:42 AM 

I I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

The FBI UCR Program has two collection systems the Summary Reporting System (SRS) and the National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS). 
The SRS divides offenses into two groups, Part I and Part II crimes. The SRS reporting is also governed by the Hierarchy Rule. In cases where more 
than one offense occurs in an incident, only the highest ranking Part I offense is counted. Three offenses, Arson, Human Trafficking-Commercial 
Sex Acts, and Human Trafficking-Involuntary Servitude, ignore the Hierarchy Rule and are always counted even in cases when multiple offenses 
occur in an incident. The Hierarchy Rule requires counting only the highest offense and ignoring all others. The Hierarchy Rule applies only to 
crime reporting and does not affect the number of charges. Therefore, in SRS, an incident involving both a murder and an assault only the murder 

would be reported. 

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
during a homicide in the SRS, agencies submit the Supplementary Homicide Report {SHR). The SHR provides additional details surrounding the 
homicide such as victim and offender age, sex, and race and type of weapon and is not required for participation in the program. 

I 

If a victjm is shot but does not die, those cases would be reported as aggravated assault with a firearm in both the SRS and NIBRS. 

-----Original Message--
From:! I 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 8:35AM 

~~I I . 
Subject: Re: USA Today 
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r--
Let me check with~....l _ ___.I. I'll get back to you. 

I I 

I 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

----- Original Message ----­
From:l 
Tol._ ____ ____. 

Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good morninq.~ ___ __.l ............... .following on this one ............ . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

From:~....l _____ _. 

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

~~1 I 
SuoJect: Re: UsA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

~;~-r~riginal Message-----

To: I 
Cc: ....___ _ ______,. 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by ? 
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~------~~---~-- --~--~----~-----~- -~-------~---------

Multimedia Productions 
FBI CJIS Division 

I I 

-----Original Message-----
From~ I 
To~ 
Cc:l 
~~~~~~~~~~----~ Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

HiL-l _ _. 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned~ lis the program mana er for the FBI's Active Shooter initiative and POC for this stud , in case 
anything about the program/study itself. 
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-----Original Message-----
FromJ,_ _______ _. 

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

From:IL::-~---~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

~~~ I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

From: 
To:rL...------r-----1 

Cc: 
~=:---=--~~.,.. 

Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 
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Would prob be best i~L,. ___ ___.Iand I called you re this ........... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 
From 1!::::-----:--:::--~-:-1 
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

When 26 teachers, students and administrators were shot to death at Sandy Hook Elementary School, it made national news for weeks. But there was one place 
2012's largest mass killing was never mentioned: the FBI database that tracks all U.S. homicides. 

And that isn't the only major case missing. The 12 people who were killed in an Aurora, Colo., movie watching the premier of a Batman movie aren't listed either, 
raising questions about the accuracy and usefulness ofthe federal data. 

USATOPAY 

Parents who do the unthinkable-- kill their children 
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Information on more than 13,000 murders from 2012 is in the FBI's supplemental homicide data, which was released earlier this year. The data provides 
researchers and policymakers the age, race and sex of victims and offenders, the types of weapons used, the circumstances behind a killing and the relationship 
between killer and victim- information used to craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research issues such as domestic violence. 

A USA TODAY investigation into mass killings has found that the FBI's homicide data over the past decade has only a 57% accuracy rate when it comes to 
recording the killings of more than four people in a single event. That takes into account cases that aren't there, such as Sandy Hook, and cases that are recorded 
as mass killings but shouldn't be, such as the July 2012 fatal shooting of a 14-year-old Cleveland girl at a birthday party, erroneously entered as a slaying with 
four teen-age victims. 

USA TODAY 

Interactive: Mass Killings Since 2006 

The records are voluntarily submitted by police agencies, and FBI officials say the Connecticut State Police and Aurora police departments initially provided the 
information on the year's two largest killing incidents- only to request that it be deleted. 

In Aurora, Sgt. Chris Amsler says his department provides data to the Colorado Bureau of Investigations monthly. The FBI database contains information on 18 
other homicides in Aurora in 2012. · 

"We checked our records and found that all data related to the theater shooting was submitted," he said, adding that investigators were still trying to figure out 
why the incident was later deleted from FBI records. 

Connecticut's homicide count is correct, but the FBI's detailed supplementary material includes only the shooting of Adam Lanza's mother at her home in 
December 2012, just before Lanza went to the elementary school. Lt. Paul Vance says his department submitted a six-page report on the Newtown school 
victims to the FBI but later identified a mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information should be 
added soon. 

I 

Missing information in the homicide data isn't unusual. The entire state of Florida, for instance, does not submit d~ta to the FBI. And for many years, Nebraska 
and Washington, D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that were not reported to the FBI, which USA 
TODAY found through other records. It also includes erroneous FBI data ba$ed on coding errors. Nationally, there are about two do~en mass killings every year. 

Criminologist James Alan Fox said his research has found that roughly 90% of homicides are captured through the data, although many more cases are missing 
pieces of information, such as suspect and relationship details. He has devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases and missing information, 
to give researchers the ;;~bility to look at the full ~cope of the problem. M~ss killings are rare among homicides, and missing such data is especially troublesome in 
such a small subset. 

"We can still look at trends and recognize that they are not infallible but they are pretty good," says Fox, a Northeastern University professor and a member of 
the USA TODAY board of contributors. 
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Still, Fox says, the loss of major cases was a concern. "I'd certainly hope somebody would ask why" the mass killings weren't included, he says. 

The FBI's data system is notoriously old and can keep data only on up to 11 victims per incident- meaning other large-scale mass killings, such as the Virginia 
Tech shooting in 2007, had to be broken up over several records. The agency hopes to have a new computer system running by the end of the year, FBI 
spokesman Stephen G. Fischer Jr. said. That system will keep detailed homicide data in nearly real time, eliminating the current 15-month lag in releasing details 
ofcrimes to researchers and policy makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 

-----Original Message----­

From~~--:--------:--' 
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

·He~ I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand b6 

differences... b7c 

?? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 17, 2014 10:41 AM 

I I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Ok, sending 

From:b J 
Sent:ednesday, sep ember 17, 2014 10:37 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sounds good 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobil~ 

From~ 
To:r-1 :.:L..-----,.1-----J 
Sent: Wed Sep 17 10:35:36 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Is this too wordy? Do I need to add or remove something? 

The FBI UCR Program has two collection systems the Summary Reporting System (S.RS) and the National Incident-Based Reporting System 
(N IBRS). The SRS divides offenses into two groups, Part I and Part II crimes. The SRS reporting is also go~erned by the Hierarchy Rule. In cases 
where more than one offense occurs in an incident, only the highest ranking Part !·offense is counted. Three offenses, Arson, Human Trafficking­
Commercial Sex Acts, and Human Trafficking-:-lnvoluritary Servitude, ignore the Hierarchy Rule and are always counted even in cases when multiple 
offenses occur in an incident. The Hierarchy Rule requires counting only the highest offense and ignoring all others. The Hierarchy Rule applies 
only to crime reporting and does not affect the number of charges. Therefore, in SRS, an incident involving both a murder and an assault only the 
murder would be reported. 
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The NIBRS is an incident-based reporting system in which.agencies collect data on each single crime occurrence. The NIBRS collects data on each 
single incident and arrest within 23 offense categories made up of 49 specific crimes called Group A offenses. By design, ~EAs generate NIBRS data 
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

Let me check withiL.....-_ ...... 1 . .1'11 get back to you. 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 

CJIS Division/FBI 

Office: 

Mobile 

----- Original Message-----

From:._! _______ _. 
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To:L-1 ___ __.I · 

Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 

Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good mornin~~-------~~ .............. .following on this on~ ............ . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI - CJIS Division 

From:I~....-____ ___,J 

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

::l...__ ___ ____. 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

--..,-- Original Message ---,.-

From:~...! ______ ___. 

166 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



To:l 
Cc: 

~----------------------~ 

Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 

Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by? 

Multimedia Productions 

FBI CJIS Division 

----- Original Message -----

From: ._I __________ ____. 

::l.____ ___ ____. 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 
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As mentioned,! lis the program mana er for the FBI•s Active Shooter initiative and POC for this stud 
by her anything about the program/study itself. 

Thank you! 

-----Original Message-----
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From:L..I _______ __. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

To: 

Cc:· 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

~...I _ ___.pnd I are pretty jammed up this aft .............. how about Fri morn ? I have 8:00a NGI status briet but free after that.. ... .. 

I 
Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI - CJIS Division 

FromtL....-_____ ...... 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

:l...__ __ ____. 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 
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-----··original Message-----

From:._! _______ _. 

::!....___ _ _____. 

Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~L..-----~~nd I called you re this .......... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI - CJIS Division 

From:l~.....-_____ ...... 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:54 AM 

To~~------------~ 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

http://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missing-data/12990815/ 
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In FBI murder data, mass killings often go missing 

Meghan Hoyer, USA TODAY 11:51 p.m. EDT September 10,2014 

(Photo: AP/Western Connecticut State University) 

Story Highlights 

The FBI's Supplemental Homicide Data includes information on more than 13,000 murders in the U.S. in 2012 

121 CONNECT 50 TWEETLINKEDIN 21 COMMENTEMAilMORE 

When 26 teachers, students and administrators were shot to death at Sandy Hook Elementary School, it made national news for weeks. But there 
was one place 2012's largest mass killing was never mentioned: the FBI database that tracks all U.S. homicides. 

And that isn't the only major case missing. The 12 people who were killed in an Aurora, Colo., movie watching the premier of a Batman movie 
aren't listed either, raising questions about the accuracy and usefulness of the federal data. 

USA TODAY 

Parents who do the unthinkable-- kill their cnildren 

Information on more than 13,000 murders from 2012 is in the FBI's supplemental homicide data, which was released earlier this year. The data 
provides researchers and politymakers the age, race and sex of victims and offenders, the types of weapons used, the circumstances behind a 
killing_ and the relationship between killer and victim- information used to craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research 
issues such as domestic violence. 

A USA TODAY investigation into mass killings has found that the FBI's homicide data over the past decade has only a 57% accuracy rate when it 
comes to recording the killings of more than four people in a single event. That takes into account cases that aren't there, such as Sandy Hook, and 
cases that are recorded as mass killings but shouldn't be, such as the July 2012 fatal shooting of a 14-year-old Cleveland girl at a birthday party, 
erroneously entered as a slaying with four teen-age victims. 
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USA TODAY 

Interactive: Mass Killings Since 2006 

The records are voluntarily submitted by polic.e agencies, and FBI officials say the Connecticut State Police and Aurora police departments initially 
provided the information on the year's two largest killing incidents- only to request that it be deleted. 

In Aurora, Sgt. Chris Amsler says his department provides data to the Colorado Bureau of Investigations monthly. The FBI database contains 
information on 18 other homicides in Aurora in 2012. 

"We checked our records and found that all data related to the theater shooting was submitted," he said, adding that investigators were still trying 
to figure out why the incident was later deleted from FBI records. 

Connecticut's homicide count is correct, but the FBI's detailed supplementary material includes only the shooting of Adam Lanza's mother at her 
home in December 2012, just before Lanza went to the elementary school. Lt. Paul Vance says his department submitted a six-page report on the 
Newtown. school victims to the FBI but later identified a mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, 
but the information should .be added soon. 

Missing information in the homicide data isn't unusual. The entire state of Florida, for instance, does not submit data to the FBI. And for many 
years, Nebraska and Washington, D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that were not 
reported to the FBI, which USA TODAY found through other records. It also includes erroneous FBI data based on coding errors. Nationally, there 
are about two dozen mass killings every year. 

Criminologist James Alan Fox said his research has found that roughly 90% of homicides are captured through the data, although many more cases 
I 

are missing pieces of information, such as suspect and relationship details. He has devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases 
and missing information, to give researchers the ability to look at the full scope of the problem. Mass killings are rare among homicides, and 
missing such data is especially troublesome in such a small subset. 

"We can still look at trends and recognize that they are not infallible but they are pretty good," says Fox, a Northeastern University professor. and a 
member of the USA TODAY board of contributors. 

Still, Fox says, the loss of major cases was a concern. "l'd.certainly hope somebody would ask why" the mass killings weren't included, he says. 
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The FBI's data system is notoriously old ~nd can keep data only on up to 11 victims per incident- meanin·g other large-scale mass killings, such as 
the Virginia Tech shooting in 2007, had to be broken up over several records. The agency hopes to have a new computer system running by the end 
of the year, FBI spokesman Stephen G. Fischer Jr. said. That system will keep detailed homicide data in nearly real time, eli~inating the· current 15-
month lag in releasing details of crimes to· researchers and policy makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 

-----Original Message-----

From:IL...-______ ..... 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 

To:l...__ ___ ____. 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it ? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI- CJIS Division 

From: ... l ______ __. 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23 AM 

To:.__l _____ __. 
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Cc:._l _____ __, 

Subject: USA Today 

Heyl I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I b6 

understand differences... b7c 

?? 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 10:37 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sounds good 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS DV . n/FBI 
Office: 
Mobil 

From:l 
Toj I 
Sent: Wed Sep 17 10:35:36 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Is this too wordy? Do I need to add or remove something? 

The FBI UCR Program has two collection systems the Summary Reporting System (SRS) and t~e National Incident-Based Reporting System 
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

~~~ l 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Let me check withL-1 _ ___.l.l'll get back to you. 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 

CJIS Division/FBI 

Office: 

Mobile_.__ ____ ..... 

----- Original Message----­

From:l 

Tot.._ ___ __. 
Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 

Subject: FW: USA Today 
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Good morning,~...! ___ __.! ............... .following on this one ............ : 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI - CJJS Division 

From!~... ______ _. 

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

::lL.....-___ _____. 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

----- Original Message-----

From:~...! ______ ___, 

To: I 
Cc: L-------------....1 
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

From: .... l _____ ___. 
To:l 
Cc: ...._ ___________ ~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned,! lis the program manager for the FBI's Active Shooter initiative and POC for this study, in case you/your folks need to run 
bv her anvthing about the program/study itself. I I 
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Thank you! 

-----Original Message-----

From:IL...-______ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

To:~....l _____ __. 
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Cc:._l ___ ____. 

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

From:~...! _____ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

::l.___ __ ____. 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

-----Original Message-----

Fromi~... _______ __. 

To~L-----.....1 
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Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~L.. ___ ___.Iand I called xou re this .......... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI- CJIS Division 

Fro miL.. _____ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:54 AM 

ToiL-_____ ___. 

Subject: RE: USA Today 

http://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missing-data/12990815/ 

In FBI murder data, mass killings often go missing 

Meghan Hoyer1 USA TODAY 11:51 p.m. EDT September 10,2014 

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
aren't listed either, raising questions about the accuracy and usefulness ofthe federal data. 

USA TODAY 

Parents who do the unthinkable-- kill their children 

Information on more than 13,000 murders from 2012 is in the FBI's supplemental homicide data, which was released earlier this year. The data 
provides researchers and policymakers the age, race and sex of victims and offenders, the types of weapons used, the circumstances behind a 
killing and the relationship between killer and victim- information used to craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research 
issues such as dom~stic violence. 

A USA TODAY investigation into mass killings has found that the FBI's homicide data over the past decade has only a
1

57% accuracy rate when it 
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
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The records are voluntarily submitted by police agencies, and FBI officials say the Connecticut State Police and Aurora police departments initially 
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
Newtown school victims to the FBI but later identified a mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, 
but the information should be added soon. 

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
are missing pieces of informati?n, such as suspect and relationship details. He has.devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases 
and missing information, to give researchers the ability to look at the full scope of the problem. Mass killings are rare among homicides, and 
missing such data is especially troublesome in such a small subset. 

"We can still look at trends and recognize that they are not infallible but they are pretty good," says Fox, a Northeastern University professor and a 
member of the USA TODAY board of contributors. I 

Still, Fox says, the loss of major cases was a concern. "I'd certainly hope somebody would ask why" the mass killings weren't included, he says. 

The FBI's data system is notoriously old and can keep data only on up to 11 victims per incident- meaning other large-scale mass killings, such as 
the Virginia Tech shooting in 2007, had to be broken up over several records. The agency hopes to have a new computer system running by the end 
of the year, FBI spokesman Stephen G. Fischer Jr. said. That system will keep detailed homicide data in nearly real time, eliminating the current 15-
month lag hi releasing details of crimes to researchers and policy makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 
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-----Original Message----

From.._l ____ ____,. __ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 

To:l.__ ____ ___. 

Subject: RE: USA Today . 

what article is it ? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI - CJIS Division 

From~.._ _____ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23 AM 

To:l 
Cc: ....._ ____________ ____. 

Subject: USA Today 

He~ I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I 
understand differences ... 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesdav. sereJer 11, 2Di41D:36 AM 

I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Is this too wordy? Do I need to add or remove something? 

The FBI UCR Program has two collection systems the Summary Reporting System (SRS) and the National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS). The SRS 
divides offenses into two groups, Part I and Part II crimes. The SRS reporting is also governed by the Hierarchy Rule. In cases where more than one offense 
occurs in an incident, only the highest ranking Part I offense is counted. Three offenses, Arson, Human Trafficking-Commercial Sex Acts, and Human Trafficking­
Involuntary Servitude, ignore the Hierarchy Rule and are always counted even in cases when multiple offenses occur in an incident. The Hierarchy Rule requires 
counting only the highest offense and ignoring all others. The Hierarchy Rule applies only to crime reporting and does not affect the number of charges. 
Therefore, in SRS, an incident involving both a murder and an assault only the murder would be reported . 

. The NIBRS is an incident-based reporting system in which agencies collect data on each single crime occurrence. The NIBRS collects data on each single incident 
and arrest within 23 offense categories made up of 49 specific crimes called Group-A offenses. By design, LEAs generate NIBRS data as a by-product of their 
respective records management systems (RMS). The hierarchy rule does not apply in NIBRS. 

The FBI UCR Program does not delineate active shooter, mass murder, etc. Aggregate homicide data are captured on the Monthly Return of Offenses Known to 
Police form in the SRS, which is required to participate in the FBI UCR Program. To repqrt data regarding the circumstances during a homicide in the SRS, 
agencies submit the Supplementary Homicide Report (SHR). The SHR provides additional details surrounding the homicide such as victim and offender age, sex, 
and race and type of weapon and is not required for. participation in the program. 

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

~~;I I· 
Suoject: Re: USA Today 

Let me check wit~ I. I'll get back to you. 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
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CJIS Division/FBI 

Office: I 
Mobile 

-----Original Messa~e ----­
From: I _ 
Tol._ ~---:-~~~ 
Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good mornin~L..------~~ ............... following on this one ........... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
From:l I 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 1:55 PM 

~~1 I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 

Thank you!! 

~;~-r~riginal Message----­

To: 
Cc: 
'------------~ Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 

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

~~l~~~--~~~~~~----~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

H~L--.....1 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned, I lis the program ma~a er for the FBI's Active Shooter initiative and POC for this stud 
anything about the program/study itself. 
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-----------------------------------------------------

Thank you! 

I I 

-----Original Message-----

Froml~...,....-___,... ___ ..,...-___. 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

~~;I I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Dnd I are pretty jammed up this aft ............•. how about Fri morn 7 I have 8:00a NGI status brief, but free after that ...... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 
Fromi I 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM. 

~~;I I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this·afternoon? 

From· 
~~---------r--~ 

To: 
Cc: 

1....-------------1 

Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be be~t ifL-1 ___ ...~land I called you re this ........... . 
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Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI - CJIS Djyjsjr 

I -
From:L.I _____ _. 

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

(Photo: AP/Western Connecticut Sta.te University) 

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

And that isn't the only major case missing. The 12 people who were killed in an Aurora, Colo., movie watching the premier of a
1 

Batman movie aren't listed either, 
raising questions about the accuracy and usefulness of the federal data. 

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
other homicides in Aurora in 2012. 

"We checked our records and found that all data related to the theater shooting was submitted/' he said, adding that investigators were still trying to figure out 
why the incident was later deleted from FBI records. 

Connecticut's homicide count is correct, but the FBI's detailed supplementary material includes ohly the shooting of Adam Lanza's mother at her home in 
December 2012, just before Lanza went to the elementary school. Lt. Paul Vance says his department submitted a six-page report on the Newtown school 
victims to the FBI but later identified a mistake. Updated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information should be 
added soon. 

Missing information in the homicide data isn't unusual. The entire state of Florida, for instance, does not submit data to the FBI. And for many years, Nebraska 
and Washington, D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that were not reported to the FBI, which USA 
TODAY found through other records. It also includes erroneous FBI data based on coding errors. Nationally, there are about two dozen mass killings every year. 

Criminologist James Alan Fox said his research has found that roughly 90% of homicides are captured through the data, although many more cases are missing 
pieces of information, such as suspect and relationship details. He has devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases and missing information, 
to give researchers the ability to look at the full scope of the problem. Mass killings are rare among homicides, and missing such data is especially troublesome in 
such a small subset. 

"We can still look at trends and recognize that they are not infallible but they are pretty good/' says Fox, a Northeastern University professor and a member of 
the USA TODAY board pf contributors. 

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
of crimes to researchers and policy makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 

-----Original Message----­

From~L...-------....1 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it ? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 
FromlL-:-~~--"""":'""' 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23 AM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: USA Today 

b6 
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b6 

He~ Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand b7c 

differences... I 

?? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, September 17,2014 8:35AM 

I I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Let me check with0 .. l'll get back to you. 

I I 

I 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

I 

FromJ _ 
----- Original Messa~e -----

Toi~--------~--~ 

Sent: Wed Sep 17 08:33:10 2014 
Subject: FW: USA Today 

Good mornin~L-------~~ .............. .following on this one ............ . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

From:l I 
Sent: Fridav, September 12 2014 1:55 PM 
To 
Cc. 
Sub~j-ec~t-:~Re-:~u~S~A~T~o->d~,a-y-----~ 

Maybe COB Tuesday? 
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I 

Thank you!! ... 

-----Original Message----­

From:l 

To:l 
Cc: 
~~~~~~~~~~--~ 

Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:52:38 2014 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

We are on it. When do you need our response by? 

Multimedia Productions 

FBI QIS Djvjsir 

----- Original Message -----
Fromj I 

~~j~~~--~~~~~~----~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Hi._l _ _, 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned,! lis the program manae:er for the FBI's Active Shooter initiative and POC for this studv. in case vou/Jour folks need to run bv her 
anything about the program/study itself. I 
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-----Original Message----­

From:!=--=--~----:--~. 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Ond I are pretty jammed up this aft .............. how about Fri morn? I have 8:00a NGI status brief, but free after that ..•.... 

I I 
Chief- Muit1med1a Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

Froml~____,,....-..,.....-....,.... 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

swe- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 
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Cc: 1...-------...J 
Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~L,. ___ ___.Iand I called you re this ........... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

FromJL.-----...J 
Sent: Thursday. September 11, 2014 10:54 AM 

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

When 26 teachers, students and administrators were shot to death at Sandy Hook Elementary School~ it made national news for weeks. But there was one place 
2012's largest mass killing was never mentioned: the FBI database that tracks all U.S. homicides. 
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I~ 

And that isn't the only major case missing. The 12 people who were killed in an Aurora, Colo., movie watching the premier of a Batman movie aren't listed either, 
raising questions about the accuracy and usefulness of the federal data. 

USA TODAY 

Parents who do the unthinkable -- kill their children 

Information on more than 13,000 murders from 2012 is in the FBI's supplemental homicide data, which was released earlier this year. The data provides 
researchers and policymakers the age, race and sex of victims and offenders, the types of weapons used, the circumstances behind a killing and the relationship 
between killer and victim- information used to craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research issues such as domestic violence. 

A USA TODAY investigation into m.ass killings has found that the FBI's homicide data over the past decade has only a 57% accuracy rate when it comes to 
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
victim~ to the FBI but later identified ci mistake. Update~ data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information sholcfld be 
added soon. 
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Missing information in the homicide data isn't unusual. The entire state.of Florida, for instance, does not submit data to the FBI. And for many years, Nebraska 
and Washington, D.C., didn't either. But the 57% accuracy rate is based on dozens of cases between 2006 and 2012 that were not reported to the FBI, which USA 
TODAY found through other records. It also includes erroneous FBI data based on coding errors. Nationally, there are about two dozen mass killings every year. 

Criminologist James Alan Fox said his research has found that roughly 90% of homicides are captured through the data, although many more cases are missing 
pieces of information, sud1 as suspect and relationship details. He has devised a statistical method that accounts for both missing cases and missing information, 
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
From:~! _"""":"'" ___ """":""" _ __, 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 

To~ I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CIIS Division 

I I 
From:~l -....,....____,,.....--.,... 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23AM 

~~~~ I 
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Subject: USA Today 

He~ I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand b6 

differences... b7c 

?? 

D 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, September 15, 2014 1:20 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Yes please 

From:L--------...J 
Sent: Monday~September 15, 2014 10:19 AM 
To~ __ I 
su6Ject: RE: SA Today 

---Orjgjnal Message--
From:! I 
Sent: Monday, September lS, 2014 9:28AM 

To:l I 
Sul5ject: Fw: USA Today 
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--Original Message-­

Fromll!:: :--"""":"--=--~--:-~~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM · 

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

From'=l ~--:-~~~-;-~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

~~J I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

---- Original Message -­
Fromj 

~~J ... ~-------1 
Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best it._l ___ ..,~land I called you re this ........... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - OIS Division 

From I=:---:---:::-~~:-' 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, .201410:54 AM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 
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------------------------------- ------------

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
the year's two largest killing incidents- only to request that it be deleted. . 
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
mistake. Updated data was provided-too late to be reflected in the database, Vance says, but the information should be added soon. 

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
That system will keep detailed homicide data in nearly real time, elimi11ating the current 15-month lag in releasing details of crimes to researchers and policy makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 

--Qrl:lnal Message- · 
From:l I 
Sent: T ursday, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 

Tot I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it ? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
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From~~-....,...___,,..--....,..... 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23 AM 

~~J I 
Subject: USA Today 

Heyc=J Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand differences... b6 

b7C 
?? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mond~ September 15, 2014 10:20 AM 

I I 
RE: Us Today 

-----Original Message-----

From: I I 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:28 AM 

Tot I 
Subject: Fw: USA Today 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chie'f 

CJIS Div~· ""'. ~.~.~.~..~...~o~.~--..., 
Office: 
Mobile 
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Cc: 
~~~~~~~~~~--~ 

Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Hi._l _ __, 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned,! lis the program mana er for the FBI's Active Shooter initiative and POC for this stud , in case 
anything about the program/study itself. 

Thank you! 

I I 

-----Original Message-----

From~._ ____________ ___. 

207 

b6 
b7C 

bS 
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
From)._ _____ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20 PM 

~~j I 
Subject: Re: USA Today 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 

Cc: .....__ ____ ____. 

Sent: Thu Sep 1112:51:51 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best if._l ___ ___.land I called you re this .......... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 

FBI- CJIS pjvj,ion 

I -
From:a..,l_....,.... __ ____, ..... 
Sent· Thmsdav Septemh;r 11, 2014 10:54 AM 
To:a..,l _____ ....J_ 
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Subject: RE: USA Today 

http://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nat.ion/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missing-data/12990815/ 

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
raising questions about the accuracy and usefulness of the federal data. · 

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
between killer and victim- in~ormation used to· craft weapons laws, define the severity of gang killings and research issues such as domestic violence. 

· A USA TODAY investigation into mass killings has found that the FBI's homicide data over the past decade has only a 57% accuracy rat!'! when it comes to 
recording the killings of more than four people in a single event. That takes into account cases that aren't there, such as Sandy Hook, and cases that are recorded 
as mass killings but $houldn't be, such as the July 2012 fatal shooting of a 14-year-old Cleveland girl at a birthday party, erroneously entered as a slaying with 
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
of crime~ to researchers and poliGY makers. 

Contributing: Paul Overberg 
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-----Original Message----­

From:~! -~---~-----~ 
Sent: Thursday,.September 11, 2014 10:19 AM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it? 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From I~--:--~----=~ 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:23AM 

~~j I 
Subject: USA Today 

He~ I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand 
differences ... 

?? 

D 
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I 

From: 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:28 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: Fw: UsA I oday 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

I 
----- Original Message -----

Fromj I 

~~~~----------------------~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 13:40:45 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Hi._l _ _, 

Thanks for the conversation this morning. 

As mentioned,! lis the program manager for the FBI's Active Shooter initiative and POC for this study, in case you/Jour folks need to run by her 
anything about the program/study itself. 
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-----Original Message-----
From:!.__ ______ ___, 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM 

~~1 I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Oand I are pretty jammed up this aft ............•. how about Fri morn ? I hav_e 8:00a NGI status brief, but free after that ...... . 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 
From]._ _____ ___, 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:20PM 

~~;I I 
Suo jed: Re: USA I oday 

Sure- ok- by any chance are y'all available 3:30- 4pm this afternoon? 
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------------------------· ----

-----Original Message----­

From~ 
To:l 
Cc: L--.--------....1 
Sent: Thu Sep 1112:Sl:Sl 2014 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

Would prob be best i~L,. ___ __.Iand I called you re this .......... .. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
Froml~=-----=--~-....,..... 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:S4 AM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

http://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2014/09/10/mass-killings-missin~-data/1299081S/ 

In FBI murder data, mass killings often go missing 

Meghan Hoyer, USA TODAY 11:Sl p.m. EDT September 10, 2014 

{Photo: AP/Western Connecticut State University) 

Story Highlights 
The FBI's Supplemental Homicide Data includes information on mor.e than 13,000 murders in the U.S. in 2012 

121 CONNECT SO TWEETLINKEDIN 21 COMMENTEMAILMORE 

When 26 teachers, students and administrators were shot to death at Sandy Hook Elementary School, it made national news for weeks. But there was one place 
2012's largest mass killing was never mentioned: the FBI database that tracks all U.S. homicides. 
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And that isn't the only m.ajor case missing. The 12 people who were killed in an Aurora, Colo., movie watching the premier of a Batman movie aren't listed either, 
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
vic;:tims to the FBI but later identified a mistake. Up~ated data was provided too late to be reflected in the database, Vance S!'!YS, but the informationshould be 
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

From! 
Sent:'=T'l"'"hu_r_s"":'da-y-,-=se-p-:'t-em--:-b-e-r 1':"".1, 201410:19 AM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: USA Today 

what article is it? 

·Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
From:IL--------' 
sent: Thursday. september 11, 2o14 9:23 AM 

To:l 
Cc: 

L----------' 
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s·ubject: USA Today 

Heyl I Do you have a minute to chat about this morning's USA Today article? I'm drafting a PAG for active shooter and want to make sure I understand b6 

differences ... · b7c 

?? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

... around the block is right :-) 

I I 
FBI/OIS Division 
Crime Statistics Management Unit 
Unit Chief 

(w)l 
(m)L... ___ __. 

Monday, August 04, 2014 10:32 AM 

I I 
RE: random question about the SHR 

From:~-.-....,. ____ __. 
Sellti Monday. Ayqust 04, 2014 9:54AM 
To:! I 
Subject: FW: random question about the SHR 

FYI- This question went tq._ ___ _,l is out but she will check her email. 

From:~--:--~-~~ 
Sent: Monday, Auyust 04, 2014 9:44AM 
To:l J(OJP) 
Subject: RE: random question about the SHR 

This has been around the block a couple of times. Both Sandy Hook and the Aurora shootings are missing from the closed masters. They were included at the 
time of ublication. We have du ve dee I into the files. Both laces are NIBRS a encies and both incidents were deleted by the agency~ 

Both agencies have been made aware. ~....-_____ ___. 

From:~ 
Sent:nday, August 01, 2014 5:58PM 
To:l I 
Su6Ject: random quesbon about the SHR 
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He vi~... _ ___. 

A random question about the SHR data came by my desk today and I wanted to follow up with you. Someone was asking me about gun homicides in the SHR and 
said that they were looking at the 2012 data and were unable to find the Sandy Hook School shooting in the SHR data. I know that both the state police and the 
Newtown police department responded to the event and I was wondering if either of these agencies reports SHR data and, if so, why you think those homicides 
would be missing from the data? 

I haven't had a chance to do much looking into this but I thought I would throw the question your way in case you knew about it off the top of your head. 

Thanks and have a great weekend! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, August 04, 2014 10:17 AM 
I I<OJP) 

Subject: RE: random question about the SHR 

We are still working with the states. We have already closed the masters in January so now it's a discussion regarding adding the data. Don't know where that 
went to I'll have to follow up. 

From~--~~--~~~~~~~~------~ 
~:~t: Monday. August Of, 2014 10:15 AM 

Subject: RE: random question about the SHR 

Froml (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, Auqust 04, 2014 9:44AM 

To~L...---~J 
Subject: RE: random question about the SHR 

This has been around the block a couple of times. Both Sandy Hook and the Aurora shootings are missing from the closed masters. They were included at the 
time of publicatjoo. We have dug Vl![V lfeeplv jotp the files Both places are N I BBS aeenriesapd hath incidents were deleted r the agency ·I I 
I 
From:l 
sent:~Fr~~a~a~y~.~A~u~qu~s~t~o~x-.~zo~x~4rs~:~s~s~PftMr---------~ 

To:l I 
Subject: random question about the SHR 

He~._ _ ___. 

220 

b6 
b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



A random question about the SHR data came by my desk today and I wanted to· follow up with you. Someonewas asking me about gun homicides in the SHR and 
said that they were looking at the 2012 data and were unable to find the Sandy Hook School shooting in the SHR data. I know that both the state police and the 
Newtown police department responded to the event and I was wondering if either· of these agencies reports SHR data and, if so, why you think those homicides· 
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

221 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: random question about the SHR 

From~ I{FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 9:44AM 

To~ I 
Subject: RE: random question about the SHR 

This has been around the block a couple of times. Both Sandy Hook and the Aurora shootings are missing from the closed masters. They were included at the 
time of ublication. We have du ve dee I into the files. Both laces are NIBRS a encies and both incidents were deleted by the agency.! I 

Both agencies have been made aware. 

From:~~~--~~-=~~~~~--------~ 
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 5:58PM 
To:l I 
Subject: random question about the SHR 

HeyL..I _ ____J 

A random question about the SHR data came by my desk.today and I wanted to follow up with you. Someone was asking me about gun homicides in the SHR and 
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

Monday. Aygyst r, 2014 9:54 AM 

I 
Subject: FW: random question about the SHR 

FYI- This question went t~""---_..~s out but she will check her email. 

From.,.__ ______ __. 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 9:44AM 
To:l j(OJP) 
Subject: RE: random question about the SHR 

FromJ 
Sent:~F~na~a~y~,,A~u~g~us~t~o~1-,~2~01~4rF5~:s~8~P~M~----~ 

b6 
b7C 

bS 
b6 
b7C 

To~ I 
Su6Jed: random question about the SHR 

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

Thanks and have a great ~eekend! 

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
time of publication. We have dug very deeply into the files. Both places are NIBRS agencies and both incidents were deleted by the agency. j l bS 

~------------------------------------------------------~ 
Both agencies have been made aware. 

From~ 
Seqt: .,_Fr::!rj~aa=-=y"':"""'1Ar.r':":rq~!J:-:::str-ol'r1:r-"2'"o~in4n51""'::,.5'l'I'8""Pp'~'~'M..----------J 
To:l I · b6 
Subject: random question about the SHR b7c 

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

225 

b6 
b7C 



1•/---=,......-----~----:----------------- ----

From: 
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 5:58 PM 
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

I haven't had a chan~e to do much looking into this but I thought I would throw the question your way in case you knew about it off the top of your head. 

Thanks and have a great weekend! 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 5:11 PM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: Re: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

They need to contact the agency and asked. Our research indicated that the agencies meant to sent a resubmit record, but they didnt-J 
I I ~--------~ 

From: 
To 
Cc: 
Se nL.t-: M::-:-o-n-:-J u-:-1-:-1-:-4-:-1=7~:0-=-3~:50 2014 

Subject: FW: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 
Froml.._ _____________ ___. 

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 5:01 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: Follow up on 2012 SHR 
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Thanks for the additional information ... is there any indication of why a delete record was submitted for either of these? 

----Ori:inal Message­

~:~~londay, July 14, 2014 4:48 PM 

Tol I 
Subject: RE: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

To submit data to the FBI UCR Program, Colorado and Connecticut agencies submit monthly crime reports, using uniform offense definitions, to a centralized 
repository within their state. The sta.te UCR Program then forwards the data to the FBI's UCR Program. Agencies/states have until the end of December of the 
following year to submit any missin~ or corrected data for the previous year for the master files. The yearly master files contain all data reported to the FBI UCR 
Program including unpublished and corrected data. 

The data for the incidents involving the Aurora theater shooting and the Sandy Hook Elementary School shooting were submitted to the FBI UCR Program prior 
to the deadline for publication in Crime in the United States, 2012 (CIUS). The data were processed and the aggregate totals were published in CIUS. After 
publication, a delete record was submitted to the FBI UCR Program for both shooting incidents from the Colorado and Connecticut state UCR Programs, 
respectively. Delete records were processed removing the incidents from the FBI UCR Program database. Both Aurora, Colorado and the Connecticut State 
Police are NIBRS participating agencies. In order to correct incident information in the NIBRS, an agency must first submit a delete record for the incident, and 
then the incident must be· resubmitted. In both cases the incidents were not resubmitted. 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

Fro.m:._l ~~~~~~~~~-------' 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:04 PM 

To:l I 
Subject: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Hi~....l ___ _. 
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·. 

I'm following up on a question I asked a few· months ago about why Sandy Hook and the Aurora Theater shootings were missing from the 2012 SHR data- you 
responded at that time that SHR is voluntary and the localities/police departments that handled those cases likely did not provide the information to the FBI. 

I've checked in with both the Aurora police department and the Connecticut State Police, and the CSP is saying it did send in the supplemental informati<;m to the 
FBI in a six-page report. The UCR numbers bear this out- according to the UCR, the CSP handled 36 homicides in 2012. However, when you open the SHR file, it 
shows the CSP only handling 9 single-victim cases. 

Because the SHR database has trouble dealing with incidents with more than 11 victims: is there a chance the computer system knocked these cases out? Is that 
possibly what occurred here? I'm trying to figure out why the two largest homicide·events in 2012 aren't reflected in the SHR data, and both had more than 11 
victims. 

USA TODAY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, July 14!2014 2:22 PM 

I 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Yes ma'am 

From:l I 
Sent: Monday, July.14, 2014 2:21PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

Go ahead and send and cc derbas 

I I 
Cnme Stabsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

FromJ 
To:l I 
Sent: Mon Jul14 13:13:31 2014 
Subject: FW: Aurora- Press 

Do you want Mr. Derbas cced in the email t<Q 

Froml I 
Sent: Monday, July 141 2014 10:11 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

To submit data to the FBI UCR Program, Colorado and Connecticut agencies submit monthly crime reports, using uniform offens~ definitions, to a centralized 

repository within their state. The state UCR Program then forwards the data to the FBI's UCR Program. Agencies/states have until the end of December of the 
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following year to submit any missing or c·orrected data for the previous year for the master files. The yearly master files contain all data reported to the FBI UCR 

Program including unpublished and corrected data. 

The data for the incidents involving the Aurora theater shooting and the Sandy Hook Elementary School shooting were submitted to the FBI UCR Program prior 

to the deadline for publication in Crime in the United States, 2012 {CIUS). The data were processed and the aggregate totals were published in CIUS. After 

publication, a delete record was submitted to the FBI UCR Program for both shooting incidents from the Colorado and Connecticut state UCR Programs, 

respectively. Delete records were processed removing the incidents from the FBI UCR Program database. Both Aurora, Colorado and the Connecticut State 

Police are NIBRS participating agencies. In order to correct incident informatio"n in the NIBRS, an agency must first submit a delete record for the incident, and 

then the incident must be resubmitted. In both cases the incidents were not resubmitted. 

Please make the following corrections and bring me a hard copy of both. Thanks 

I Cnme Statistics ~anagement Unit Chief 
CJ IS Lfl·UI.I·:w.~·I.LLILI...&.I.L--, 
Office: 
Mobil 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To~ I 
Sent: Mon Jul14 09:47:11 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Please see my corrections below. 

John Derbas 
CJIS- Section Chief 

. Law Enforcement Support Section 
Office 304-625-3690 

Cell I I 
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From: 
Sent: !::-:M~on_d.,...a-y-, J::-u"T"Iy~1~4:-~, 2014 9:35AM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

Below is the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward to D 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:~ I 
To:l I 
Sent: on Jul 14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: ~E: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward to I.__ __ _. 

From: .,_,....-..,..........,....,........,..,.. 
Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2014 11-:10 AM 
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To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Sat Jul12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer 
~----------------------------------------~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, July 14, 2014 2:21 PM 

I I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

Go ahead and send and cc derbas 

I I 
Cnme stabsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

From:l 
To:FI -------,.~---' 
Sent: Mon Jui1413:13:31 2014 . 
Subject: FW: Aurora - Press 

Do you want Mr. Derbas cced in the email toL-l _ ____. 

From:l I 
Sent: Monday. July 14, 2014 10:11 AM 
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

following year to submit any missing or corrected data for the previous year for the master files. The yearly master· files contain all data reported to the FBI UCR 

Program including unpublished and corrected data. 

The data for the_ incidents involving the Aurora theater shooting and the Sandy Hook Ele~entary School shooting were submitted to the FBI UCR Program prior 

to the deadline for publication in Crime in the United States,2012 {CIUS). The data were processed and the aggregate totals were published in CIUS. After 

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

From -..,...,..____,-..,.....,,.......,...,....._ 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:48AM 
To:l I 
Sul)ject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

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
Law Enforcement Support Section 
Office 304-625-3690 

Cell I I 

From:l I 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:35AM 
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
Sent: Mon Jul14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward tO 

From: 
!::--:--r-"""'::"".,...-~ Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2014 11:10 AM 

To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

I I 
bnme Staflsflcs Lanagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:l 
Mobile 
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From:! I 
To:l J 
Sent: SatJul12 11: 9:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer: I I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, July 14, 2014 1:45 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: Sandy Hook 

I 

From~ 
Sent: ...,M=-o-n"Tda_y_,..,.Ju...,l,...y .... 1..,..4, 2014 1:10PM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: Re: Sandy Hook 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:l 

~~1 
Sen,_t_: -M-o-n""'"J,...ul:--1,...4,...1""'"2-:5_5__.: 13 2014 
Subject: FW: Sandy Hook 
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SEE BELOW FROM Cf 

I I 
S~,Ue?< 

I I 
From:.__----:--~~--------' 
Sent: Monday, Jul~ 14, 201412:04 PM 

To:L::I =:-::==-===i~t------------, 
Cc: CfNIBRS, DPS 
Subject: Sandy'Ho"""o""k _________ _. 

L...-----~~ 1200704559 (I) -(SO) Import segments. 

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

Please call me to discuss. Thank you for your help with this important dataO 

CJ 
CTUCR 
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~---~--- --- ------------~-----. 

From: 
Monday, July 14, 2014 1:14 PM 

I I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: Aurora - Press 

Do you want Mr. Derbas cced in the email to._l _ ___. 

From: . ._l ______ _, 

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 10:11 AM 
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

following year to submit any missing or corrected data for the previous year for the master files. The yearly master files contain all data reported to the FBI UCR 

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
':-:----:--:-~:-:-' Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:48AM 

To~ I 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

Please make the following corrections and bring me a hard copy of both. Thanks 
I I · 
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
Sent: !::-::M~on-d-;-a-y"""", J::-u-;-ly""""1~4=---, 2014 9:35AM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

. Below is the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward toO 

I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office! I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From) To:rl .;.;L,..----~t---...J 
Sent: Mon Jul14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward t1._ __ ___. 
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From 
~~-=-----=--=-~ 

~:~t: Saturda:-Ju!y 1~ 2014 11:10 AM 

su~ect: t<e: :zmrora - r\-ess 

Let's wait on Sandy Hook. 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

Froml I 
To:l ~ 
Sent:~afJul121l:o :48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer 
~----------------------------------------~ 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 1:11 PM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: Re: Sandy Hook 

Wouldn't they have known this from the error report? 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} 1 
Mobil~ 
I I 

From:l 

To:l 
Cc:_ 
SenL.:-t-: M~o-n-J:;-u-r1 ::-14~1::-:=2:-l:S:=-::5:-:!:13 2014 
Subject: FW: Sandy Hook 

SEE BELOW FROM CT 

So, looks like what happend was CTCSP created a delete and an I incident for submittal. The delete record was fine and was forwarded on to us. The following I 
incident contained errors and was rejected on their end - never making it to the FBI. 

From: 
Sent:~M~on-d~a-y~,J~u~ly~1~4~,~20~1~4~1~2~:0~4~P~M~ 

To:l I 
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Cc: CTNIBRS, DPS~ Subject: Sandy Ho~o-r=-k _________ ___. 

...__ __ ___,l12o0704559 (I) -{SO) Import segments. 

076 
081 

1 
1 

0 
0 

0 "" Property Record (Level 3} cannot exist with offenses submitted 
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

Please call me to discuss. Thank you for your help with this important datQ 

D 
CTUCR 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, July 14, 2014 12:55 PM 

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

S~,Uei< 

I I 
From~ 
Sent: ~:-M:-o-n"Tda-y-, -.;-J...,ul~y""!:'1""!:'4,....,2=:-:0~1-:4~1r-==2~:0,..,4,..,P..,M,........ 
To:l I 
Cc: CTNIBRS, DPSl 
Subject: Sandy Hoboo:r.ok _________ ___. 

.._ __ __,~ 1200704559 (I) -{50) Import segments. 

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

Please call me to discuss. Thank you for your help with this important data D 

CTUCR 
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,,------;----------------------------------·····--

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, July 14, 2014 11:27 AM 

I I 
Subject: Connecticut 

Importance: High 

!0:38am 

I called Connect,cut State Police and spoke with egarding the Connecticut State Police shootings (aka Sandy 
Hook). I asked ~f she was aware that the press was questioning the homicide numbers and she said that she had been contacted by the press and she 
told them that she did not know why we did not have the homicides. 

I explained tol lthat we had reviewed their NIBRS submissions and a Delete Record was received from the Connecticut State Police I lfor 
incident 1200704559. This Delete Record was a stand alone record- it was not followed by an I (Initial Submission) therefore, they had not tried to adjust, 
modify, and/or correct the record. However, a Window Record (outside the two year data base) was received for the same incident January 2014. This 
Window Record was not accepted because there was not an incident in the database to reference because it had been previously deleted. 

I I asked about our putting the incident back into the database. I informed her that I would talk to my managers and inquire if this was an option. In the 
meantime, I suggested thatl !check the State Police files and see if she c:ould determine what the agency was attempting to do to the incident in 

. January.! ~aid she would research and see what she could find out and she also thanked me for letting her know our findings. 

I I 
S~,Ue?< 

I I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, July 14( 2014 1o:2s AM 

I . . 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Yes ma'am 

From: 
Sent: !:-:::M-on-d':'""a-y,-=J:-u':'""ly-::1-:"4-!, 2014 10:22 AM 

To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora ,. Press 

Ok, please let them know to let me know as soon as she knows something 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l I 
To:l J 
Sent: IVJon Jul 14 I :19:05 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press , 

I 

I ~ailed CT bu~ lwas not available, she didn't want to leave all of this in a voice mail so she was giving her a few minutes then will call her 
back. Dhad emailed me about a different matter earlier this morning so we believe she is in the office.) 

Olready called CO and they are now researching th_eir end to see if they can find a resubmit. 

From: 
~---:---=-~~ 

Sent: Mondav;July 14, 2014 10:12 AM 
To:l __ I 
SuliJect: Re: urora - Press 
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,,-----:----------------------------

Have we called CT yet? 
I I 
Cnme Stabstlcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Officej 
Mobil 

From: I 
To:l I 
Sent: Mon Jul14 10:04:08 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

0has them for you. 

From'="'="~:---=-~:-:--~ 
Sent: Monday~July 14, 2014 9:48AM 

To:l -- I 
SuBJect: Fw: urora - Press 

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
Cell 
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From:L...-____ ......... 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:35AM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

Below is the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward to ~...I _ ____. 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS '1'·UI.I·Ioill·.w.L.II.L....Ioi.L---. 

Office: 
Mobile 

~ I 
~~it:Mon Jui14 ol33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward to D 

From: 
Sent: S!::-a-:-t-ur~d~ay-,-=J~ul:-y-=1-:::-12, 2014 11:10 AM 
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To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS D{n. m· ill. llll.t:.ta._...., 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Sat Jul12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer L----------------------___J 
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I Monday, July 1J 2014 10:22 AM 

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
Sent: Mon Jul14 10:19:05 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

I t=:J CT bu1 ~as not available, she didn't want to leave all of this in a voice mail so she was giving her a few minutes then will call her 
back. had em ailed me about a different matter earlier this morning so we believe she is in the office.) 

Oalready called CO and they are now researching their end to see if they can find a resubmit. 

I I 
cnme Stabsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 
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From:; I 
To·l 1 
Se~t:on Jui14 id:04:08 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Oas them for you. 

From:l I 
Sent: Mondav:ulv 14. 2014 9:48 AM 
To:l I 
SullJect: Fw: urora - Press 

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
CJIS- Section ~hief 
Law Enforcement Support Section 
Office 304-625-3690 

Cell I I 
From: 
Sent: ~M-on-d-:-a-y-, J-=-u-;-ly~14~,-!2014 9:35AM 
To: Derl?as, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 
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Below is the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward to .... l __ ___. 
I I 

· Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:l To: r:.:-1 ..__ __ ---,..I _ ___. 
Sent: Mon Jul14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward to ._I ___ _. 

From 
Sent:"l::S:-at:-u-rd-:-a-y-. J::-u-:-ly~1:":!2. 2014 11:10 AM 

To~ I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

Let's wait on Sandy Hook. 

I I 
Cnme Statistics Management Unit Chief 
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CJ IS 'i'·~.~~.~·loil.l·.w.L.II..L...Ioi.L---, 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:~ I 
To·l Se~t:at Jul12 11:J9:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer -L-------------------------1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday. July 14. 2014 10:19 AM 

I I 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Ocalled CT bu~ ~as not available, she didn't want to leave all of this in a voice mail so she was giving her a few minutes then will call her 
back. Dad em ailed me about a different matter earlier this morning so we believe she is in the office.) 

Oalready called CO and they are now researching their end to see if they can find a resubmit. 

From: 
~--:-----:=--:-"""":"""!~ 

~:~t: Monday. Jujy 14. 1014 10:12 AM 

Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

Have we called CT yet? 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:; I 
~~lt:on Jui141J:04:08 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Ohas them for you. 

Fro in: 
~---,--~~~ 

Sent: Mondav;July 14. 2014 9:48AM 
To:l -- I 
Sul:)]ect: Fw: urora - Press 
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
Mobile. 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To:l I 
Sent: Mon Jul14 09:47:11 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Please see my corrections below. 

John Derbas . 
CJIS- Section Chief 
Law Enforcement Support Section 
Office 304-625-3690 

Cell I I 
From: 

!:-:----:--:-:----,,....,..... 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:35AM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

Be~ow is the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward tO 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 

. Mobile 

From:l To:r-1 ....__ ___ "T"I _ ___. 

Sent: Mon Jul14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 
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Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward to D 

From:....__ ____ ___. 
Sel)ti Saturday. July 12. 2014 11:10 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

I I 
Cnme Stabsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS 4J·~·SJJ· o.nLI:::.tiL_..., 
Office: 
Mobile 

Fr~m) 
To I 
Sent: Sat Jul 12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer-
~---------------------~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From:l 
Tot I 
Sent: Mon Jul 14 10:04:08 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Ohas them for you. 

From: 

Monday, July 14, 2014 10::1,_2 AM 

I I 
Re: Aurora- Press 

~--.--":'"'"T".....,...,... 
Sent: Monday;July 14L2014 9:48AM 

To:l -- I 
SutiJect: Fw: urora -Press 

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

Cell IL.....-__ ___. 

From 
1.:-:----:--:--:---~ 

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

Fro~nJ~-~----r-~ 
To:r ....__ ____ _, 

Sent: Mon Jul14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward tQ 
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From:l I 
Sent:aturda; Jul~ 1~ 201411:10 AM 
To:l I 
Sull]ect: Re: urora - ress 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief • 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Sat Jul12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer 
~------------------------------------------~ 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, July 14, 2014 10:11 AM 

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

to the deadline for publication in Crime in the United States, 2012 {CIUS}. The data were processed and the aggregate totals were published in Cll)S. After 

publication, a delete record was submitted to the FBI UCR Program for both shooting incidents from the Colorado and-Connecticut state UCR Programs, 

respectively. Delete records were processed removing the incidents from the FBI UCR Program database. Both Aurora, Colorado and the Connecticut State 

Police are NIBRS participating agencies. In order to correct incident information in the NIBRS, an agency must first submit a de_lete record for the incident, and 

then the incident must be resubmitted. In both cases the incidents were not resubmitted. 

Please make the following corrections and bring me a hard copy of both. Thanks 

I I 
Cnme Stat1st1cs Management Unit Chief 
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

From:~ ~ 
Sent:onday, July 14,014 9:35AM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

Below is the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward toO 

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
~----:---::--:---:-~ 

Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2014 11:10 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile I 

I 

Fro,...PJ .... ~----.--____. 
To:L I 
Sent: Sat Jul 12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mo~ay; July 14, 2014 10:04 AM 

I I 
RE: urora - Press 

oas them for you. 

FromJ I 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:48AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

I ::·::' following corrections and bring me a hard copy of both. Thanks 

;:, a I Management Umt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:j 
Mobile 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To:l I 
Sent: Man Jul14 09:47:112014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Please see my corrections below. 

John Derbas 
CJIS- Section Chief 
Law Enforcement Support Section 
Office 304-625-3690 
Cell I I 

From: 
Sent: !:-::M~on-d"~""a-y-, Jo::-u.,.ly--::-14~, 2014 9:35AM 
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To: Derbas, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

Belo~ is the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward toO 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS D;.u. -· -· .L.I.I.I....I""------. 
Office: 
Mo ·1 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Mon Jul14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward toO 

From: 
!:::--:-~~-=-~-: 

Sent: Saturda:. July 12; 201411:10 AM 
To:l _ _I 
SutiJect: Re: urora - ress 
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Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS oiUI· ~· Wool. ~.~o~.~....-...., 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Sat Jul12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer L----------------------_J 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, July 14, 2014 9:48 AM 

I I 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

I ~!:ase~:~e thf following corrections and bring me a hard copy of both. Thanks 

nrne s a IStiCS Management Unit Chief 
CJ!S Division/FBI 
Office:l 
Mobile 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To:l I 
Sent: Mon Jul14 09:47:11 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Please see my corrections below. 

John Derbas 
CJ!S- Section Chief 
Law Enforcement Support Section 
Office 304-625-3690 
Cell ._I ___ ____. 

From:l I 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:35AM 
To: Derbas, John H. 
Subject: Fw: Aurora - Press 

Below is -the response for the USA Today. Let me know if you're ok for us to forward to CJ 

I I 
Cnme StabsbcsManagement Unit Chief 
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CJIS ~ivision/EBI · 
Office: I 
Mobil 

I I 

From I To:rl ........_------,r-----' 

Sent: Mon Jul14 09:33:35 2014 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward t~ 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
· CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 
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FropJ:! 
To:l L...-----.....1 

Sent: SatJul12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer -1 I 
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From: 
Monday. July 14,2014 9:34 AM 

I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE:.Aurora- Press 

Here is the statement for the press. I have only sent this to you. Do you want me to forward toO 

From: 
L---~----~....1 

~:3t; Satyrday. Jyly 12. 1014 11:10 AM 

Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

I I 
Cnme Stabsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From:l 

To~~-----__. 
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Sent: Sat Jul12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer 
~----------------------------------~ 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Saturday. July 12, 2014 11:11 AM 

I I 
Subject: RE: Aurora - Press 

Ok, I was hoping so. 

From: !:--:-----,-..,.....,,..........,.... 
Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2014 11:10 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

I I 
Cnme StaflsflcsManagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:l 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: SatJul12 11:09:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

Here is the press answer-
~--------------------~ 
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From: 
Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2014 11:10 AM 

To: I 
Subject: Re: Aurora - Press 

I I 

I 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS o· ... tr-n 

Office: 
Mobile 

Froml I 
To~ 1 
Sent: Sat Jui12 11:!19:48 2014 
Subject: Aurora - Press 

~------------------------------~ 
Here is the press answer~ I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Here is the press answer-

I I 
SaturdaY. July 12, 2014 11:10 AM 

I I 
Aurora - Press 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:51 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Bb 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:49:08 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

What's your number? 

From:.L...-____ _. 
~:~t: Erjday July 11 2014 6:38 PM 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Call me 

I Cnme Stabsbcs ~anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office} 
Mobil~ 

From:l 
To:L-1 ___ ____. 
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Sent: Fri Jul1118:37:59 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR·Stats Question 

Maybe. I'm talking to Oto see if he knows anything. 

From: 
!::-:--:-----::--:--~-:::-::! 

Sent: Friday, Jul~ll, 2014 6:37PM 
Tot __ I 
subject: Re: De stats Question 

Fyi--l'm driving so there will be a delay in my responses. Do u think I should come in? 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS 4·1l£1·1lil·.!lDLJt..tU._..., 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:! 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:27:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Fromf J 
Sent: fnday, Ju~~:!l4 6:26PM 
To:l I 
SuBject: Re: De !>ts Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Officej 
Mobil 

FroPJ~=--------~--~ To:L 
289 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

bS 
b6 
b7C 

bS 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



I---

Sent: Fri Jul1118:25:14 2014. · 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Can't tell. Frustrated. 

What's his mood 

I ~ Cnme Stabsbcs anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 
To:~...l ____ ____. 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:24:22 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

~~~ifJ I 
I I 
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,,----------------------------------------------

From:~ I Se~f: -n Julli 17]9:39 2014 
To·l 

Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:!::::-:--:----::--:--~-:::-::! 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:48 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From :I To:r:-:1 .....__ ___ I.....--..... 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:44:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From:~ J ~nt: :nday, )~~014 5:44PM 

subJect: Re: Oc ~ts 6uestion 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 
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From :I 
Tot I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From :.1::-:--:----::--:--:-:--~ 
~:~t; Frjday. July 11. 2~14 5:43 PM 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:j 
Mobile 

FromJ 
To:l~---___,1 _ ___. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ ! ~:t ~av. luiV 11. 214 5:40PM 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
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Mobile:! 

FroE 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35PM 
Tot I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ I To·l Se~t:n Jui1117:3~:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From:~-:--~-:--~~ 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS o~· ~· .LQ. DLI:..I;iL____, 

From :I 
To:l 
Sen~t-:~Fr~iJ~uTl~11~17~:~16~:~57~20~1~4----~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:l ~ 
Tot 
Sent: Fn Jullil/:16:2 2014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

From: Rankin, Michaer:I....;:S;.;... ---------, 
To: Derbas John H.· 
Cc: (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.i---------. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.J I 
Cc:l I (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 
(W) 304-625-3690 
(C~ I 

-------- Original message -------­
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07 /1112014 5:00 PM GMT -05:00 
To: "Derbas John H." 
Cc: (DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P." 
Subject: UCR Stats Question 

JohnandD 

ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. Here's the 
situation- the Aurora, CO (location of 2012 mass movie theater shooting during which 12 were killed) Police Chief just called to advise USA Today reached out to 
him to ask why the Aurora Theater homicides were not reported and, therefore, did not show up in UCR statistics. According to the reporter, USA Today is 
planning to run a story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
are verifying) the information was reported to the FBI. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verify the information 
CJIS received from CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All of this would be to help us (the FBI) prepare a response to the story ..... if 
deemed appropriate. · · · 

This is certainly not an immediate matter on our end, but it would be nice to prepare for the reporting or help our partners doth~ same. Please let me know 
your thoughts. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

What's your number? 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:38PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: OCR Stats Question 

Call me 

I Cnme Staftsftcs ~anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office! I 
Mobil~ _ 

I I 

From:l 
To:l..........,.----r-1 _ _. 

Sent: Fri Jul 11 18:37:59 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Maybe. I'm talking to0t9 see if he knows anything. 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:37 PM 
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
Sent: Friday. July 11. 2014 6:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabstrcs Management Onrt Chref 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 
To: Fl ~----r~-__. 

Sent: Fri Jul1118:25:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Can't tell. Frustrated. 

Fromt I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:25PM 
Tol I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:! I ~J: :n Jul II I8:l:22 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

From 
~~---::--:-""'::""::"--::::-! Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54PM 

To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From~ I 
To:l b 
Sent: Fn Julli 17:4:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From: 
Sent: !::-Fr-:-id";"'"a-y,-=J:-u";"'"ly-:1~1,--:2::-:!014 5:48PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

~~--~~-~e-~~~----------~~ . 
I j 

From:~ I 
To·l Se~t: < Jullll/:I:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From: 
~..---....,.....,...--,..,......,... 

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:44PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l I· 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:~:----:--:--:--~ 
Sent: Friday, Ju!~11:2014 5:43 PM 
To:l __ I 
Su6Jed: Re: De ~ts ~uestion 
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Derbas.is on his way in to meet with you ... 

1
cnme Stabsbcs ~anagement Unit Chief 
CJ IS LfJ·W·.;;;w·u.LIL.L...&.I.L.--, 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jui 1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
~nt: Frtday, Jtc:ll, 2014 5:40PM 

Sutect: Re: OL Sfats 6uestion 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

Fromj 
To:r-:-:1 ~--~~-____. 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 
To:l 
Sen._t_: --Fr-i ..... J u-:'1_1_1~1--7~:3~2:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~~~~~~___. 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stat1st1cs Management Omt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
·officeJ 
Mobil 
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From:l To:~l ;;.;.&..... ______ ....._ __ ____, 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching -now 

From I 
To~~----------------------~ 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:21 2014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From: Rankin, Micha;,;;;e;...;l S;.;.. ___ ___, 
To: Derbas, John H.4 I 
cc:l ICDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H------------. 
To: Rankin, Michael s.l I 
Cc:l ICDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 
' ' 

John 
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JohnDerbas 
Section Chief Cqj 304-625-3690 
(C) I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/11/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas John H." 
Cc: (DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P," 
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
planning to run q story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
are verifying) the information .was reported to the FBI.. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering ifthere is a way to verify the information 
CJIS received from CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All of this would be to help us (the FBI) prepare a response to the story ..... if 
deemed appropriate. 

This is certainly not an immediate matter on our end, but it would be nice to prepare for the reporting or help our partners do the same. Please let me know 
your thoughts. 

Thanks, Mike 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, July 11, 2014 6:38 PM 

I I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Call me 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

Fro.ml 
To~---------r~--~ 

Sent: Fri Jul1118:37:59 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Maybe. I'm talking t<C:]to see if he knows anything. 

From:.._l --:------:-------' 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 20i4 6:37PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Fyi-l'm driving so there will be a delay in my responses. Do u think I should come in? 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJis'"f'· ...... · ..... · ................... _....., 

From I To:rl .:.a....-------r------1 
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! • 

Sent: Fri Jul1118:27:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, Ju:ll, 2014 6:26PM 

To:l ~ 
Su6)ect: Re: De stats uestion 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS '-1-·Ll!.·Li2J·I.I.LLILI:..&;IJ.-....., 

Office: 
Mobile 

From:l I 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:25:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Can't tell. Frustrated. 

From:l J · 
Sent: Fnday, July 11,014 6:25PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

What's his mood 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS DV ·a I 81 
Office: 

From:l 

To~L-----....J 
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I -~--~~~--------

Sent: Fri Jul1118:24:22 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54PM 
To:l I 
Sul)ject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:J I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

From:l 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:49:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From: I I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:48PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI· 

Office:! I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

I 
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Fromr=: .... :L.----r--__. 
To:L I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:44:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:44PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Fromr~--=L.---~r--~ 
To:C I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:l I 
sent: Fnday, Jul:ll, 2014 5:43PM 

To:l ~ 
SuHJect: Re: 01.... stats uest1on 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office: L.l ----~ 
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lr--------------------------------~---·-------

MobiieJ 

From:l 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

Fr? 
To I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

From: ~...I ....,...._....,...... _ __. 

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Crime Stat1st1cs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS o.~-~'· .L>ol.. ~.w.. I.I.U...I""------. 

Office: 
Mobile 

From: I 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Froml I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

I From~ 
To:l 
Sen~t~:~F~n~J~ul~i~i-1~7~:1n6~:s~7~2o~I"4~--~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 
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Fro~----------~r------------, 
To:L 
Sen~t~:~Fr~i~Ju~l~171~1~7~:176~:2~1-2~0~14~------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

From: Rankin, Michai=e"""l 5:::.:·---------, 
To: Derbas John H.· 
Cc: DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sen : n u : :06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.r-------------, 
To: Rankin, Michael 5.;1 I 
eel lbN)(FID); Raveneile, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fn Jul1117:o7:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 9 304-625-3691 
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-------- Original message --------
From:· "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas, John H." 
Cc: DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P." 
Subject: UCR Stats Question 

JohnancJO 

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
CJIS received from CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All ofthis would be to help us (the FBI) prepare a response to the story ..... if 
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

Erjday, Jyly 11, 1014 6:38 PM 
I 

Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Maybe. I'm talking toOo see if he knows anything. 

From:l I 
Se~t; Erjday. July 11. 2014 6:37 PM 
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
Sent: Fn Juli118: 7:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From: 
~-:---~~~~-

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:26 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
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OfficeJ 
Mobil 

Fro.-nd'""~·~....-___ --r _ ___. 
To:c== I 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:25:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Can't tell. Frustrated. 

Fromf I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:25PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

What's his mood 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:' 
Mobile 

From:! 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul 11 18:24:22 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

From:._! __ .,....-_ ___. 
Sent: Friday, july 11, 2014 5:54 PM 
To:! I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Crrme Stabsbcs Management Unit Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

Fromd~~·~------~--~ 
To:C I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:49:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
~~~t; Frjday. Jyly 11. 2y4 5:48PM 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:j 
Mobile 

From~ 
To~~------~~~~ 

Sent: Fri Jul 1117:44:25 2014 
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
Office:J 
Mabile 

From~ 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:43PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile. . 
I I 

From4 I 
To:r ! 
Sent: Fn Jullil/: 0:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Froml I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
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

Cnme Stat1st1cs Management On1t Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:J I 
Mobile. ' 

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

Cnme Stat1sflcs IVIanagement Omt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

Fror:U~--------------~------, 
To:L 
Sen7t:~F~r~iJ~u~l~11~1~7~:1~6~:s=7~2~0~1~4----~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:~ ~ 
~~jt:n Jul1117:16: 12014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office: I 
Mobile 
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From: Rankin, Micha,~'"-----, 
To: Derbas John H.· 
Cc: DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.;l.--------.1 
Cc:l KDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 
~ii 304-625-3690 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas John H." 
Cc: (DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P." 
Subject: UCR Stats Question 

)ohnandD 

b6 
b7C 

ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. He~e's the 
situation- the Aurora, CO (location of 2012 mass movie theater shooting during which 12 were killed) Police Chief just called to advise USA Today reached out to 
him to ask why the Aurora Theater homicides were not reported and, therefore, did not show up in UCR statistics. According to the reporter, USA Today is 
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planning to run a story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau· of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
are verifying) the information was reported to the FBI. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verifythe information 
CJIS received from CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All of this would be to help us (the FBI). prepare a response to the story ..... if 
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
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1,------------ -------------------- ------- ------ -----·--··---·-· 

From: 
Friday, July 11, 2014 6:37 PM 

I I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjec~: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Fyi-l'm driving so there will be a delay in my resp~mses. Do u think I should come in? 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS o·. . B 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:l I 
To:l ~ 
Sent: Fri Jui1118: 7:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UC:R Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

Fro;,;.m:.:.:i.._ ___ __,r---..... 
To:l._ ___ ___. 
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.--------------- ------------ - - --------· - -----· -················--·--·-·········· 

Sent: Fri Jul1118:25:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Can't tell. Frustrated. · 

uestion 

What's his mood 
I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS Lf·w·loill·II.LLILL..I.I.L-...., 
Office 
Mobil 

From:l 
To:IL.. ____ ..... 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:24:22 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit chief 
·cJIS Division/FBI 

Office: I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 
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From~ 
Tot I 
Sent: Fri Jul 1117:49:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ ! 
Sent:nday, July 11, 2 14 5:48PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

Fro~~ I 
To:l !t 
Sent: Fn Jul1117: :25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 
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Fn>~ I 
~~n;Fn Jui1117:4t1o 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:43PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

Fro=.j 
To:[:~------~~----~ 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From: 
!:-:-.----:-.........,,..,......~ 

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:l~....-________ ..... 
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Mobile: I 

FroF 1 
To· J 
Se~t: Fn Jui1117: 8:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Fromf I 
Sent: l=nday. July 11. 2014 5:35PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Umt Chief 
CJ IS o,~· ~· t.l!;. !.DL.t:.ta.----,

1 
Office: 
Mobile 

I 

Frot"'pl_:l...._ ___ ~ _ _, 
To:L I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From:~ I · 
Sent: =n"day, J; 11,2014 5:26PM 

To:j 6 
Su6Jed: Re: De stats uestion 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:j 
Mobjle 

From:l 
To:l 
Sen~t-:~Fr~i~Ju~l~1~1~1~7~:1~6~:5~7~2~0~14~----~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:~ ~ ~~~: =n Jullll/:16: 12014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

From: Rankin, Micharei~S::..:.·---------, 
To: Derbas, John H.; 
Cc: (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H·.---------. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.;l I 
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

~~ 304-625-3691 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas JohnH." 
Cc: (DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas-P." 
Subject: UCR Stats Question 

JohnandD 

ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. Here's the 
situation -the Aurora, CO (location of 2012 mass movie theater shooting during which 12 were killed) Police Chief just called to advise USA Today reached out to 
him to ask why the Aurora Theater homicides were not reported and, therefore, did not show up in UCR statistics. According to the reporter, USA Today is 
planning to run a story on the failure to-report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:28 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: 

From: I 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:27:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~ I 

Re: UCR Stats Question 

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

Fro,!illm-~-----r--___. 
To:l -

L...-----....1 
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
CJJS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

Sent: ~n Jul1118:24:22 2014 

From:~ I 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

Froni I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Om£ Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 
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From:~ I 
To:l I 
Sent:ri Jui 1117:49:39 2014 
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
To·l Se~t:n Jui1117:l:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From~ ~ 
Sent: Fnday. July 11. 214 5:44PM 

To:IL.:--.--.,..--~,.....,..,....,......-
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Fror£ I 
To: J 
Sent:Fri Jui1117: 3:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

To: 
Sub'-::~-ect-=-: -=R~e-: U:-:-C::::R~St:-a":"'"ts-:!Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile~ . 
I I 

From:l 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Umt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office~._ ____ __. 
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Mobile: I 

From :I 
Tol I 
Sent: Fri Jul 1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l 
Mobile 

Fro~ I 
~~~~Fn Juin17J2:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From~L.--------~ 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management On1t Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l 1 
Mobile. 

I I 

Fromj 
To~ 
Sen~t-:~Fr~iJ~u~l~1~1~17~:~16~:~57~20~1~4--~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:! ~ 
Tot 
Sent: Fn Jullil/:16: 12014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile. . 
I I 

From: Rankin, Michaer:.:l-=5~. ------, 
To: Derbas, John H.; 
Cc: (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Se . . :06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.i--------, 
To: Rankin, Michael s.J I 
Cc:l tDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jui1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need -it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 
(~ 304-625-3690 
(C) I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 

JohnanQ 

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
CJJS received from CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All ofthis would be to help us (the FBI) prepare a response to the story ..... if 
deemed appropriate. · · · 

This is certainly not an immediate matter on our end, but it would be nice to prepare for the reporting or help our partners do the same. Please let me know 
your thoughts. 
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l-1 --~-

From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, July 11, 2014 6:27 PM 

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
Sent: Friday. 1:1~2014 6:25PM 
To:l b 
SutiJect: Re: De S ts uestion 

What's his mood 

I I 
Crrme Stat1st1csManagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
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OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From~ 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul 1118:24:22 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started. 

From:l...__~----~--~ 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54PM 
To:l I 
Su~ject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:r=-=1 ~-----,~-____. 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:49:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:48PM 
To~ I 

. Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Cnme Stahst1cs Management Omt Gh1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From I 
To~~-------,~--~ 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:44:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subj~ct: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:43PM 
To:l I 
Sull]ect: Re: OCR Stats Question 
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Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

1
cnme Stabsbcs ~a-nagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From:l 
To:r-1 -&.....---....,I.--____. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ J 
Sent:nday, July 11,014 5:40 PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile. . 
I I 

From:l 
To: .FI ""-----'T""I _ __. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From:~ J 
Sent:nday, July 11,014 5:35 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

From:~ I To·l Se~t:n Jui1117:J2:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stat1st1cs Management Omt Chief 
CJIS Dl,ill" :is"i.anl "EB.L-...., 
Office:· 
Mobile 
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I 

From:! 
To:l 
Sen.~t-:~Fr~iJ~u~l~1~1~17~:~16~:~57~20~1~4~--~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:! 
Tot 
Sen~t~:~F~ri~Ju~l~1~1~1~7~:1~6~:2~1~2~0~1~4------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: (304)625-4830 
Mobile: (304)625-1368 

From: Rankin, Micha~""'ei'""'S;..;... --------.. 
To: Derbas. John H.:! I 
Cc:l l<oN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.;r-1 -------.1 
Cc:l toN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
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
(C)I I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/11/2014 5:00PM (GMT-05:00) 
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
are verifying) the information was reported to the FBI. l.have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verify the information 
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
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Questron 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

Fro~-----r------1 
To:C I 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:25:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Can't tell. Frustrated. 

From :L..I --:-----:----:-~___,~ 
Sent: Friday, Ju!~11;2014 6:25PM 
To:l -- I 
Sui5Jed: Re: De ~ts Question 

' 
What's his mood 

I Cnme Statrstrcs ~anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

Fror-m:l .... : ____ ""T""" _ ___. 

To:l 
1...-------1 
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

From:l 1-To:rl :..:L-----...... 1-___., 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:44 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Umt Ch1ef 
CJJS o~· ...,...· ."""""'"-"--ooo.L-...., 

Office: 
Mobile 

Fro~r-m...,....__ ___ --r-_ ___. 

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
Office: I._ ____ _. 
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

FroF I 
To· ~ 
Se~t: Fn Jul1117:3 :58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:.,..,_.,..--....,.....,........,~~ 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Crime Statistics Management Ontt Chief 
CJIS o·vision/FBI 
Office: 

.I 

From:~ I 
To·l Se~t:n Jui1117J2:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

I 
Cnme Stat1st1cs Management Ontf Chief 
CJIS Dru. w.. ~· W'-l...lo-'.l...-...., 

Office: 
Mobile 

From~~~--------------~----~ 
To:l 
Sen~t~:F~r~iJ~u~I~1~1~17~:~1~6:~5~7~2~0~14r---~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 
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From:l ! 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16: 12014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: J 
Mobile 

From: Rankin, Michai"'ei'"'"S:.:... ---..., 
To: Derbas John H.· 
Cc: (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.r---------, 
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

(C I 
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, -------- Original mess~ge -------­
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00 P GMT-05:00 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:25 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: · Re: UCR Stats Question 

Please take time for all of this 
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

Crime Statistics Management Dntt Ch1ef 
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

Fro:j 
To:~c-------rl _ ___. 
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

Office:' I 
Mobil~ . 
I I 
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From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:43 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

From:l 
To:rl ""------.-~-__. 
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
Office~._ ____ _. 
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

Office:J J 

Mobile_ . 

I I 

Fn>rn:~ I 
To:l I 
Senf:n Jui1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From:l I 
Sent: Frtday, J:11, 2014 5:26PM 
To:l I 
SutiJed: Re: De stats Question 

From:l 
To:'"'"l ;.;.&....--------'-----, 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From: I 
To~ 
Sen·~t~:~F~ri~Ju,l~171~1~7~:1~6~:2~1~2~0~174---~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I Cnme StatiStiCS l'v1anagement Umt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From: Rankin, Micharei;...;S;.;.. ___ ___, 
To: Derbas, John H.;l I 
Cc:l I(DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.;rl ------,1 
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
~~~~~-~~ 

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
planning to run a story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of lnv~~tigation who is almost certain (they 
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

Friday, July 11, 2014 6:25 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Can't tell. Frustrated. 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 6:25 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

FroF 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Jul1118:24:22 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54 ·PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Cnme Stabsbcs Management Ontf Ch1ef · 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobjle. 

I I 

Fno~ I 
~~~n lui1117:4J:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:48PM 
To~ l 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Unit Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 
I I 

Fn>m:~ I 
To· I se~t: :" lui1117:I:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 
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Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:l 
Mobjle 

Fro,..mj~·~....-___ ""'T"' _ ___. 

To:L I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From: 
~..,....--....,.....,....-.,....,....~ 

Sent: Frid?V, Jul:11:2014 5:43 PM 
To:j __ _ I 
Sui5Jeet: Re: OL. S ts Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: J 
Mobile 

Froe , 
To: I Sen~Fn Julll 0:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
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To:~l _____ ____, 
Subject: Re:. UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From~ 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Gh1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:J I 
Mobile_ 

I I 

Fro.m: 
To:L'------,Ir-----' 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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~-----------------~-- ---------

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

cnme statistics IVIanagement OMit cniet 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:._l --.,...--------...J 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From: I 
To: I 
Sen~t-:F-r~iJ_u_l~1~1~1-7~:1~6~:2~1~2~o~1~4--------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 
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From: Rankin, MichaFe;:..;l 5::;..;·----. 
To: Derbas, John H.~ I 
Cc~ KDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR 5tats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H .. r------..., 
To: Rankin, Michael 5.;1 I 
Cd ICDN)(FBI); Ravene)le, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR 5tats Question 

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

John an~ 

ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. Here's the 
situation- the Aurora, CO (location of 2012 mass movie theater shooting during which 12 were killed) Police Chief just called to advise USA Today reached out to 
him to ask why the Aurora Theater homicides were not reported and, therefore, did not show up in UCR statistics. According to the reporter, USA Today is 
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,.---- -------- --------------- -

planning to run a story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
are verifying) the information was reported to the FBI. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verify the _information 
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

Friday, July 11, 2014 6:24 PM 
I I 

Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

When we started 

Cnme Stat1st1cs Management Omt Chief 
CJJS DV. B 
Office 
Mobil 

FroF 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:49:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From._l ~-~-----~ 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:48PM 
To~ I 
Su6ject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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-----~------------------ ----------------------

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS D.,u· -· ii.W • .l.ll.l...l""------. 
Office: 

From:! 
Tol I 
Sent: Fri Jui1117:44:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:44PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Omt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: J 
Mobile 

Fromj 
To:r-1 ~---"T~-----~ 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:~ I 
Sent:nday, July 11, 2014 5:43 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I I 
Cnme Staflsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From:~ I 
To·l Se~t:n Jui1117:Jo:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40 PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Umt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:l~---~1 -...I 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From:~ 1 
Sent:riday, July 11, i014 5:35PM 
To:l I 
Sul5)ect: Re: OCR Sfats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stahshcs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 
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Fn>ro: ~ To: 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 2 14 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

Fro_mj 
To:L 
Sen~t-:~Fr~i~Ju~l~1~1~1~7~:1~6~:2~1~2~0~14~------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From: Rankin, Micharel"-==5::.:.·---------, 
To: Derbas, John H.;l I 
cc:l ICDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H .. r-----------. 
To: Rankin, Michael s.~ I 
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
(1304-625-3690 
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

This is certainly not an immediate matter on our end, but it would be nice to prepare for the reporting or help our partners do the same. Please Jet me know 
your thoughts. 

Thanks, Mike 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, July 11, 2014 5:54 PM 

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
To:~....l ____ _. 
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
To:l ! 
Sent: Fn Jui1117: 3:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, J:~2014 5:43 PM 
To:l 6 
Sui>Jed: Re: De ~ts uestion 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ 
I I 
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FroF 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Jul 11 17:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Staflsflcs Management Unit Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:l I 
To:f J 
Sent: FFI JUI II 11: 8:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Froml I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: ~...I ____ __. 
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Mobile~ 

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

Frorm~=l~----------~------, 
To:l 
Sen~t~:F~r~iJ~u~l~1~1~17~:~1~6:~s=7~2~0~14~--~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

Frorm~~------------~---------, 
To:~....l __________ ____. 
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Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:21 2014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.r------..., 
To: Rankin. Michael S.;l I 
Cc: I I (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 
~ 304-625-3690 
(C I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/11!2014 5:00PM (GMT-05:00) 
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---------------- -----······-·· 

To: "Derbas, John H." J I 
Cc:l l (DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P." 
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
Sent: Fri Jul11 17:49:39 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 

Friday, July 11, 2014 5:53 PM 

I I 
Re: UCR Stats Question 

~nt: Fnday, )~~2014 5:48PM 

sukJect: Re: Oc s ts buestion 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 
To:~...l ____ __. 
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Sent: Fri Jul1117:44:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From:._l __ ~ _ ___. 
Sent: Friday. July 11. 2014 5:44PM 
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

I ~ Cnme Statistics anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

385 

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
L.:c"'("r~,m~e-.....ST'"ta .... b-.st..-,c-s ..... M ..... a--n-a-g-em-en"'"'t""'O .... n"""lf,.....,c ... h"""le....,f.....----....J 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:L.I ____ ...J 
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Mobile:! 

FroF 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Ju11117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stahshcs Management Omt Gh1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile_ . 
I I 

Fror-:~=L------------~------, 
To:L 
Sen~t~:F~r~iJ~uTI~1~1~17~:~1~6:~s=7~2~0~14~--~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From: I 
To:._l ___________ ~ 
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

From: Rankin, Micha;.=e;:..;l 5::..;·------. 
To: Derbas John H. 
Cc: (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.r--------, 
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
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00PM (GMT-05:00) 
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
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From:. 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, July 11, 2014 5:50 PM 

I I 
RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ ~ 
Sent:nday, July 11,014 5:48 PM 
To: .__ _____ ____. 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:J I 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

From:~ I 
To·l Se~t:n Jui1117:J:25 2014 
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
Tol J 
Sent: Fri Jui1117: 3:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:43PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I ~ Cnme Stahshcs anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:! 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:~l :.;L...----~-...J 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

·From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 1 
Mobile~ I -------. 

I 

Fro.mjFm-.:L--------r----J 
To:C: I 
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
Mobile_ I ___._ ___ ____,_....., 

Froml I 
To:l ~ 
Sent: Fn Jui1117: 2:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From~ I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Frontlrm~~------------~------. 
To:C 
Sen~t-:~Fr~iJ~u~l~11~17~:~16~:~57~20~1~4----~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

Fro~m~~~--------~------------~ 
To:l 
Sen~t~:F~r~iJ~u~l~11~17~:~16~:2~1~2~0~1~4--------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJ IS o\lll· 1S. J.Q. .DLtJta..____, 
Office: 
Mobile 

From: Rankin, Michael S. 
To: Derbas, John H.; r-~-----------.,1 
Cc:I(DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 

-------·--~~~~~~-
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,------------------------ ------------------------ ----- --·-·-- ·---·--· 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.r--------. 
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
(W)_ 304-625-3690 
(C)I I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/11/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas John H." 
Cc: (DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P." 
Subject: UCR Stats Question 

JohnandCJ 

ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. Here's the 
situation- the Aurora, CO (location of 2012 mass movie theater shooting during which 12 were killed) Police Chief just ca!!ed to apvise USA Today reached out to 
him to ask why the Aurora Theater homicides were not reported and, therefore, did not show up in UCR statistics. According to the reporter, USA Today is 
planning to run a story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
are verifying) the information was reported to the FBI. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verify the information 
CJIS received from CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All of this would be to help us (the FBI) prepare a response to the story .... .if 
deemed appropriate. 

394 

. b6 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



~~-------------------------------------------------~~-

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

Friday, July 11, 2014 5:48 PM 

I I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question . 

Crime Statistics Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile_ . 
I I 

From:! 
To:! I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:44:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

From:l I 
Sent: Frtday, Ju:ll, 2014 5:44PM 
To:l I 
Su6Jed: Re: Oc SfatsQuestion 

Crime Statistics Management Omt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

Frorm.:!....__ ___ ___,. __ __. 
To:L-1 ___ ___. 
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Sent: Fri Jul1117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:43 PM 
To: 
~-----~ 

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

397 

b6 
b7C 

bS 
b6 
b7C 

bS 
b6 
b7C 



FroF 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Ser; Frjday. July 11. 2014 5:35 PM 
To I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

,...;,;,;O;,;;,;,;.ffic~e: JL,__ __ ~ 
1 
Mobile. . 

I 

From:l 
To~ I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l J 
Sent: Friday, July 11,014 5:26PM 
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To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

Frorm~j~------------~----~ 
To:l 
Sen~t-:F~r~iJ~u~l~11~17~:~16~:~57~2~0~1~4----~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

Fromr-:1~--------~-------------, 
To :I 
Sen~t:~F~r~iJ~u~l~11~17~:~16~:~2~1~2~01~4~------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I I 
Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile_ . 
I I 

DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sen!:~::-: ~r:::-1 -r:u':r'I" ......... ~:~:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 
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From: Derbas, John H.r------...., 
To: Rankin, Michael S.;l I . 
Cc:l [ON)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Juil117:07:14 2014 
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
Date:07/11/2014 5:00 ~~~~=:.L......, 

John an~._ _ _. 

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
your thoughts. · · 

Thanks, Mike 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fromr=j~=~------~~--~ 
To:C I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:44:25 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

It is a big deal. 

I ~ Fnday, July 11,014 5:45 PM 

I I 
Re: UCR Stats Question 

cnrtte statiStics IVIanagernem omt cmet 
CJIS o·.. B 
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
CJIS o·.. FBI 

From:l 
To:rl :.:.a.....---,1-___. 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 214 5:35 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Stat1st1cs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

Froc 
To: 1 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 
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To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Chref 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 
To:l 
Sen~t-:=Fr~i~Ju~l~1~1~1=7~:1~6~:s=7~2~0~14~--~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

Fro~ 
To:L 
Sen~t-:~Fr~i~Ju~I~1T1~1~7~:1~6~:2~1~2~oT14~------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I I 
Cnme Stabsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ _ 

I I 

From: Rankin, Michar:;e;....;l 5;;.::·----------. 
To: Derbas, John H.~ I 
Cc:l l(bN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 
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From: Derbas, John H.r---------. 
To: Rankin. Michael s.J I 
Cc:l ICDN)(FBI); Ravene le, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 
(W) 304-625-3690 
cct I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/1112014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas, John H." 
Cc: (DN)(F~I)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P." 
Subject: UCR Stats Question 

JohnandCJ 

ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. Here's the 
situation- the Aurora, CO (location of 2012 mass movie theater shooting during which 12 were killed} Police Chief just called to advise USA Today reached out to 
him to ask why the Aurora Theater homicides were not reported and, therefore, did not show up in UCR statistics. According tb the reporter, USA Today is 
planning to run a story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
are verifying} the information was reported to the FBI. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verify the information 
CJIS received from CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All of this would be to help us (the FBI} prepare a response to the story ..... if 
deemed appropriate. 

This is certainly not an immediate matter on our end, but it would be nice to prepare for the reporting or help our partners do the same. Please let me know 
your thoughts. · · · · · 

Thanks, Mike 
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From: 
Sent: I ! Fnday, July 11, 214 5:44 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: 

From: I 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jull117:43:10 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

OHGOD 

From~ I 

Re: UCR Stats Question 

Sent: Friday, July 11. 2014 5:43PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I Cnme Stafrsfrcs ~anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

...:.:.;O=ffic~e:I __ ____J~ 
1
Mobile. . 

I 

From:l 
To:~l ;.;&.,..---........--_... 

- -----·- -····- ··-- ·-------------·-· -·-·-···- ··- -
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
To:FI ~--~~-....J 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58-2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014.5:35 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

~I ~~~~____JI_ 
Crime Statistics Management Omt Chief 
CJIS o· ,·,, ,·,, -~~~= 
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
Sen~t-:~Fr~i~Ju~J~1~1~1~7~:1~6~:5~7-2~0~14r---~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:l 
To:l 
Sen•~t~:~F~ri~Ju~J~1~1~1~7~:1~6~:2~1~2~0~1~4------~ 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 
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From: Rankin, MichaFei;...;S;.;.. ___ ___, 
To: Qerbas. John H.:l I 
cc:l KDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

I 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.; lr------...,, 
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
. From: "Rankin, Michael S." 

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

Friday. July 11. 2014 5:43 PM 

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
CJIS ... 

Office: 
Mobil 

From I 
To:~""'l "'----~~-_____. 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
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CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:lr'-'L..----T""I _ ___. 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, 1:11,2014 5:35PM 

To:l & 
Su6Ject: Re: Oc stars uest1on 

en me statistics JVJallagetttem or m Gille I 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: J 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:I~----T""I _ _. 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 
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From~ ~ . 
Sent: Fnday, July 11,014 5:26PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

From! ~ 
To:l 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 2 14 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:~ ! 
~~!t:n lul1117:16: 12014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I ~ Cnme Stabsbcs anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office:j 
Mobile 

From: Rankin, MichaFei;...;S;;.;.. ___ ___, 
To: Derbas John H.· 
Cc (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sen : n u : :06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H .. r-------.. 
To: Rankin. Michael S.;l I 
cd tDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
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
From: "Rankin, MichaelS." 
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Der as John H." 
Cc: 

":---:=~~--=---Subject: UCR Stats Question 

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
deemed appropriate. · 

This is certainly not an immediate matter on our end, but it would be nice to prepare for the reporting or help our partners do the same. Please let me know 
your thoughts. 
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Thanks, Mike 

420 



From: 
Friday, July 11, 2014 5:43 PM 

I I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Derbas is on his way in to meet with you ... 

I I 
cnme Staflsflcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI I 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From~ 
To:rc----~~---~ 

Sent: Fri Jut 1117:40:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ I 
Sent:riday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Umt Chief 
CJIS o· . . n/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:~-.1 ___ ____. 
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Sent: Fri Jtil1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question I 

Crime Statistics Management Om£ Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: 
Mobile 

Fro~ I 
To: I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26PM 

To:l I 
Sullject: Re: OCR stats Question 
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\. 

Crime Statistics Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS D.i-"-· ...,.· • ........................ _...., 

Office: 
Mobile 

From:! 
To~ 
SenLt-:~F~ri~Ju~l~1~1~1~7~:1~6~:5~7~2~0~14~--~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:l ~ 
Tot 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16: 1 2o14 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: J 
Mobile 

From: Rankin, Michae;::.:.I..::S:.:... ---------. 
To: Derbas, John H.;, I 
cc:l (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H-.----------..... 
To: Rankin, Michael 5.;! I 
Cc:! KDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
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
Sent: Friday; July 11, 2014 5:41 PM 

To: I I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Tol J 
Sent: Fri Jul1117: 0:37 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ J 
Sent:nday, July 11,014 5:40 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS o·.. Bl 
Office: 
Mobile 

Fromr=-":IL...-___ ""T""" _ ___. 

To: .... I ___ ____. 
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Sent: Fri Ju11117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Onlf Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From~ To:FI :.:a...,_ ___ lr------1 
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
Mobile: 

FrofU ~ To: 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 ;14 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

Fro~~--------~------------, 
To:C 
Sen~t:~F~r~iJ~u~l-11~17~:~16~:~21~20~1~4~------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From: Rankin, Micha.'""e;.;..I.;;.;S.'-------...., 
To: Derbas, John HJ I 
Cc:l I(DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H .. r----------......., 
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
Section Chief cr 304-625-3690 

CCL I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/1112014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas John H." 
Cc: 

':--~=~~.,.........,.,...... 
Subject: UCR Stats Question 

Johnanc:D 

ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. Here's the 
situation- the Aurora, CO (location of 2012 mass movie theater shooting· during which 12 were killed) Police Chief just called to advise USA Today reached out to 
him to ask why the Aurora Theater homicides were not reported and, therefore, did not show up in UCR statistics. According to the reporter, USA Today is 
planning to run a story on the failure to report. APD verified the information was reported to the Colorado Bureau of Investigation who is almost certain (they 
are verifying) the information was reported to the FBI. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verify the information 
CJIS received from.CBI in 2012 that should have included the Theater homicides. All of this would be to help us (the FBI) prepare a response to the story ..... if 

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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:41 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l~....-____ _. 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40PM 
To~ I I 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

From: I 
To:r-:1 :.:..&....----.-1-__. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:35PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 
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Crime Stat1sbcs Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 

I I 

From:! 
To:! 1 
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
Sen~t-:=Fr~i~Ju~l~1~1~1=7:~1~6~:s=7~2=o~14~--~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 
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Fro~ ~ 
~:~t: Fn Juil117:16: 12014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From: Rankin, Micha-_.;..e;...l 5;;,.;;·------, 
To: Derbas. John H.;l I 
Cc: I I(DN)(FB!); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.r------.., 
To: Rankin, Michael S.;l I 
ccj ICDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 

~~ J04-m-3690I 
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· -------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, MichaelS." 
Date:07/11/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas JohnH." 
Cc: (DN)(FBI)" ,"Rayenelle, Thomas P." 
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
Sent: I Fnday, July 11, Jo14 5:40 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question ' 

Crime Statistics Management Omt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:l I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

FroFm~=~~-------r--~ 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:38:58 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~ ~ 
Sent: Fridw, J~~014 5:35PM 
To~ I 
Su ~ect: Re: De ~ts Question 

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

Crime Statistics Management Omt Chref 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:! I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

Fr9m:l 
To~ 
Sen~t-:~Fr~i~Ju~l~1~1~1~7~:176~:s=7-2~0~14~--~ 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:l ~ 
To I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:2 2014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 
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I I 
Cnme Stahshcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil§! _ 

I I 

From: Rankin, MichaFei;....;;S;;..;.. ___ ___, 
To: Derbas, John H.;l I 
Cc: I (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question I 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.r-------. 
To: Rankjn. Mjchael ~.;I I 
Cc:l j(DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
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
To:" 
~~--~~~r---------~ 

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
are verifying) the information was·reported to the FBI. I have to admit I'm very ignorant on this process but wondering if there is a way to verify the information 
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

Friday, July 11, 2014 5:39 PM 

1; I 
E: UCR Stats Quest1on · 

From:l ! 
Sent: Fnday, July 11,014 5:35 PM 
To~ I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stabsbcs Management Omt Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 
To:r=-=1 "'-------~-____. 

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
Sen~t~:~Fr~i~Ju~l~1~1~17~:~16~:~s7==2o=1~4~--~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:~ ~ 
~it:n Jull117:16: 12014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 
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Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.~·r--------,1 
Cc:l [DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

Jolm 

JolmDerbas 
Section Chief 
(W) 304-625-3690 
(C~ I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/ll/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To:"De 
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

440 



From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Erjday July 11. 2014 5:35 PM 

I I I 

Subject: Re: UGR Stats Question 

I I ~r:o' 
: nme Stabshcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:' I 
Mobile. 

I I 

FromJ 
Tof I 
Sent: Fn Jui 1117:34:54 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From~ I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:34PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Fro': ____ ...,.... _ __. 
To:L 
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Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:26 PM 
To:l I I 

Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Stahsbcs Management Ontt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:J I 
Mobile. . 

I I 

Fro~m~=l~----------~~----~ 
To: L-1 -~---------------~ 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now. 

Frorm~=l~--------~------------~ 
To:l 
Sen~t-:F~r~iJ~u~l~11~17~:~16~:2=1~2=o=1~4------~ 

Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I I 
Cnme Stabsbcs Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
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Office: I 
Mobile 

From: Rankin, Micharei....;;S;.;... ---..., 
To: Derbas John H.· I 
Cc:l (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul 1117:1 :06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H.,...... ___ ___, 
To: Rankjn, Michael s.J I 
Cc:l ICDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question . 

• 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 
(~ 304-625-3690 
(C I 

:..------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/11/2014 5:00PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Derbas, John H." I 
Cd (DN)(FBI)" ,"Ravenelle, Thomas P." 
Subject: UCR Stats Question · 

John ance:=J 
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ASAC Denver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but' wondering if one of you might be able to provide .us with some information. ·Here's the 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2o14 5:35 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

uestion 

Crime Statistics Management On1t Ch1ef 
CJ IS Qi·~·s.t·o.na:..w._...., 

Fronll.-..... ____ ..,..... _ __. 
To:L I 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:!::-:--:----=-~,....,....~ 
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
To:rl "'""----------"~--------. 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:57 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

From:! ! 
To:l 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16: 1 2o14 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJISD".. I 

From: Rankin, Michar=e;..;l 5:;.:·------. 
To: Derbas, John H.~ I 
Cc:l KDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 
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From: Derbas, John H.·.------.... 
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

To: "Derbas, John H." cd 1-..,_,,.......,.._........_ ___ ....J 

Subject: UCR Stats Question 

John an~._ _ ___. 

ASAC Deriver here. Sorry to hit you guys on a Friday afternoon but wondering if one of you might be able to provide us with some information. Here's the 
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

Cnme Stabst1cs Management Umt Ch1ef 
CJIS DV ion/FBI 
Office: 
Mobil 

Fr--: 
T~--------T,--~ 

Sent: Fri Jul1117:32:33 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Cnme Statistics Management Omt Chief 
CJIS Djyjsjon/FBI 
Office: .... I ___ ____. 
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rM.:.:,;O:;.:b;.:.:.ile;:;.;.:L! ----= I J 

From:l 
To~ 
Sen~t~:~F~ri~Ju~l~1~1~1~7~:1~6~:5~7~2~0~1~4----~ 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

~~1m:l 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:16:21 2014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

I ~ Crime Statistics anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS ~jvjsjon/EBI 
Office: 
Mobil 

From: Rankin, Micha~e~-:1 5~·---------. 
To: Derbas, John H.~ I 
Cc:l I (DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Ju11117:11:06 2014 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.~r----------..,, 
Cc:l lcDN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

449 

b6 .[ 
b7C 

b6 I 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief 
(~ 304-625-3690 
(C) I 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rankin, Michael S." 
Date:07/11/2014 5:00PM GMT-05:00 
To: "Derbas, John H." 
Cc: ._ _____ ___., 

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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:33 PM 
T<?: I I 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

From:~ J 
Sent:nday. July 11.014 5:26PM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil~ . 
I I 

From :I 
To:l 
SenL.:-t-: F=-r.,...,i J=-u.,...l 1~1~1:-:7,...,: 1"""6,...:5=7,..,2'""'0,...14..-----____. 
Subject: Re: UCR Stats Question 

Researching now 

Fro,m.Jm 
To:1 
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Sent: Fri Jul111'7:16:21 2014 
Subject: Fw: UCR Stats Question 

Monday would be great John. Thanks 

From: Derbas, John H • .....-------. 
To: Rankin, Michael S.; I I 
Cc:l [DN)(FBI); Ravenelle, Thomas P. 
Sent: Fri Jul1117:07:14 2014 
Subject: RE: UCR Stats Question 

Mike we will look into this and let you know. Is Monday Ok or do you need it sooner? 

John 

JohnDerbas 
Section Chief (qj 304-625-3690 
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

Johnanc:O 

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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:45 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

From:l 

~~~ 
Sen~t-:~Fr~i~Ju~l~1~1~1~5~:4~1-:0~4-2~0~14~--------------~ 

Subject: RE: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Thanks 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From:l I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:32PM 

To: I 
Cc:. 
Sub~1e-ct~:~R~e-:~F~o~llo_w_u_p_o_n_2~0~1~2~S~H~R~------------~ 

I The data were submitted and included in the publication but were deleted by the time the data were set in the master files. 
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Fror~ ~ ~~~t: -ri Julf115:16:02 201 
Subject: FW: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

For consideration. 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From{ 
Sertirtr~la~a~y~,~Jumly~lTl-,2~0~1~4rJT-:~0~4TPmM~------~ 

To_ I 
Subject; Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Hil._ __ ____. 

I'm following up on a question I asked a few months ago about why Sandy Hook and the Aurora Theater shootings were missing from the 2012 SHR data- you 
responded at that time that SHR is voluntary and the localities/police departments that handled those cases likely did not provide the information to the FBI. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
I've checked in with both the Aurora police department and the Connecticut State Police, and the CSP is saying it did send in the supplemental information to b7c 

the FBI in a six-page report. The UCR numbers bear this out- according to the UCR, the CSP handled 36 homicides in 2012. However, when you open the SHR 
file, it shows the CSP only handling 9 single-victim cases. 

Because the SHR database has trouble dealing with incidents with more than 11 victims: is there a chance the computer system knocked these cases out? Is that 
possibly what occurred here? I'm trying to figure out why the two largest homicide events in 2012 aren't reflected in the SHR data, and both had more than 11 
victims. 

USA TODAY 
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I 

From: 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:33 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

!The data were submitted and included in the publication but were deleted by the time the data were set in the master files. 

From:l ] 

~~~ 
Sen~f~:~F~n~J~u~i~11~I~s:~1~6~:a~2~2~u~1~4~------~ 

Subject: FW: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

For consideration. 

I I 
Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

Hi._l __ ____. 

I'm following up on a question I asked a few months ago about why Sandy Hook and the Aurora Theater shootings were missing from the 2012 SHR data -you 
responded at that time that SHR is voluntary and the localities/police departments that handled those cases likely did not provide the information to the FBI. 
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I've checked in with both the Aurora police department and the Connecticut State Police, and the CSP is saying it did send in the supplemental information to 
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

460 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:25 PM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: RE: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Both of them. The data was there for publication but missing from the masters. 

From:l I 
sent: Friday, Ju: 11, 2014 3:20PM 

~~~~ I 
Subject: Re: Fo ow up on 2012 SHR 

From:l 
To:~r-~------~~~ 

Cc: 
~-----,---------1 

Sent: Fri Jul1115:18:00 2014 
Subject: FW: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Come see me before you respond to this 

From: 
!:-:-:~-=-':'""""::~=~:::--! Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:16PM 

To:l 
Cc:_ 
Sub'._,1,....e,...,ct,....: -=FW::-:-:-: -=F,...,ol~'~""lo_w_u_p_o_n-:2=:-;0~.1-.:2-,S:T"Hr:::R---,-___. 

For consideration. 
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Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

2 SHR 

Hi I,_ __ ___, 

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
file, it shows the CSP·only handling 9 single-victim cases. 

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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:20 PM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: Re: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Come see me before you respond to this 

From:.._l ~----=-~~~~ 
Sent: Frid:a Jul: 11,2014 3:16PM 
To: I 
Cc:_ 
su~~~e~a~:~r.:~F~o~lo~w~u~p~on~2~a1~2~s~A~R~-~ 

For consideration. 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From:l 
Sent:~Fr~ia~a-y,~J~uTiy~1~1~,~2~o~14~3~:a~4~P~Mr---~ 

To:l I 
Sul>)ect: Follow up on 2oi~ SHR 
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HtL.. __ ____. 

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
victims. · 

USA TODAY 
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From: I I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:18 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

Come see me before you respond to this 

From:l I I 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:16PM 
To: I 
Cc: 
~--~~~------~~~~--~ Subject: FW: Follow up on 2012 SHR 

For consideration. 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From:r 
Sent:b~r~ra~amy~;ToJu~ly~I~i,-2~o~t~4~3~:"U4~P~Iv~l ------~ 

To:l ·- I 
Subject: Fol ow up on 2012 SHR 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 5:24 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: question on 2012 Supplemental Homicide Report incidents 

HiL-l _ ____. 

I've gotten a user inquiry on the 2012 SHR regarding the absence of "notable'' shootings in Aurora, CO and Newtown, CT in the data file. Both 
agencies do report to the UCR (Aurora has other incidents in the SHR). Does their absence in the file indicate the agencies did not report these 
incidents, or were they excluded for a particular reason? 

National Archive of Criminal Justice Data 
ICPSR 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 31, 2014 9:32 AM 

I I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

State Police in Montgomery County, VA. 

From:L..I ____ ___. 
Sent: Saturday. March 29, 2014 9:02 AM 
To:l I 
Subject: Re: SHR data 

Go ahead and forward. I I ~--------------------------------------~ 
Cnme StaflsflcsManagement Unit Chief 
CJIS o· .. ,·,.,.·,,.....,,,_....,, 
Office: 
Mobile 

Fro.mjrm-;:~....-___ """T'" _ ___. 

To:L I 
Sent: Fri Mar 28 18:37:43 2014 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

The FBI's UCR Program is a nationwide, cooperative statistical effort of more than 18,000 city, university and college, county, state, tribal, and federal law 

enforcement agencies voluntarily reporting data on crimes brought to their attention. The FBI UCR Program relies on the good faith reporting of the law 
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enforcement agency and the state. Agency may not report data to the FBI UCR Program or may be reported by another agency such as the state police or 

county sheriff. 

Law enforcement agency participants must classify and score offenses from the records of calls for service, complaints, and/or investigations. Since these crime 

statistics are intended to assist law enforcement in identifying the crime problem, participants must record offense counts, not the findings of a court, coroner, 

or jury or the decision of a prosecutor. To ensure these data are uniformly reported, the FBI provides contributing law enforcement agencies with guidelines that 

explain how to classify and score offenses and provide uniform crime offense definitions. Acknowledging that offense definitions may vary from state to state, 

the FBI UCR Program cautions agencies to report offenses not according to local or state statutes but according to the guidelines provided. 

Agencies have until December of the following year to report missing and corrected data. The data contained in data reports and the program's master files may 

include updates and/or late submissions from participating agencies that are not reflected in the program's various published reports; therefore, the figures in 

the two may not match. A discrepancy between published data and data contained in the master files does not necessarily indicate an error. 
I 

Supplemental homicide data reported in Crime in the United States expanded homicide does not include manslaughter by negligence or justifiable 

homicide. (Separate tables reflect the justifiable homicide data.) 

I Cnme Stabsbcs ~anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office:J J 
Mobile_ . 

I I 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Mar 28 15:55:57 2014 
Subject: FW: SHR data 

so there's no big rush on this ........ . 
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Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

~r ?a: Marc! 28, 20] 3:54 PM 
From:: 
Su ~e : : SHR ata 

Thanks. I'm out of the office Monday but will be back later in the week. Have a good weekend. 

From:l 
Sent:F~r~idra-~~M~ar-crh~2~8,~2~0~1~4~3~:4~7~P~M~----------------~ 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Let me look into this .............. . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From 
~~~~~~~~~~~~----~ Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 3:06 PM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Hi~-.1 ___ _. 

I'm following up on the SHR and UCR data provided to us earlier this month. I am working on a short story about how a number of mass killings, including 
Newtown and Aurora, aren't reflected anywhere in the SHR data, and how even the UCR data includes crime rates for places such as Newtown that are incorrect 
(0 homic!des, for instance). 

Is there someone in your office or in public affairs who could speak with me about this? I know that many of the data problems with the UCR/SHR lie in the local 
agencies that are responsible for reporting the crimes to the FBI. In addition, I have some basic questions that I just need clarified for my own sake, for instance 
my total victim count in the SHR data is 13,063 --not the 12,765 reported online: http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
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2012/offenses-known-to-law-enforcement/expanded-homkide/expanded homicide data table 1 murder victims by race and sex 2012.xls Is this because 
the figures are adjusted upward as additional reports are submitted? I'm just trying to understand the discrepancy. 

Thanks much, 

USA TODAY 

From: 
~--~~~~--------------------------~ Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 8:40AM 

To:l I · 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Our VCR staff will respond to your request ............ hopefully today ............ . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From! 
Sent:~r~u~es~ar-a~v~;nM~a~~rh~o~4~.~2~or14rT1~:4~4~P~M~--~ 

To:l _ I · 
Subject: SHR ata 

My bossJ ~sked me to follow up with you on the release of 2012 SHR data from the FBI. While the Expanded Homicide tables offer us a good start in 
understanding the numbers, in previous years, we've received all the raw SHR data in comma-delimited text files. Is there a way we could also receive this for 
2012? 
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Thanks much! 

I USA TODAY 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Saturday, March 29, 2014 9:02 AM 

I I 
Subject: Re: SHR data 

Go ahead and forward. 
I I ~------------------------------------~ 

Crime Statistics Management Unit Chief 
CJIS Division/FBI 
Office: I 
Mobile. 

Fromr~-=~--------~--~ 
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

Agencies h~ve until December of the following year to report missing and corrected data. The data contained in data reports and the program's master files may 

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
Se '::-:-~---=--=----=-~ 

To 
Su~~~e~ct-:-:""'1F~w-:~S=:TH"Il'R:'""T~ 

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
Sent:F~r~id~a~y,~M~a~r~ch~28~,~2~o~174-3~:s~4nP~M~----~ 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Thanks. I'm out of the office Monday but will be back later in the week. Have a good weekend. 

From 
~~~~~~~~~~~----------------~ ·Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 3:47 PM 

TQ:I I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Let me look into this .............. . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From I 
Sent: ~.pF":::'ri!"::::d-=:ay:-:-,.,M~a:-::r:-::~ch~28l'l", .... 2'"o'~"'~1-:~4-.3or::l'l"d6-PrlMr------~ 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Hil....._ __ _. 

I'm following up on the SHR and UCR data provided to us earlier this month. I am working on a short story about how a number of mass killings, including 
Newtown and Aurora, aren't reflected anywhere in the SHR data, and how even the UCR data includes crime rates for places such as Newtown that are incorrect 
(0 homicides, for instance). 

Is there someone in your office or in public affairs who could speak with me about this? I know that many of the data problems with the UCR/SHR lie in the local 
agencies that are responsible for reporting the crimes to the FBI. In addition, I have some basic questions that I just need clarified for my own sake, for instance 
my total victim count in the SHR data is 13,063 --not the 12,765 reported online: http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/ciis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
2012/offenses-known-to-law-enforcement/expanded-homicide/expanded homicide data table 1 murder victims by race and sex 2012.xls Is this because 
the figures are adjusted upward as additional reports are submitted? I'm just trying to understand the discrepancy. · 

Thanks much, 
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USA TODAY 

From~~~"""":"'"~~....,....,...,......,...,...,....,....,,.......,..,,.....,...,~------___. 
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 8:40AM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Our UCR staff will respond to your request ............ hopefully today ............ . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From 
~--~~~~~~~~~~----~ 

Sent: Tuesday;March 04, 2014 1:44PM 
To~ _ I 
SubJect: SHR ata 

My boss,l I asked me to follow up with you on the release of 2012 SHR data from the FBI. While the Expanded Homicide tables offer us a good start in 
understanding the numbers, in previous years, we've received all the raw SHR data in comma-delimited text files. Is there a way we could also receive this for 
20127 

Thanks much! 
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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, March 28, 2014 6:38 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

The FBI's UCR Program is a nationwide, cooperative statistical effort of more than 18,000 city, university and college, county, state, tribal, and federal law 

enforcement agencies voluntarily reporting data on crimes brought to their attention. The FBI UCR Program relies on the good. faith reporting of the law 

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

Supplemental homicide data reported in C[ime in the United States expanded homicide does not include manslaughter by ~egligence or justifiable 

homicide. (Separate tables reflect the justifiable homicide data.) 
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I ~ Cnme Stabsbcs anagement Unit Chief 
CJIS.Division/FBI 
OfficeJ 
Mobil 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Mar 28 15:55:57 2014 
Subject: FW: SHR data 

so there's no big rush on this ........ . 

I I 
Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From: 
~~~--~~~~~~~----~ Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 3:54PM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Thanks. I'm out of the office Monday but will be back later in the week. Have a good weekend. 

From 
~~~~~~~~~~~----------------~ Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 3:47 PM 

To~ I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Let me look into this .............. . 

485 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 
FromJ 
~:~~;~~r~ja~a~y~.T.M~a~~~~~2~8~.~2~a~~4~3~:a~6~P~M~----~ 

SubJect: RE: SHR 'data 

Hi I._ ______ _. 
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
my total victim count in the SHR data is 13,063 --not the 12,765 reported online: http:ljwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
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

From:._ ______________________________________ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 8:40AM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

486 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



Our UCR staff will respond to your request ............ hopefully today ............ . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From: 
·~--~~--~~~~~~~----~ Sel)t: Tuesday. March 04. 2014 1:44PM 

To~ I 
Subject: SHR data 

HiL-l __ ____. 

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

Friday, March 28, 2014 4:03 PM 
I I . 

Subject: Fw: SHR data 

I I 
Cnme StaflsflcsManagement Unit Chief 
CJ IS o~· ~· :l.Q. .DLtJta...____, 
Office: 
Mobile 

From:l 
To:l I 
Sent: Fri Mar 28 15:55:57 2014 
Subject: FW: SHR data 

so there's no big rush on this ........ . 

I Chief - Multimedia Prolctions 
FBI- CJIS Division 

I I 

From 
~~~~~=-~~~~~----~ Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 3:54PM 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Thanks. I'm out of the office Monday but will be back later in the week. Have a good weekend. 

From 
Sent: !:-Fr...,..id"~""a-y-, M::-:-a-rc"T"h-::2:-:::8~, 2:::-:0:::-::1~4:-::3~:4-:-:7=-=PM:-:-----------------__. 
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To~'":--~~~":""""' 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Let me look into this .............. . 

I I 
Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

----~----------------------------~-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- b6 

Hi._l ___ _, 

I'm following up on the SHR and UCR data provided to us earlier this month. I am working on a short story about how a number of mass killings, including 
Newtown and Aurora, aren't reflected anywhere in the SHR data, and how even the UCR data includes crime rates for places such as Newtown that are incorrect 
(0 homicides, for instance). · 

Is there someone in your office or in public affairs who could speak with me about this? I know that many of the data problems with the UCR/SHR lie in the local 
agencies that are responsible for reporting the crimes to the FBI. In addition, I have some basic questions th?t I just need clarified for my own sake, for instance 
my total victim count in the SHR data is 13,063 --not the 12,765 reported online: http:Uwww.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/crime-in-the-u.s/2012/crime-in-the-u.s.-
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
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From:~~ ~~--~~~~~~~~~--------------~ 
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
Sent:T~ue-s~a-ay-,~M~a-~~h-0~4~,-2~0~14~1~:4~4~P~M~--~ 

To:l I 
Subject:· SHR data 

Hi._l ___ _, 

.My boss ,I I asked me to follow up with you on the release of 2012 SHR data from the FBI. While the Expanded Homicide tables offer us a good start in 
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

Erjday. March 28. 2014 3:50 PM 

I IDerbas, John H. 

Subject: Re: SHR data 

We'll look into this ... 

I Cnme Statistics 1Janagement Umt Ch1ef 
CJIS Division/FBI 

Office} I 
Mobil§! . 
I I 

From~ 
To:De~r~oa~s~,~Jo~n~n~H~.------~ 

Cc~ I 
Sent: Fri Mar 28 15:44:52 2014 
Subject: FW: SHR data 

Chief- Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I 

From 
Se .~~~~~~~~~~~----~ 

To 
Su~~-e-ct~:~R=E~:=sH~R~~~ 

Hij....._ __ _. 
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I'm following up on the SHR and UCR data provided to us earlier this month. I am working on a short story about how a number of mass killings, including 
Newtown and Aurora, aren't reflected anywhere in the SHR data, and how even the UCR data includes crime rates for places such as Newtown that are incorrect 
{0 homicides, for instance). 

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
Sent: T=h~u-r-sd-:-a-y~, M::-:-a-rc-;-h~0:-::6~, ~20:::-:1::-:4::-:8::-:4~0:::--:-A~M=-----------1 

To:l I 
Subject: RE: SHR data 

Our VCR staff will respond to your request ............ hopefully today ............ . 

Chief - Multimedia Productions 
FBI - CJIS Division 

I I . 

From:t 
Sent:uesday, March 04, 20141:44 PM 
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To: .... 1 ___,........,.,...,.,......,.....,...--__. 
Subject: SHR data 

Hi._l __ ____. 

My bossJ lasked me to follow up with you on the release of 2012 SHR data from the FBI. While the Expanded Homicide tables offer us a good start in 
understanding the numbers, in previous years, we've received all the raw SHR data in comma-delimited text files. Is there a way we could also receive this for 
2012? 

Thanks much! 

USA TODAY 
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